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.,. Office Memorandum •
~.

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

DATE: July 3, 1952

To call attention to the requ¥st '~of the Bureau. of.
. IInternal Revenue .£'o;r' information in our 1'nesJ""'concern~

I-Ie'rman"""1t'I":-t¥een~~nen:rcm.:ii'th-anincbmet~~=> .
ii5.Y"Te,p",tJ.g.aJi9fi,:'"'OCdreen~~~nd to re comme'ncr=-cn.··a-"tcopres of

- reports be furnished:'. .. . >~;

. DETAILS:

l.add__

~
Tolson_

~:~~
1!1:0~

HOS:1_

Tracy_

HarDO_

~elrnOllt_

I.:ollr__

Tele.1-\OO;;]_

Ileasa_

uandy_

tQ;;J1.b6, /

'~!fCl

~I~~ D. M. L.add

JVJr. A. H. Belm

HERMAN M.~..fJZ."..:l!lir.'

INFORMATION

PURPOSE:

SUBJECT:

,~ TO

FROM

ens un was 0 e 0 t' e ~ts, in the
Neutrality Act case which involvea tne

~l:?"l"'''''e~g~a~~9.~h,...,lR'''1~IJl~§,~P.=~t=~~~''''l'...p.~~.~r;m~~s~=~.~.,£)~.",:l:S;\Z:a'el~;~~'%L~Q,;;tU2;~~He

j/
was convicted for: v.i.Q.latiQ,;rL..Q.f.J..b~ .Ne"utr.$li!-~~."S on J~lY-l1,
1950, at.L?S Angeles, in connection with this transaction and
was fined r,plO,OOO.OQ_ He ,'was aJso one of the. subject,s j,Jlmtbe
F.,ounqry..,; J1ssoq,~~te sJ__ In~.]",e.,lltral~,1y': £cJ2,=ca~~. Q~fii ch.'"P.f~~
of the §.i'rorts..,..~~.rou..~,Of,~.m~~~~S."',u,'.',r",e_,a=1.§'Jl~

l
parts a~a acces_$,"oJ:.i.e~Jlllip....rn..eQ.!:",J~£"", yll~JN-B~J r:, 'l'i.mting "
forces,ln E.al§.sJ;ine. However, Gr.eepsPllP W§ s acqu.ll..t..e.:d......A£ .~
c0U££-,i..r,§g!4~iPJ.gt=~eo, _~"J1~.B.~L.~ll,t.~9~.."JD~~)~t:j,;2,,=C,(lS~~. a t Lq~
Angeles tillL~pruarZ,,ol~O! "

Greenspun is now owne'r of~ Las; Ve.g§J?.,-Ji.e..¥-a.Q.~,_nsu~'

)(

newspaper and .h~~lL~.l-Jll<~J?l.lg~~~llit,
against Senatorit~~~~, alleging that the Senator put
pressure on varlOUS gambling houses in Las Vegas to withdraw
their advertising from his paper. .

TJ!MernT'Bure au 0f I Il;.Le-JJl.al=Re'y",e'p:ij~ qd-Y..ts~=~-=t~Q.~L~n= S9J;+;;..
ne~t3-0r: .,.VJ.i!.Q_~~.ve-=-~i~CO.'_t~~~.<-~"g>,x.~.~ti,Qn§. of l,'.a,cke,t,eers,
i £ des lres inrotmatiJiii.Jie~Y......n~LE?",","£~.l~jiiug.,..J~,.o __..J,1JJ!2:~:-.J;.§S~~d .
b v reens un as a result of . a1J.""~~.Q ..S",;:,,,~J,f.i....~.,.,.iJl pl.a!)j?.§_",a,n~d
arms, as we as any information relating to his financial
condition or income from other sources.

Attachment

RlIJC: mmr



\·t,

RECOr.'IMENDATION:

.. ' ..

Since the iillormation available to the Bureau may

11

be he lpful to the Bureau of Internal Revenue ln its income
. . tax: investigation of Greenspun, j ti s recommepded that Q.oDi~

of pertinent inyestigati\~ r~Q2~~=be f¥rnish~. .

. ACTION:

- 2-
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.,.
To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION.

JULY 30, 1, 9 52
Transmit the following message to:

URGENT

i

I

TOlllOfl__

...'d__
W1cbole__

Be:1.mont__

CleCI__

Olav1n__

aat'bo__

ROllen__

rUl:'J__

Laughl1n_

n.hr__

T,le.Ra._

SAC, SALT LAKE CITY

UNS~~~" ~(:M·~EENSPUN., ETC, PERJURY. SUTEL DATE IT IS

EXPECTED .'.COf.'jPAR ISON OF TRANSCRIPTS FORWARDED WITH RULET
..

OF JULy TWE'NTYT\,/O LAST WITH OFFICIAL COURT RECORD WILL BE

COMPLETED AND COPTES OF ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS REqUIRED TO

COMPLETE RECORD FORH/\RDED TO BUREAU.

HOOVER.

.' .. ..:..~.,'



·n

Tele. Rm._

Nease__'

""""'--

Olavln_

""":bo__ .

Rosen__

Tracy ;

lIOhr -\

DATE: July 30, 1952

~UNITED/~\·./ GOVERNMENT

FROM

\-.---..."l
STANDARD FORM NO. 64 . \ •.' . ( \

·o~n;ce Me~"~ ..... : .·\Jum'jJ II , 'l~~~L..-i~·.,a; •

Mr. Ladd ~/
A. Ros~\f)
UNKNO~~JECTS;
H. M.~GREENSPUN, doing business

CD under th~firm name and style of
LAS VEGAS SUN - PLAINTIFF vs.
PATRICK A. MC CARRAN, et a1 - DEFENDANTS;
CIVIL ACTION ~1~~2_
u•. S. DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEVADA
PERJURY

SUBJECT:

TO

. tv! vi/I

Mr. Nichols's memorandum dated July 28, 1952, ref1ectslvf~/1
that he spoke with Senator McCarran on July 26, 1952, and advised
the Senator that Mr. Blakey of the Senator's law firm stated he
did not have affidavits from all persons 1n~olved in this matter
as had been alleged by the Senator and that the four affidavits
Mr. Blakey had he would not give to us as they had been secured
from another law firm. Senator McCarren told Mr. Nichols that

. if Blakey did not have these affidavits' then no doubt some other
members of the Senator's law firm did have them.

In our letter to the Attorney General dated July 22, 1952,
he was advised that Richard W. Blakey of the firm of McCarran, .
Rice, Wedge and Blakey, Reno, Nevada, advised that the four affidavits
mentioned above were secured by him from attorney William Woodburn,
Jr., who represented the affiants in this civil action. The Attorney
General was further advised that in view of the fact that this matter
is still pending in Federal court, it was not known whether he desired
that we take any action to secure copies of these affidavits from
Woodburn and his advice in this regard was requested. No further <: II =­
advice from the Attorney General has been received.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

RECORDED. 11
EX. - 80

In view of' our notification to the Attorney General ~ it L
would not now be logical to make any further effort to secure' ~\
copies of affidavits given in this case which Senator McCarran
says are in the possession of some member of his law firm. Therefore,
it is recommended that no further action in this regard be taken. '

. G. ! R.,-A I
: h~-:1~OO']'- /IfnO /j

J133 AUG I[) Bff152 ~ 7
,~ c; (~~2 JlUG 13 1952
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FROM SFRAN g-1·2~52

DEFER RED

\ ...~

./ ,.',.
.. ' ..

't1 ..

,IWAS NGTON S 15 '

IRECTOR, FBI

o
UNSUBS, H,M, GREENSPUN, DOING BUSINESS UNDER THE FIRM NAME AND STYLE

() , ,.,' ," ,

OF ~AS VEGAS SUN .. PLAIN,TIFF, VS. P~TRICK A., MC CARRAN, ~TAL" DE·lAf
" .

FENDANTS, CIVIL ACTION NO. ONE NAUGHT NAUGHT TWO, USDC, DISTRICT OF

NEVADA, PERJURY, REBUTEL JULY THIRTY ONE. CLERK, CIRCUIT COURT OF.
,"

APPEALS, SF, ADVISES RE~ORD THIS CASE NOT YET RECEIVED FROM USDC,

NEV~DA, BUT WILL ADVISE THIS OFFICE IMMEDIATELY UPON RECEIPT,THEREOF.

~~ · 10~
ABBAT IC';H 10

AVAILABLE.

THE BUREAU WILL THEN BE ADVISED AS TO WHEN PRINTED COPIES WILL BE

thJ. 97d07-q.5
---- ----, AlIGt& 1952 0, A ,,_.~
13 C V ' fA'--r.r
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COMPARISON

, _.
r-EOERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGflTION •

U. S, OE?ARTMEil/T OF JUSTICE

C9~K.~ ::~:JG!Wiij~S StLnON

l} JUL 3~J952
TEri~_

URGENT

FROM SALT LAKE CITY VIA LOSA 30

• (&1 J
P.ERJURY.

o
"TE!!..

',0
UNSUBS, H. M. GREENSPUN, ETC,

. '.

~:;.. ...
~f ••,~ , ..~'"

/, .

'~

TRANSCRIPTS FORWARDED BULET JULY TWENTYTWO LAST WITH'COURT

RECORD COMPLETED TODAY AND REFLECTS TH}S REPRESENTS COMPLETE COURT

RECORD WITH EXCEPTION THIRTYTWO MISCELLANEOUS PLEADINGS CONSISTING

APPROXIMATELY TWO HUNDRED FIFTY PAGES. US CLERK OF COURT, CARSON
" -.':. , .•_~ • ..""",J

CITY, NEV. HAD COURT RECORD READY TO TRANSMIT TO CIRCUIT COURT OF

APPEALS, SAN FRANCISCO AT TIME COMPARISON STARTED AND WITHHELD

ACTION PENDING COMPLETION COMPARISON, THEREFORE, DOUBTFUL CAN DELAY

TRANSMITT~L ANY LONGER. CLERK HAS NO COPIES THESE PLEADINGS. ONLY

POSSIBLE MEANS OBTAINING COPIES THESE PLEADINGS AT CARSON CITY IS

PHOTOSTATING AT ESTIMATED COST TWO HUNDRED DOLLARS. CLERK STATES

ENTIRE RECORD WILL BE PRINTED WITHIN TWO WEEKS AFTER ARRIVAL SAN

FRANCISCO AND COMPLETE RECORD READILY AVAILABLE IN PRINTED FORM

THEN. ACCORDINGLY, RECOMMEND ACTION OBTAIN COPIES THESE PLEADINGS
l

BROWN

C L ~,16-~
~, t'1A-.( t.l~'-

BE DEFERRED AND SF INSTRUCTED OBTAIN PRINTED RECORD.

1o~-q1C!01- 4 7
, ,

1\,~i~ ~;~t~ ~ ~~U

~\-~

, HOLD PLS
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Assistant A.ttorney (i'eneral .
'James M. i'!cInerney

•
July ig'0, 19.52

.:fco\\\lto.\\\\ 112';C:'~71"~~ j/~ ... ..
~~ HERMAN~~pT0~REEN$P.UN
IV'. ..' -n~~BijIBJHY .

tV ~~.''~'~..'. .
Inf.6rmationhas l"eeentlybeen ~(!lceiv€ld 01 the

.~ur§Ja~ fro'm Mr.'.~.Pon.14;9nno.rs,..a .• represent.etive of the McOarran
eommitte~"toYheefr€let··t,hat on~ .Seth S. Pope pI' the Generta,l
Serviee·s A.q.minlstration, t/a~hi~ttonJ D. C.,' a<iviaed Mr .. '. Connors
thatappr0>xim~t.elyone year ago,'U:~rmar'.l Gt"&Y~:nIilpun' contacted
him by referral of Jack. D@mpsey. Accoz;4i,"Rgto :Mr •. k:onnors.
~:p,.Pf!pe .. to1d.:tmthat G-ree:nspunrtJlla11;~4";td~r·i. FO,JJtt that he J

Gre&nspun, had::beljn indic"ted fora viol,8.tion of the N'eutra.lity A.ct
and thathelo1,:a~ 'Willing to pay ,~2.5,000 te M:('.pope or anyone .

'.' desi-s;nated byh1m. t.O ha'V,e the indictment qua,shed or to put in a .fix.
;*r·..~Qpe repQrt~qlly t<D:Ld ~.,f:~1¥l0rs thatheti;ec'li.n~~ t.o be -of b

an~asslstaneete Mr,. Gre€~SpuIil. Ml'. FoPC? i~f,sp'<;1rt~d~$ havingb7c

f.i.·i?st.' .....•.t.•.. ·.' OldMr. ~. {;([).Iil.;.l~~1'>S tha.. t GFeen.fjpnp' soffer t. 0.0lt..••.}:l..J ae. fl i.b .
thl!1l of't:~c;elil.tid in, .tae wr~·:;1eneeofl ~ .a. W,aSlp.ingt6n
attorney. Mr. Pop@ Ia t@;r:aGlvised Mr. Connors thil,ton;further

\Vec.OI.. l.e.,. c..t.. ionME. Greenspun
l
SO.f.~er to. Ok... P..1.....U.C?.~fte. r h..e ..... a.rld

Gr(iHin,spUl1left_ pff:u::e. Mr.\5:Q'~,E:nor:z. 7'6po;r't~d th~t
~,ttorneyJ.. . .1~dmi.ttG?'talk-i.ng-l~njh· MI'.Green~pu9 taho\lt
fii·scaseat,whichtimeh.eadVised Greenspun tha;t>tu~ 'could not '.

b.. 6 ...• 0...,.f a.~..,.$.i ..S •.ti.Q;.n... 9••..e to.... him a.n... '....d.....BU..g€\€..!.."ted 't.".Q.' .:~ im.... f,.. llla,t..'...•..h& 0., bt.ai.·.. n. theservices of· a.West Coa:st· lawyer. ~ ~. acc.o:('ding to .Mr.
Connors, stat.<!id that GresI).s'pun di -not ma e any. co:mmsntto him
~oncElrn:1ng a $2,5,000 payment for the purpose. 6fquashingthe'
indictment.

;Iou will no dou,.bt recall that H~;t"J;lil9.n Mtlton Greenspuil
was the subject. of·two NeHltralitjT Act investigations ,.0i'.~,.theBureau

c.a.. p.,tfo.n... e.· d..... UFo.u..ndr= Assocta,tes •. Ine •. et a.·.. l.. , ,Neu.tr&l..... li ..t Y .A.ct, ,
C~nsp:tr,acy" llnd I . Iwith aliases> F';;~ ~l .

Neutr.alit.. Y.. Act,.... c(i)n.·..s.P..l.·.r.as.. y. "'., ..·..you, 'iill....not.e....th..at..in ....ther---,. dEJSe. '. involving tIle 'at.'yempted ship:m~nt. in Marqh, 1948, 9f'o:~ir~

~\ .. /' M~~I:.:s...:.. :.~J..'.:..~~.;~"w~~.;. ~~r ..~=· ~~:.~,,~.;i;~~.1.t.· ...~.:.·..·...·.I~.'.r..@,l.a;. i.<~.r~~.::.•. e~:puri bE(j' and six. othe:rindivi€l.us,+s. alli.soci&t$d withthj;,s, shipmen15 were .
"'100"__ indicted. on S6lptember 28, 19*,9, at L.os)~.ngeles" C~;I.iforni.a. .
Ladd__. (Jreen$p~l1l.f subsequently .OI;J,,~J\ul~+OJ19Je>,'.entereda ,pl$at of gu-ilty
:::~:-t;o a c,harie .. of' COl'};$'Wfr!fcl 'QP.,Y~olate the Ne'Utrtli~y' Acitand. 'On .
C10gg__ Ju.:ty 17, 19.50, he was s.etrt;,~C,~<;'1~O tp:Jj'·al:fineof.lO.OOO.~rhe

: .. :.~:". '.. .Ch...."....S." a 10*..1ns t. '•. t..if... .~'..' .,1..).~ t.',lUl.~".'d..~..•.lta..TI.d.'.t.n ~3>..../1'1 t.11..." I . ..•. I~..... .te"::: W.""subse""entlY~~ .\1 ;'n¥~1ll,' 'lfwli "rilH .. ~:fI1 W··

,,~:r:~~ ~ tJ 'f ,~ (~
~'\ ..
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1~ltbll'l1~, ·'Ii~¢~~~".:.::R.#..:=:j:f.l.e·:~.":~.:;M1.r.;.·~.'.·.•;:.,....~~::!:~~
·(i~e.~;'p~~,_=·· -. ','.:

",.- .

hie

::.: .'

".

'.' .

.' .,-;.

•F •..

-'"' c c : 1· ";W.ashi~gt'~n.'·:Fi.eld

N.O.TE :~A¢i~·;·WF~.·~:·'·)~:t.;eriri~w Pope a~d1 Iimmediat~.lY·'and~~c
SUI'E;}pby"Atigust .8. 'Tn the interv:tew -of'. Pope , it is de siJ:'ed.
that the,.:ra'C~,Demp$ey.who referred Greenspu,n to him 'be <further

<~identified~.: •.. ':;... ...
, ..

.' ~ . ,
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CO: Mr. Ladd
co: Mr. -Belmont

L~N:hmcJ~

b6
b7C

Tele. Rm._

(

Cleg~

OlaV1~Harbo

~B'~ }\l
Tracy .

IIohr__

.July- 171 1952~-

r\~.on~
JlI/ N1chols_

Belllont_

DATE:

•UNITED STATES GOVERNMENTIt

Mr. Tols on

L. B. Nichols

HERJJAfJa,REENBPUN
BRIBERY

FROM

SUBJECT:

-TO

'../~STANOARO FORM NO. 64 ••

-. Office Memorandu



•/,'"

Memorandum to Mr. Tolson

"

•
JUly 17; 1952

III
Tn e NJ,.fJJ!t.·g.j),~g.cAzu:."'.q,.~nlA';§l!;firiMW h tOoL ot .i nt 0 rma t ion whi ~h we.

h<u'..~ln..Jl!~,.£~.JWl~ ~ .jJi'i~kJl~,~i~ilJ;;l,4.1;e t~m?f,.m:~~!Zr"
,..:t)¥.r:e""ZQ~~'i:&t;lAy~y~~.w&tB.Ml~;>l!4@~~A-.~~Q;~~~~.rSJ1J~~~l:if"~:~e.

. ,.

\

. .,~".
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" ~

UNITED

FROM: Hr. Rosen' 1i ':
'")..:~,,' '

." • I, '" ,.r,

~ .. SUBJOCT'~~~yMILT~~REENSPUN ..

..i,

A review of, the' Bilfiles concernin:g Greensp'Ul1~ fa.ils
,: to reflect the recei~ot of 'any prior information,ind.'ic2.tive of

a bribe 6fferb~ orin'behal~~ofGreenspun. '

BACKGROUND
, "

b6
b7C

Assl-stant Director L. 'E.: Nicholsitl a memorandum, ,
o.8~ted July 17,' 1952 , to, Associ. 2.t.e Direct 91" Clyd,e To'rson, set
forth informe.tion to:, the effect that ,Don Connors of the McCarran
Committee supplied information 'that one Seth S.o Pope' of the '
General Services Administration ha9- in;fol'med. Mr. Connors about
,a year ago that Herman ,Greenspun"had contacted, him by referral
from Jack Dempsey. Pope relatect tha.t GreenspuI} told him 1:1e had.
been indicted 'for a violatiort of th~ Neutrality Act and that he
vlould',p'ay $,25,,000 to 'Pope or anYOJ1e d.'esignated by' Pope to quash
the indictment, or to put in a fix.' Pope said hedeQlined Mr.
Greenspun's offer. A review of the'"Bl.lreau files incUcates the.t
Greehspu'n we;s, the subject, of tj;Jo "Neutrality Act cases i-sfollO\"S:

CASE NUIVJ.BER' ONE: '
, I ' Iw~,s,' NEUTRALITY ACT, ' , /',~. '

"~~=h="l=;',,-,=r=:='c=a=s,=e=i=n=v=O=l=v=e=s=''=:;:th~'-~-,-a-"c-t..1:LS:LJ;::!JJ:21:~Ik:~, -£;~C'±~-r-e"""e':"n-s-PUh "in: "'7·
Ma.rch, 1948 ,at \t1h1ch ,time he obtained,:a quaptJ ty of machine gun
parts Etl1cl. airp'18~n,eengii1es froni' a'Hm~a.ir~.n'·9alyage company 'l;lhich

.he subsequently shipped' from ,Wilinington; ", Ca.li,for.nia, to 11'exico,
'from 't'!hicb; ,point they ~v'ere trE:.nss,hip9Sa. to"Isr9.el. Greehspun and
'six other, indivi'duEds'ass·oci£tteq. in ,the 've'hturevrere indicted :by

", a Gra.no. Jury at Los Angeles cmSe'ptember '2'8, 1949,' on substantive
and conspiracy charge s violative of ,,~he Neutrality Act. '. On' July 10,
1950; ,.Gr,e~,ri8puri , enter~q;"~.;J.pl;~a,,6,:t;,g~llty to the' conspirac;y'coUht ' '
8.nd on July 17, 19-50, he'J

~rvas· flne'o. ,~:ao ,:000" which 't<Tas paid on , ' "
Jul;y ',25 ~" 1950", , The"s~qs ~ f-3-p:t+y~.,' ch,arge,:,1pal.[is t: ,Gr~"ens~un ,,8.110..' all, '
:charges ,e.gainst: t~e '$~x, ot~,e,~, Qefen~ant::{'l~·~~d~~n.!.lq?,opped"'

CASE NUMBER TWO; , ,"', ,11J£GQIRDE,O. HO~;,/~W~~I.J.t4AS~2... :' 7 ,"',
.' FOUND~Y'AS'30CIATES,. lNC.,. e .~L~;§lllJeuti"8.;ri~Y':,!·\;c.t/

ConS1:)1rac ' '. '.:,' , ,

, This c,aseconcerns the efforts Of" th'e'
" obtain airblanes and airulane parts to ship to. '" '(;;(]'''''' "', ' , -

. ~,

~ 5fW~~~mi2 " a6a-, '
cc: Mr. Nichols" ~



1\1emorand.um to Hr. Lao.d

forces in Palestine. The case was divided into four phases.
Greenspun's activities were prominent in a phase concerning
the attempted export of 42 airplane engines from Los Angeles,
California, to Pane~a. Greenspun obtained the engines from an Oahu,
l~ H. salvage concern and shipped them in March 1948, to
'Los Angeles. The shipment was discovered and was seized by' the
U. S. Customs Service at Los Angeles on April lL~, 1948, at vihich
time subjects were attempting to ship the engines to Panama.
Greenspun and six 6thers were indicted on charges of conspiracy
to violate the Neutrality and Export Control Laws on April 6,
19L~9. On Februaqr 6, 1950, at the USDC, Los Angele s, Greenspun
and two of the defendants were acquitted after a jury trial and
three of the sub jects viere subsequently convicted.

A reviei\T of the above files fails to reflect receipt
of information indicative of a bribery offer by Greenspun. No
information was found to indicate that anyone had contacted the
Department of Justice or other Government offi6ia18 in behalf of
Greenspun in these cases.

It should be noted that the informati.on in Hr.Nic"'-"h.:;:;o....lolo:s~' _
memQrpnc3Jlm Qf JJlly J]7, 19.52 , pertaining tQ the efforts 0:( I .

I .toexercise influence on the Department in
the dropping of charges, does not rel.ate to the ¥bove cases in
which Greenspun was involved. The activities ofl
which were obtained by a highly confidential source, concerned
a case involving sev~ral Qf Greenspun's associates in the b6
li'oundry Associate s, Inc., 'tvho 'tv'ere indicted in Miami, Florida, b7C

in November of 1948, in connection with a plot to illegally
export three airplanes. Greenspun was not involved in that case,
which was investigated by the Customs Service, rather than the
Bureau. It appears that Wahl and his associates attempted to

. exercise influence on officials of the Department, as well as
other high Government officials to induce the Department to
drop the chargs or to agree to a change of venue.

~

It should be noted that while Mr. Pope reported to
have told Mr. Connors that Greenspun contacted him about one
year ago, the 'two Neutrality Act cases in which Greenspun was
involved were disposed of on February 6, 1950, by acquittal
and on July 17, 1950, by a conviction and a fine. It should
be noted also tha~ at the .present time, Herman Greenspun and
Senator Pat HcCarran are involved in litigation in Las Vegas,
Nevada, in vJhich matter Greenspun is suing the Senator for
$1,000,000.

- 2 ..,.
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RECOMMENDATION:

It is reco~llended that Seth Pope and John Sireca be
interviewed to d.evelop the. full facts concerni11g Greenspun IS

alleged offer, and to further identify. the Jack Dempsey who
referred Greenspun to Mr. Pope. Attached for your approval is
a:memorandum to Assistant Attorney General James M. McInerney
iAd.. th a. carbon copy to 1vashington Field. ~ ~ / .

d~11~~ .Y~;r

- J -
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Tolet:n_
LadO__

Nichols_

Bewnt_

Clo""--.- '

Glavtn_

HarOO_.

Ro8en_

Trac'_
...bt'__

'l'e1e.RD1o_

Neas._,

GaDdy-

July 31~ 1952DATE:

~~

L.i",··.~:..IIiIi. .[
f. Wi!
I '. "-" '·1 '

~,I·)Ji.'''.i··::; 'GOVERNMENT'
.......-_.~ ..........~!~ ..

. . -'.. ~6
Attached .8 a memo ranclum to the Atto rnell~~iJ;,~

furnishing him with tnformation made available by~~he

Bureau to the McCarran Committee. Th'is is done pursuant
to a request of former Attorney General McGrath. ~".

r~~-~" . 1./
Office Mem~.__.jl41Jf;, .UNITED

TO MR. D. M. LIIDD ~
FROM MR. A. H. BELlrl0f!JJ-!R_

SUBJECT: SENATE SUBCOllMITTEPON INTERNAL SEC,URITY
~~ ~Mccarran com~ttee~

Jf' HEHMAN MILTON GREENSPuN

It is noted that no mention ts made in the:
attachment of in/ormation /urnished to the Committee on ~~

Herman Milton Greenspun~ concerning whom a memorandum was
furnished personally to senator McCarran' on March 28~ 1952"
by Mr. Nichols pursuant to a request from the Senator. The'
giiJingQ! this information on Greenspunto Senator McCarran
was with the authorization of Deputy Attorney [JenerOl ".Vanech,
and a summary of the information furnished to 'P,'he Senator
has been furnished to Mr. Vanech.

:""-.

Attachment

ALi. JNFORMATION~CONTAINED
HE.REIN IS UI C SSI~.I.D. .:~'.DAT & BY'" tU....--

. ~JGfO'OfJ
I·

LLL:mer .
. ~

CC: Mr. Nichols
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ToI8r;0_

!Add__

NIChOls_

8elmont_

Clol<lL......­

Glavln_

Harbo_

Ro80D_

Tracy_

""..__
Tole. Rm._

Nease_'

GODOy_

I

DATE: :-August 8, 1952

" '~,..-.~"

,~. l' r,'~! " ,-.
I, ,.'. . ~

:'.;;1. " if,
Sl" ,,,.,,, '~OVERNMENT f':l!":_"'._..:....~_"---:,J. .

, ,• UNITED

mfKNO~ SUBJECTS; ,
H. M. UC}REENSPUN, ETC.
PERJURY

FROM

SUBJECT:

\ Attached for the file are Photostats of copies of
the follm"ring documents 'Vlhich were made available to Assistant --
to the i ctor Nichols by Senator Pat McCarran (D - Nev.):

~ranscript of testimony at Hearing on Motion­
~for Preliminary Inj~ction held May 16 through

1j' Ma,y 23, 1952, incluSlve.· "

i-/ ATranscript of arguments at Hearing on Motion
ij /~?rf for Preliminary Injunction held May 22 and 25,
~ JAl ~J 1952.
~h~~ i T - f· 1·· f t· 1 '

:".r<;:;~"': J\' wo groups 0 varlOUS c lpPlngs 0 ar lC es
'~'.i)l..f appearing in the Las Vegas Spn and the Las Vegas
~~ Review Journal between May 16 and May 28, 1952.

~<tl{J ~ ~'lo copies of letter dated July 9, 1952, ~
~ '1\1'1 irected to Senator McCarran by Virgd.l H.

;1 ~l~ edge vlith two copies of editorial appearing;, 1 in Manchester (N.H.) Union Leader on June 28,
~' 1952. '

~ r~Y~'The above shoUld be made a part of the file in this

Y~;rt/"
EFK ~ jm~')'VJ

r~~---~" i~ .
Office MemU'L!~um

, (J(f)e1~Mr. Rose,n '~

Mr. Pennington -,

\'

Attachment
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STANDA,RD F("oRM NO. 64 'I ,.. ".

;'-'~,~ <,""f'

Office Memorandum •
'.

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

1952

-¢?Ladd

IV"A
c n:=

"/ CleSL--

~:nv/
{ ~f__

"'hr__
Tele. Rmo_

Ne...__,

DATE: August 5,MR. LADD~

~OSEN ~ 'f 1
UNKNO~ SUBJECTS; L1 b I
H~ Mf'--GREENSPTJN, Doing business [lJ-

I'l'l ,under the firm name and style of l 7'
LV LAS VEGAS SpN - PLAINTIFF, VB. ,--/

PATRICK AiM~CARRAN, ET AL - DEFENDANTS;
CIVIL ACTION No. 1002,
U. s. nrS'TRICT COURT'~DISTRICT OF NEVA~ l iJl '
PERJURY , " "Dr" ~

, .By memorandpm dated July 14, 1952, the Att9rn.tlL.~ene IJ;'

advised that }he story: had been Clrculate<:i.that Judge F<21ey~e ~.
presiding jUdge in=the'ca~l ailtrrr-ust-acflon)',;ffl''-ade'"
statement. to ~.he, e~fect.....that""'p..~£j£IY~~,",.,2.~~'!~",~,.J,h~"".~R,,,~~
of' the trl,.al· 0f, tm.;'3._~m,;r. The AtJiorney G§iLexal...;r...§...qJJe.s:tea. that
J.uage FO} e.Y...~.£Q.l'J]J~,;r_ll.!."""-$~__At...t,orme.i'f.=.,R1ke=gng"''''"tJi,g.",'''A.§"~~MJW"~"",,JI~§~=- ;
Ar£0r:r:~y~,.V!h9dh~~.~~~2,l~.i£-l.~~i-~...~~. The r~gue~..t~,<;l... iDJ~r",tl ..~~1is

nrEY~i*:,t.inor=;~~;*iini~'I~~%-f~e~~t~t~1tt~£~tf~ill-t~~n ~o~~~~: d,
that h~ had referenpe to the fact that contradictoryte~timcinyhad
been gi ven. The results of the~_e lD:te:c..vj,§w~.j1~-J'.£~nlsftecLJ.2..,,1.~
Attorney General b;y memorandum dated July 22, 1952. .__ . . =,;e til'" p. A::;;:::;U!ZMI ......*"'"'!!.=Utn:a:c;;.t::lLG:J;;.......il; =

J,;,n his memorandum of July 14, 1952, the Attorney Generaf.
also requestea that a copy: of the record in 'this case be obtained and

, forwarded to him..:. ..·~'r1ie-saTI""L'aKe-gJ:..,£y.~~!i.I[~:£mIf3
cgl?ies s>f tre...,..b~~£!,!J{t, which was ext7'eme1y lengthy, w~.r? av_a;!-,.r.~ll~ .
a.n"g, the cour~ s r6nograpner' was on vacatl on. Purported..,.-G.o.12l..e.J3 of the f3:,
trans cript s o"'f' thenear'ings=--and""-8:'rgurnenfS"" w..e re~ .2.btE!:2-~.....,f::ri?rYi:~..§§!.,p~t..gr ~
p~t McQarrt;£_JD-Nev) and Itere furnishe2_1,?~h~ grS;~~-,,~!E~S~1~}g~.1.ll.
0.!dr... m~Dl9£Wcr1JJlJ4..~~by:~g,bJN:..l< at; w!1i"cn~"me""":ne was advlsed that
we were having these transcripts checked a~inst the official court
record to determine whether they were complete.

( TO
\

7FROM

SUBJECT:



•
Memorandum to Mr ~ Ladd

•

The Salt l,ake_Citr~ivision determined that the t~~~~ts

f~r.~iTsJ1,.eJl."Jr:L"S,~I?p.g:t.g.r......NQ.C.arr""~~.£.&.~~"ll-t~~Ub~J1mEfi::?I~Tt"",,r ec or
wi th the epi=eJ2:t.i.qn....,.o~,y..=.t~Q_m,l§.Q..~~§J""~J~~~iug"'swf.i1 c'n"'w"fJre'
also very lengthy. Copies of these pleadings were not available at .
the office of the U. S. Clerk of Court,Carson City, Nevada; however,

Tit was determined that the entire record was being forwar~~~~~~iat~ly

t O=tfieCfrcuirCo'1i'rtOfAPPea'f's';--San-:'Fran"@'G:P:';::Q;"arilor*nl~a, a~ci" i t-""~
.w'O'UTa~~rtnTfr·t~-we~'I{s~atW~'U"~~iii va,l ill .Sal1-E.~~$i.~co •
Our San Francisco Office has been instructed to secure two copies
of the complete printed record and forward them to the Bureau.

. ~Y memor..an;Lum dat~~,JJ ,_±.2&=-1t~~~;t-Q.~J'~
ad~ised the1'l""a Erl",n"1§.[ co, -'?f, th~, complete recor~~~~Jl;~th.~
thirt -twomlscellaneous leachnrzs, would e ropw~~a.,,s
soon as l , was ;r~ceiv,e.9d : As of 8-2'=';2r.r~reco""'rQ"""nad:no·tbeenrecei"ired
at San Francisco.)

, or our own information~ the trans9ripts of ~~~~~
arguments whi~p, were -c. 11:(' .. lS e.y'-s..e.n~~~~al:~~~~~Sr:
The contr..f?"d·i etQ.r.L.t~,S..t,i,w£~""noted ther~as 'Qeen bri~~",~~e

all~ll~j.",m.?J1l...Q£.%~q.~ In addi tlon,' ,s,.•~t..e:s.t~~
be.eXLab.s.tJ:;.a.c..t~~p.PL2Ik~~t.~q.ftJ)...-~~~~~~'1",,¥~~,,,~t,~,m ....;htk
co siderable detail in a blank memorandum which is also attached.

"'- lj~~~~~~te.r.,~~.c!..~~~~~~

RECOMr~NDED ACTION:

- 2 -
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~.-
' . ..

Memorandum to Mr.· Ladd

'1' 2. Yhat we fW$i.sh'"..t.o_the....A,t"t.o,~nfl~e.ne.r.aJ,~....£~,sJ1l;t.s,
a.f 0.Yr_r..~"'v,J&¥_()J'~J:Jl~~At!lr.EN~LlC?~~wf;;£~~~ll2~
1'UQn.Q.IP<J+$...so..f'_t,lle"P'~P..ipJ.p_q~~j:"J*~~~~!~~~~~",a~

ACTION TAKEN: '.

r In view of' Mr. "Nichols' observation, a memorandum furnishJng
tl:,e Att0l'aY gAM:W,;:]j]'U~.i§.~~:<o~f"""t"h-rs-maee'r·i~i£'
pt:..~p...ar!Oe..(i. IL~~.~§£~-r.Q.l:,~Y"~R.P ....:r;,s&~~L.L....,.lL.,!~t~-iU~,,,

t'
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TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

Gandy--

Tolol';n_

Ladd__

Nlcnols_

Balmont_
C1o__

GlaV1D_

Harbo__

Rosen__

Traey-,--­

IIohr__

Tele. Rmo_

Nease__'

August 13, 1952DATE:

-..... "

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

PURPOSE:

, e
..,.";NOARO FORM NO. 64 .-

;Office Memorandum ·
Mr. Lad,d . ~

A. Rose~
UNKNOW.w SUBJECTS; ,
H. MU-REENSPUN, ETC.
'PERJURY

~

To request explanations from personnel in the Salt Lake
City Office responsible for failure to properly'inform the Bureau
of existence of minute orders of Federal District Court, Carson
City, Nevada. '

BACKGROUND:.
, This is the case in which it has. been alleged that per jury

was committed during the course'of the hearings.

The Salt Lake City Division was instructed to obtain a copy
of the complete record in this case by telephone calIon July 15,
1952., Salt Lake City teletype bearing the same date advised it
had been determined that the transcript in this case was 610 pages
long, there were no extra copies available, and,the courtr~porter

was on vacation. I

A transcript of the testimony and arguments was obta in"ed
from Senator Mccarran (D-Nev.), and a copy was forwarded to the
Attorney General ~ndanother copy was, forwarded to the salt Lake
City Division with'instructions that these transcripts be compared
against the official court record to determine whether they repre­
sented the entire court record~ This transcript was forwarded '
by Bureau letter ,under date of July 22', 1952. .

Salt Lake City teletype dated July 30, 1952, advised that
these transcripts after having been 'received were compared with
the court record,' and it was determined that they represented the
complete court record with the exception of 32 miscellaneous
pleadings. This was ;th~ first .time that we knew that 32 miscella­
neous pleadings were'in~existerice.

Salt Lake City'letter dated July 22, 195~ireceived in the
Investigative Division on August 5, forwarded copies of minute
orders issued by the U. S. District'Court, District of Nevada,

cc: Mr.'Glavin

EFK: jh
62..97007

Attachment



..
•J"

.4t

•
Memorandum to Mr. Ladd

between May 7 and May 26, 1952, in instant civil action. This
was the first time that 'we knew that such orders existed and we,
therefore, sent a teletype on August 7, 1952, in which it was
asked that Salt Lake City identify the communication in which
the Bureau had been advised that these minute orders had been
issued inasmuch as Bureau files failed to reflect prior notifica-
tion. "

Salt Lake City teletype dated August 7, 1952, did not
answer the Bureau's specif~c question as to when they had pre­
viously advised the Bureau of the existence of these minute orders.
(Factually, no previous advice had ever been given the Bureau.)

OBSERVATIONS:

The salt Lake City Division erred in the first instance lin
their failure to advise the Bureau of the existence of minute

I orders. Up to the time of their letter of July, 22' transmitting
the material w[.lich was received' in "the Investig'ative Division on
August 5, we had no previous "knowledge of the existence of these
minute orders.

The S~lt Lake City Division erred further in advising the
Bureau in their teletype dated JUly 30, 1952, that the transcripts
forwarded by the Bureau under date of July 22, 1952, represented
the complete court record with the exception of 32 miscellaneous
pleadings when, in fact, this' was not true. The minute orders are
as much a part'o;!' the record in this case as the tra.nscript of
testimony, and the Bureau should, have been notified that .. these

.minute "orders were in existence and had been forwarded.

ACTION TAKEN:

Attached is a teletype to the salt Lake City Division
requesting complete explanations from all personnel responsible
for the derelictions outlined above.

I

- 2 -
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, STANDARD FORM NO. 64 A" ' I
Office 'J.iv-il~randum. UNITED STATES GOVER~~~kT

8/18/52DATE:TO ~I'Dire.ctor,· FBI , . .
.' \ . '.

FROid ' , AG, San Fra ci 0'(62-3989) "

SUBJECT: ill/KNOWN SUB C , H. M.~NSPUN, '~
,, Doing Bu ness under the Finn Name and'

\ " '

S~yle 0 ,s ,Vegas,; Sun. - Plaintiff, vs. '
,PATRICK A.' M:: CA~, e,~al - Def~ndants " .
Civil Ac.tion No. '1002, 'USDC,Jlaj,cj.:;;rC.o;Utt...9!.Jf~vada .1'ERJtJRY . =r .' as= ~"""=r

; . . . .' . ,

U'!_/
'IVt~/ '
';vi7-/

Remytel 8/7/52."

. . ' U. S. Circuit Court Clerk at San,Francisco'sdvise4 on.August
,18, 1952,· that the printing costs had not yet 'been paid, and he estimated that,
,~t would be at least three .weeks after the pri~ting costs,.had been 'paid before IA
lnstant record would be pTlnted. '. ,'.. ' , ' y

.., , ~.

, ,

Arrangements have been made ,to obtain two copies of the printed
reco.rd, and these copies will be, forwarded as s,oon as they are available. The

.. Bureau will be kept advised in this' maiter.
r

JAD:ER '

. AIR MAIL..

I
~::

:In:; ,. ,
.:t. ' .
;,



n . . ~

:j Mr. Tolson_.-
j Mr. Ladd..._
. Mr. Nichols_
., Mr. Belmont_ :
, I

. ; Mr. Clegg._ .
: Mr. Ghv:1.._. i

IM:::. E:~I'uL. ....
~ r8...;.:· ,1. . .. ,

~ nt .. T,.,.~., .- - .
; rL·. L:t'l;~bEn_I :Mr. ~lvhr --_..- :
~ I,l:i,·. Vimterrowd-
. Tele. Rcom_

r. Holloman- i
'S a.~~

•

2-46 PM7

•

WASH 24 FROM SALT LAKE CITY VIA LOSA

DIRECTOR, FBI URGENT
/~

UNSUBS, HERMAN MILTON GREENSPUN, ETC., PERJURY. TELEPHONE CALL FROM

BUREAU JULY FIFTEEN LAST REQUESTED COMPLETE RECORD THIS CASE •. THIS

OF'FICE UNABLE OBTAIN TRANSCRIPT OF TESTIMONY EXPEDITIOUSLY AND

REQUESTED BUREAU BY METEL JULY FIFTEEN LAST TO PHOTOST~T COPIES OFf<
TRANSCRIPT WHICH WERE LOCATED AT WASH., D. C. EFFORTS WERE CONTIN~

THIS OFFICE TO OBTAIN REMAINDER OF COMPLETE COURT RECORD AND OFFICE

.'
• •...j:'O:...--

.1

)

END ACK PLS

.'

B2 AUG 261g5~\

BROWN

WAS SUCCESSFUL IN OBTAINING MINUTES OF COURT FROM U. S. CLERK OF COURT,
./. ·TQT •niOH083H J~~,)-'11~1)f)7 ~ ~7

CARSON CITY, NEVADA, WHltHlJERE FORWA~rrE~ B~~MELET JUC1 fWENTYTWO
. MJ AlJG/!$jas52

LAST, .;

~~'
1

. HOLD PLS





/8/

ffl:~"""~ I"'1'?f}~:v , ,,!~JL

.~ I )f;~,'f~~

,D E FER RED

SAN FRAN S22

o·r··
UNSUES, H. M. GREENSPUN, DOING BUSINESS UNDER THE FiRM NAME AND

l
STYLE OF LAS VEGAS SUN ~ PLAINTIFF, VS. PATRICK AI Me dACRAN, [TAL -

DEFENDANTs, CIVIL ACTION NO. ONE ZERO ZERO TWO, USDC, DISTRICT OF

NEVADA, PERJURY. REMYTEL FIRST INST. CLERK, CIRCUIT COURT OF
",..

APPEALS, SF, TODAY ADVISED RECDRD THIS CASE RECEIVED THIS PM.

ES TIMATES THAT AT LEAST TEN DAYS WILL BE REQU IRED BEFORE PLANS .6
FOR PRINTING AND PAYMENT THEREFOR CAN BE MADE. THEREAFTER HE

ESTIMATES THAT IF THIS PACTICULAR PRINTING JOB GIVEN PRIORITY OVER

.ALL OTHERS IN OFFICE IT WOULD STILL REQUIRE AT LEAST THIRTY bAYS

AEBATICCHIO

HOLDPLS

ADDITIONAL TIME TO PRINT RECORD. THIS MATTER WILL BE CLOSELY
. . tv ;). - 97 d P ? -«,,=-fI

FOLLOWED TIJITH CIRCUIT COURT OF APPEALS ic..lJ:.B.K ~ BUREAU KEFT

ADVISED. RECORDED· 161 Ji AUGI18.J_

r:.

~([f



1952DATE:

n
~
I I .: .tt) ;1

UNIT~I GOVERNMENT

L. B. Nichols

HElfMAN M.~REE~SPUN
FROM

SUBJECT:

.·1I~/iJ:3.::._·Uf"' . Bolmont_

Ltallred to Senator llcC'arran this morn,ng regarding ~:#
'the tnueBd;ig.a..t..i.D.n-JD.e-ha.~ell-XJLCJ.¥e.a.;t.e..dto.. m.a,ka~-lly, the AttorneK RO.'.n. ...

...Gen er41. to determiQe whether perjury had been committed in this cal;. ,
.{ tnqlL ired ot the Senator where we £oyld ge~ a £ompl ete coF!JL..2L Tolo, Am,_

ihe tr.allB.C.~. e at ted he had a comp-lete co y whic1f he made NOOso__ ·

'available, along with the dal y Issues 0] t e Las Vegas Star ~...,
con to in.tng Greenspun's column. The Greenspun col'zimn refers to . ~ ,
the veracity 01 witnesses and the jUdge at onepoint in the ,~r
transcript observed that there had been per jury • . There is' •

~long with the newspapers~e sent to his law lirm, MCCarran, .'
. Rice, Wedge&: Blakey, 10 State Street, Reno, Nevada, alter we

had comp)eted our use 01 the~. ~'\\d-'? {fa- ,: .

....I su"Ug8..st thQ.:!. tw0..E~~. £.~L~!~E:.,~~Bt n •.J­
be made, O!le copy 'lor our .t·tIes#. aE2-!!l~~n2'!or..,!!!!~~!!/ ~. ~

~:.aT~~~~~L~~'
The -P,ho to s ta tJ.c copy..:..t.1Lr.. the _~.en!Jtor s hou,l d be em _l"ll"~-",,,,.!-q, ....lt! ~
Ulice 1]eJ:..!!._~A.1ll!!9JAZl"",and the original transcript I think should
be lorwarded to our Salt Lake City Ollice /01' delivery to Richard

})

W. Blakey who handled this case lor McCarran, along with the newspqpers.
If there are any pertinent portions in the newspapers we should

. make photostats but should not mutilate the, newspapers in any
way as the Senator wants to use the newspapers lor exhibits. '

, ,The Sena..~t.ur!~_~'f.!1'P""mh!:-!m)m9:!!~~tJ:j,}!- ..!ldlJJ!
of eve~y~04.Y~~C~~~~P~A~~2.andil we would have an Agent
contact Mr. Blakey, Mr. Blakey would be glad. to maKe any affidavits·

'available to- us. Mr. Blakey should be advised by the Agent;
contacting him that he is doing so pursuant to the request 0/ the
Senator made to the Bureau in Washington. '

. . prior to its'
. It is suggested that the transcript be photostated/review

IIG
nd I think we should review the transclript and newspapers as

ezpedi ti ously as. poss ible in order tji~r.~ th~y might. be re-turn.ed
to the,Sena:tor.J) I .J 1, I L~ 1J. . " '//(1)

S ~, N t to!, mt1' ... "\- 0(, q" ' ',', ~ ~
co.: Mr. Ladd Sent to Mr. Ladd. ';f' t}t':. J' '~'~/;cr-.

Mr. Rosen b :': ' A'-~', 'Vl ~ -",
. : : .\'oJ. f '}.t:"o. '..I. I • t.

LBN:CllC

,iE.6.::: 9!1tJ7-=~, n
. 7 AUG~;t952 ~

~. 5l§JUG 2'61952
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fl.. "j"~7~"Jrtf • . ~. ,
~' 5-28 PM

URGENT.

17

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
U. S. DEPARTMENT Of JUSTICE

COMrJilNlcAnor~s SEen

~....".'.';L!J
:..1

NGTON 30 FROM CHICAGO

DIRECTOR AND SAC SALT LAKE CITY

UNSUBS, HERMAN MILTOt?GREENSPUN, PERJURY. ~J~U~D~GE~R~O~GE~~ __~~~~__

AT A4RTMENT FIV~ NAUGHT TWO, SIX FIVE TWO NINE SOUTH KENWOOD, eG.,

ILL. HE CONFIRMED THAT~E HAD GBANJ.ED AN INJUNCTION IN FAVOR OF ..

~GREENSPUN I] SUIT,LILED BY GREENSPUN, BUT STATED THAT INSTANT CASE STILI.
~.,~ • =t::e:;;, .

PENDING, THEREFORE HE WOULD MAKE NO STATEMENT CONCERNINGe~~QI0IR~~

Ii
THA I HE DJJLt14KEm..IHLSJ:AJkJAE~,AkQ;ijQ~~ERJ,YRY ~.~ 1AL?JJJi~ ,

.~QMMITI~D IN THE HE.AlU!i.~. , HE llE.l.J,E.\LED'tt IH~S-£.a:A-I-E:M£N=T=+M~I1E=-lhJ=o.REN=cC~Qlj,\

AND REl1.A..B.KE.Q....HLCQ11lJ)~ ,.sJ!!SI AS ~~~E;D :r!;LL~,£.B.J;S:~_~:ON~,

- j ~

;:ONTRA~I CTOR Y TES TIMONY~~-:J SJN-C-btH:lid1bAN.J,N:.G.:-O.bl;,tLS=,~c:W,E,~E~~LL- W~$.I ~ .. u:::a ;;::;:::;:::::::u:::c:_~ , ...• -

A CON_ CT_O~u:..s1JJ1~~,E£~I-'J.,~. JU: ADDED THAT C~N.TR~!~£Iq>

"!ESTIMONY IS, G'~VE~ IN EV,,&B:t.f.8~.t. JUDGE FOLEY STATED HE BELIEVED THE)

TESTIMONY HAD NqW BEEN TRANSCRIBED, AND THAT A R~PRESENTATIVE OF THE

ATTORNEY GENERA~ COULD REVIEW SAME It SO D'ESIRED(k~ - J.?~tIJ -\~.(J
J ' _. • "AtjG"'~'952 <iL.'

MALONE " RECORDED". 135 fj. ~I
SCORR PLS LIND THREE RD SEVEN IS "AN~ LINE SEVEN LST WRD IS "COURT"

SU ~o, AUGV2I~~~~
HOLD PLS ~8~ L

I



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
U; S. DEPARTMENT OF .JUSTICE

COME~ICATIONS SECTlO~

~
v- ~ '~~,~ .~
~;•.. _....o~ _
"It~ V _ '''I..-.,.\ • .Ll. '.• __ •• ~

1
M!', mc·.o'~
lVlr. JBeLlc4t..-

~ ,Mx. Clee-e_,_
, r'll". me'.u__
; "'(fl:'. Pal~';:o_

. ',':,. "QO~"l'

I; 1:_"r~;y_-_'_
, 1i;,:1'. JJ3ughlin.­
. l'li•• lV.{ohz-__,
I Tele. Roc~

IMr. HolloltU'.ll...-...:
iss Gand ..~

~ I 6~
CITY·· . 7-15-52' 3-15 PM Q' RJS

DIRECTOR, FBI URGENT""""" ."' . "~;(l
UNSUBS" ~ERMAN MILTO~REENSPYN, PERJURY•. USA MI~ES N. PIKE, NUSA-S

0'ILLIAM J. KANE~CE,R. TH0MP~ON AND~ERT L. MC DONALD ,AT RENO;

NEVADA, HAVE NO P~RSONAL KNOWLEDGE OF FACTS OF GREENSPUN CASE AND HAVE

I
~CE1V~O INFORMATION FROM U. S. DISTRICT JUJGE R~~R ~.j[QhE~ C;N­

CERNINGALLEGED PERJURY CO~~ITTED DURING GREENSPUN CIVIl. SUIT. NONE' OJ

I~BOVE MEt:fI':19NE1Lt\.~lS Jj~~.._.aJi¥-=~9~.liE_91"tQNdiII~=~,1JJLWH!Q;k.W~.~'e-lL..c ~Xl

MATTER IN l~HLCH-lJJi-I",'f.EJ) rS..:r-A.-'tF;!b,U1A~t~lO~6£bP-A.RI_Yo. MR. PIKE RECALl.S READIN. ~ '.

JUDGE FOLEY-S DECISION IN THE MATTER BUT RECALLS NO MENTION OF PERJURY.. '

JUDGE FOLEY~S DECISION APPEARS IN THE COMPLETE TRANSCRIPT WHICH IS SIX. .

....... ,~ .. ~
5-20 PM OK FBI WA MIM

HUNDRED TEN PAGES LONG, MENTIONED MYTEL THIS DATE. AUSA KANE RECALl.S.
I • ,

. ",

READING IN A NE.W,SPAF;.ER",ACC..,<lUNT THAT JUDGE FOLEY REPORTEDLY MADE STATE-
C . '. ..,. . =:r::-:=----....-----=-= c:= -_.- -,-,.--,. ~ ~"o ... ..,..~~ ..... .:~~

li:N:I:~~Fr::::=~!~~=_:~~,:~~~,~:Y~;:~:~~~~:'
..TION WIl.L AWAIT INTERVIEW OF"JU~E~~~~_~7 _~I ""'X.t.

. , .AUG ~t952 BROWN
END AGK PLS ~,;y{'

RE'CORDED p 13



1 - --1Mr. To..so:>:!__ .
Mr. L<ldd\4-.__

Mr. ~ichols_
Mr. Belmont-..
Mr. Clegg_
Mr. Glaviz>

Mr. B:a?7"Y1~~I

M.R •. '. _
Mr. Tracy__

Mr. !:!.tlghHl!_
.•·.Moh.._

'cle. ROOID_

, M~. IAoHsn2Yl-

~,
RETEL FROM MR. JIM MALLEY

11-55 AM7-15-52

~
-'-J'::'::': .

1-{1J'i:..
. ;~.I;th .

: :. '. _ FEDERAL BUREIlU OF IIW[STIGAlIO~

U. S. DEPARTMENT 011 JUSTICE

~OmnmmCA nONS $~CJ~@~

."URGENT' ., .,

HERMAN MILTO~REENSPUN, PER~URY.

FBI S T LAKE CITY

TODAY.' JUDG~ ROGER T. FOLEY IS' IN CaICAGO, ILLI~OIS FOR' PURPOSE OF

ATTENDING DEMOCRACTIC NATIONAL CONVENTION,'CARE 1.... .....1

___________----'1 CHICAGO BEING' REQUESTED 'TO INTERVIEW.~~c

EFFORTS MADE TO OBTAIN RECORD THIS CASE REFLECT TRANSCRIPT SIX HUNDRED

TEN PAGES LONG, NO EXTRA COPIES AVAILABL~ AND COURT REPORTER ON

,VACATION. ATTORNEY W. A. ROBERTS OF FIRM ROBERTS AND Mc INNIS, DE

ARRANGE PHOTOSTAT THIS COpy FOR DELIVERY ATTORNEY GENERAL. IF THIS
.

CANNOT BE ARRANGED ADVISE SALT LAKE CITY IN ORDER COpy CAN BE BORROWED

ELSEWHERE AND TYPED BY STENOS THIS OFFICE. FURNISH PHOTOSTATIC COPIES

THIS OFFICE FOR USE IN INVESTIGATION. OTHER INTERVIEWS BEING CONDUCTED

SALES BLDG., WASH., D~ C~ HAS COpy OF TRANSCRIPT. SUGGEST BUREAU
'~l-.--_••_._.•- ........

-



TO

FROM

~ SUBJECT,

Mr. Ladd~ DATE:

Mr. Rosen ~ 'tV! I
UNKNO~ SUBJE~T~;
H. M.~REENSPUN, doing business

nder the firm name and style of
AS yf.QAS SUU.- PLAINTIFF, vs

PATRICK A. HcCARRAN, ET AL - DEFENDANTS;
CIVIL ACTION NO. 1002
U.S. DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEVADA
PERJURY

July

Ilobr //

T.l•• ""./y
Nease ~'-,A

~oandY__

PURPOSE:

To ad;l.i.ae. bac~grouwL..9.J~ll......~j,.Q,n..J2...~e,.g;I1-.,.~~lk-'
S~u~,*andwllg~~~=al.. Interviews with present and former
employees of United States Attorney's office at Reno, ~equested

by the Att'orney General revealed no informs.tion pertinent to
case. Judge Roger T. Foley said he made the statement that
perjury had been committed in he8~ings but could just as well
have saHt II contrao.ictory testimon;{. II He added he believed
contradictory testimony is given in every case. Transcripts
of hearings and arguments obtained from Senator McCarran. '

BACKGROUND:

cc: l1r. Nichols
Attachments
EFK:rmk f

/'
6 S AUG 211952'

:'Ao".' '" Herman Mil ton Greenspun, 01"l!ner B4nd operator of the"
Las Vegas Sun" a daily nev,jspaper in Las Vegas, Nevada, advised
the Sal t Lake. C1 ty office that a group of advertisers, ,\;Jhich
account for ,over thirty per cent of the newspaper's income,
we~e,cancelling their advertising with the Las Vegas Sun and
he had learned that orders to do so had come from Senator Pat
McCarran (D-Nev.). He believed Senator McCarran1s actions

\ 1'ler:e'in violation of the Sherman Antitrust Act. ,This informE'.-
_~~~/1ion was furnished to the Antitrust Division bv memorandum
I~\. .' d.ated April,18, 1952. The Antitrust Division d.id not request,#'''''. investigati'on. ,

)
2\ f) ..t.h.e Sherman Act contains a section "Jhich permits a
I ' c).ameged pa.rty to file a suit in Federal court in ins tances

in which this party believes the Antitrust laws have been
violated and a financial loss has resulted~ Apparently Greenspun
availed himself of this privilege and filf,;i~enq~Yi~SUi~~
identified in the above caption. ;;l -'1.;£R& r/_ {jj q"p

. RreoRbro -135 ~1l&1";I00:, L-Rf(



•
1vIEMORAl~DUlv1 TO 11m. LJI..DD

•

By memor,andum dated July 14, 1952, the Attorney General
advised that the story had been circulated that JUdge Foley (the
presiding judge in this civil action) made some statement to
the effect that perjury had been committed in the course of the
trial of this matter. The Attorney General requested that Judge
Foley, former United States Attorney Pike, and the two Assistant
United States Attorneys who had resigned be interviewed. He
also requested that a copy of the record of this case be obtained.
and forwarded to him.

Results of Investigation:

.The Sal t "Lake._O.lj;y~.~h.(t~.=~~~~,.cl Jl!.l.L~_~ii.J3,.t..~ s
4~~~~'lneU!l~_~hr'Yh·jJ£§,,_\it._t~~~.£J3~CL'2.~..-~,~~i')1l1}f~~'"~_~.,""~~~~
,..~~ ~ce a~~~.£~~~.~~~_~",g;e12?"~-'7~~-"!=49n:~l'J~_t§.t8J} t
!lni te d....s..t.a.:t~_9-At t9.r_~YL.Yl1D"ULTIL~"£..,=§:.nJL1?.;Cid&!~~~=~h.Q.m.n.§2J1
ancl As sis t9.n:L.llnU£..d-&tA:t~WXJ)J1Y=J3.Qbgrj;~""~"!'"",)ig].,.9Jlf.l],,,<l=g~,,t,.,.=~1W,
NevaslEt· .None of the..§_e:...,..~ndi,,:::iduals h~(l a~sun..ct.c:~i£LU-...~tJ:l.
1-nstqn,~ ,.§:u"l.t which 'tv-as a civil action in 1.vhich the U.S. Govern-

Iment "ras not a party in interest._ The.y"_he..;LJ;)..Q.,..p..§.~gQ~LmQ,¥rle,dg,e

of thf:~f~~~;t;.hl3-~9.g_S,~o.SM9.,....16~St....D-~~~~~.l"~~q;J:l,Y::""'.l).'lf",,qr~,.!AgJ;;i.<9J:±-,
r. troijI::~ji.dge221~L-=S2l}"g,§.:r!11ng",,,,,tJ;'1~_9.:l~ ..1~giJ"'~"'PA<E;).J~~y • Forme r As sis t ant
United States Attorney Kane recalled reading a neW'spaper article .
that reported Judge Foley as having said "It appear's that perjury
has been com..rni tted., 'in vie~v of contre.dictorytestimony of vIi tne sses. If

Ro er T. Fole was interviewed at Chicago, Illinois.
He confirmed the fact that he ha gran e an injunction n avor
of Greenspun but wo~ld maLe no statement cOPQerning the case .~

it ·is still uending.Jie said that he did. Illake··•.!lle._,§~tq~em§nt th,~t

-oerjury" had E.e.~n c9.~itt.§",Q..,.J...nJbe b.e.a:r.iJ;)ga...an~..e.1j.,§...v~¢Lhe
made t hi~s s t a.lement . i 11.....QP..§1)"", c 04.tl. Ii.~_.r~.mal~,e.d..,j;.b.at-.he__c.9.l,J,l.....Cl

c
ll.jllst as well ha.ve used ,the express)....Q.U LQ"Q.n-1;;,,:r..ad.i.c~~..p~~e,s~tlmonyJ."
since the meaning of his statement was that contrad.lctory' testimony

]113.<1, ge~1L.~. Ireacrcre,3- that c"OI1t'radic"to"ryt·es'trmOnYis-~~~
in every case. JUdge Foley said that as far as.he was concerned
the statements that· perjury had been committed. and contradictory
testimony had been given are synonymous. 1..he r:e... '\i~G1L %.tr£llg,•
. n;fere.Q.£.§.....t1ll:im~;=.:ll!-~,U:k[-tb,.£~j;;"....J.JJ..dg'§'d ~42,,1Jgb..t~D,~Xl.:Y,.~,Rt:i -
ation was not necessar 1 t he did no.... . oR.~

s_tatement and he W9.s....J:tq,f~asl~d..~p_e.cif:h9gJ..1~.jj,b,.er~~h~~h.~~g;...J::tt
an inve stigation should be ma.de. -,

<:.
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•
Iv1EHOR.C..NDUlI1 TO NR. LAnD,

•

A transctlQ.t. 0.f..1b.~_t..~..aJij,mQ,ny and a ~m:'.J..,pjj..",Q,Uh~

J

~ in this matter, together with several pertinent news­
paper art i cle s, \.,r~re ob t a jJ).ad.....b.¥--..~~o.......t4e...Jl:iX..~~~.,;i~19

rfrom Sen..~:..!or I'1cCar.ranandYhotostats are bei..ng.~~~he
Attor~~in~n furnishing these transcripts Senator

'NcC2.rran also furnisheo. a copy of a letter clirected to him by
Virgil V?edge, member of the firm HcCarran, Rice, \tfeclge, and. Blakey,
Reno, ctated July 9, 1952 , "Thich transmitted this nlaterial
to the Senator. This letter reflected. this was believed to be
almost a full and· complete copy of the transcript in this case
and was obtained by re-assembling that portion of the record
McCerran, Rice, Wedge, and Blakey previously had with that portion
that had been obtained from Williem Woodburn, Jr. (Woodburn and
Woodburn, attorneys) .

•.j4r.4cJ.:li.",GhQ,~~t,QJ"Lb,~Se.D.eJj.Q.J;: ...Jl.g",Q~~~:f~L
.fi:r~L'~';-ffl~~".!.~L~,.r.y~y_Q",9..n~€2.":rJl§",(i.,-.i,Jl,,,,,,t.Jl~J2=-G.,.9-Se and. if..
'TJle HoulcL ave an A ent contact Mr. Blal\.e;y. the latter would, be
~d. to. ~a~-iD-~~,,~tll~JJ:i~iI;:.J2.IWous.~J~u~

II~
i .,OffiC_~_"y..Ql~...~~~..",.J~l.~,~,~",,,g,Jls,t..l.t§pr .....g~xJ,J?,,§.g..~.,,,1;J),atJ;te--di4··n.9mt

.,h?-ve any. such affidav:.i.t.B.... He ~.a., ~~t

I
Slgne~::1U:1 Iwhich bore -- , .....

I
signp-ttire, an unsigned. CQblY Qf anaf.f.i£i~i.... b6

and. an .unfini s1l.e~I:Jx....Q.L.an...atU.d.~ _or b7C

These three individuals are defendants in this civil action and
the cop; es of the e.fficlavi ts mentione<1JlhQye llJ:ere gi ven to ]...lake;y:,

11
QY ~villi eJU y,!oQ.cl12.\.\~n,J......J~_Q.f .Jihe. l~~~m..-Qt--l~JJ.m....anR."j~Q.,9.&Wwn
,Tho I' re e ted. the se three men in the civil ac ti on. Blakev '
~u;t-?-_~~~~~~~_~he~~~!~_~!2""t,~lt1-,..!.~~~JL~,~c!lm,£Jl~~ ...;p~Eilli§:~~~U}.

:BlaKey also 118.u_ a copy of an affidavit filed in the·U. S. Dis tric t
Court by Artemus Ham, e.ttorney· in the law firm of Ham and Ham,
which was filed prior to the eight-day hearing held in Las Vegas,
Nevada. Subsequent to this hearing Ham filed a supplementary

II
8.ffj.clavi t but Blakey clid not have a copy of it. Ham , also a
o.efenctant, "18.S repre sented by iAJood.burn and Vvoodburn, 8..nd. Blel\:ey
1,.,rould. not relee.se 2. copy of this affidavit 1vithoutWoodburn's
permission.

-3-



•
MEMORANDUM TO M~. LADD

•

the
just
He
every

Observations: :'

II The intervie1,Ts reque s ted by the Attorne 'e
~een completed. ~ranscrip s 0 -1e earlngs and arguments requested
by the Attorney General have been obtained from Senator McCarran.

,These transcripts mayor may not be complete. A Photostat of
these transcripts are being forwarded to the Salt 18~e City office
in order that they may be checked against the official court
record to eLetermine whether they are complete, and if not Salt
Lake Ci ty will ma.l~e copies of documents necessary- to complete the
record. The disputed testimony was given in a civil action in
the U. S. District Court for the' District of Nevada. The U. S.
Government 10ms not a party in 'interest in this me.tter. The
presiding jUdge stated he said perjury had been committed in
hearings, but when questioned about this, he stated he could
as Nell he.ve used the expression "contrad.ictory testimony. II

further said he believed contradictory testimony is given in
case.

II
It is believed the responsibili ties of the Bureau 't"iilJ.

have bee.n.a(!&,9!,~S!lfu.•'~.." iOU~..•~lii:[rr~.~'-.IW~ha,.. ··t..,~_e.." ,.
A.ttorn~y" G~e_n,e:C&~..J'...e~Cll.J£l~gj{..@~Q.,,"p,,§~QI!.§.. I.t. is felt that to probe
lnto the t§.§j;imp.l1L,£J.J!§n .in~,.~1l! SAA .c~se~'.. ..l!'q,~"£'h..Jz,§".JitiJ-.J~p~J)lh:iJng"
before the U. S. District Court f6r~ne District of N~vada, when
the presiding magistrate hearing the matter has indicated, although
he hai not definitely so said, that he does not believ~ ,investi­
ge.tion is necessary and in the abse11ce of the specific request
of the Attorney General t a do so, .. ..,:. 'VJ.oulo. be to exceed our
dut an j nvestl,g2..1";,i::ii..e....ag..e~.~a~jlation of the transcript
o'f testimony to determine 1'Jhethera proper reG.son for investigation

Il
exists is thought to be the cluty of the Department anct it woulCl.

'appear that the Attorney General shares this viel} as indicated by
his request that a transcript of the record be obtained for him.

-4-



•
lf~MORANDUM TO MR. LADD

RECOID~ENDATIONS:

•

Jl
~£_~"'M>t~'"'"t~~.'<?*?gJm=eJ.}~~£l.-tJlat..li~J~U-_GJ.1~J....~~l').f.$l?:W

Se nat or McC ~:sr9,-n. ,tl~t~~~n1B,~~.t.~;lrl"1.1~",1.~~,",,~,U.g,MJ.J;,.~,,
re que s t ed by the p~t t ~._Q:§ln.~.~.§11"..§:rill,•..~~~1:g11lJlli",,...,g,:t:,,".Jib.~,,§§=~~J1;':IqUlrl,e6 h,.,u-P~r~~~==ltogether

I
wi th transcripts of testimony and arguments in this IDe.tter ,

If.urnished by the Senator. Jt 1s plso recommended that Mr. Nichols
inform Senator McCarran of the results of_ our Q.Q..!J.tact wi th Mr.

]1.Rkey as·-£..~Jf.ill_ed...8~~e.- _0 -- = - --

. .

It is recommencled that the Attorney General be advised

~ Iof the results of tnterVie1tlSrequested by him and. that the trans­
c.riPts obtained from Senator McCarran be furnished to the Attorney
General. In doing sal the Attorney General should be informed

~
that this mayor may not 1)e 8. complete transcript of the record

<' /1\ in this c.ase ,mel that our 82.1 t Lake' Oi ty office is checking a copy
I of the transcript furnished. 1tVi th the record to determine \"lhether

anything is lacking. If. 'so, copie s will be macIe and foritiarded
to him. ~he Attorney General is being asked to advise whether
he desires that I've make al1Y effort to obtain copies of affi(lavi t8
now in possession of the firm of Woodburn and Injoodburn, attar-nays
who represented several of the defenci.ants in this civil actlon,
it being noted he may not desire that this be done inasmuch as
this action is still pending in Federal court.

~t. i8 'f'e-e-emmenei:8'Et;·--a-1-.s.o.,........th~he__S.a.l.t ~1ake9.11L~e
11..6I.I;;;.......J...loW~·p£·;.o..j.e4-acop;;r.....o:t: :the_...t,;ca~_~~11...P~_!l&i.Q£...liQ..Q.e.uaJ1

j n oro er th:a 1- tbe.ae_....t.r.2.nac~~.i§....m.a:lL.J2.,E?,,_Q.:b..e.cli.~d ~.ins",~~,£.f1_-!,9i.al·
_court. recQrdu ;to determine 't'Jhether it is complete 8l1'Cf""if not to
'secure copies of that which is lacking in oro.er that same might
be made avail&ble to the Attorney General.

ACTION TAKEN:

Attached hereto for your c9_pproval if you concur
letters to the Attorney General and to the Salt L8~e City
along. the 1irie:;; ...r.~cor,nmended above. .. .., _.

-5-
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•
IvJEMORANDUM TO MR. LAnD

ACTION TO BE TAKEN:

•

The transcript of testimony and newspaper articles
vlill be examined and contradictory testimony not,eel therein
believed to be pertinent will be br.o~ght to your attention.
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Tele. Rm,_

~
GlaVl~n
Harbo

Rosen

Tracy__

I/ohr__

,/'\ ~~~:,n~
~/~lChOlS_

Belmont_

Cle~

DATE: July 28, 1952

,

~\\ :.i"
I

UNITED S'!: ',"'~': ", 'G-OVERNMENT
\ ·1

o

For record purposes, Senator Mcaarrgn called me
t-romChicago Saturday a,CterTJ.Q'-p'!}· and I told' the Senator I­
wanted to bring him 'up to date on the Greenspun matter. I
ad rJ'i. seLth-e-Be#q:Q.QL.. tJwt the Attorney General had requested, N....__

that we make four interviews in connect~on witn the alle-
',~ation o!Jerjury_ in the GreenspunCase and that we had made '

he interviews wftk Judge Foley, former United States Attorney I.
Pike, and the two assistants. Judge Fol~u s~ated that_there wete
c.o.n.t.r;,ad.;f,.c",t,.~.o]j& and lJe.._1lt.aJI." ha.H~tQ f!!:..Y1!.J;",lL...l!?9S,..'Bl~J..iuJ:;JJ;~

!!.yery lalfJLlJ,;lt !!.;ere hM rO be" con.t.r,.G.g..ip=tiqn~. , ' " ,

FROM L. B. Nichols ,
, I' ()

SUBJECT: /lEI/PJIIH )lJJL TIJN ' GR&£h sf'U/Y

".dh.J' ,~
'-f'~'- I

cc - Mr. Ladd
cc - Mr. Rosen
cc - Mr. Laughlin

, I ,furthtir .:.told the Senator that...J!l,f!. h~q"," ..c..urnished a.'
comP,j,J~.ie_c.o..p,y,..Q.f t'!:.~ll:8.C.x..i.p:t_w1;J,,ic.h_a.e.,harLlurnisheCL u:er To '
1fiF..c,AJ,1p..r;,M",y.."J},iUUu:.liJ.- and we wer,e awai'ting word from the Attorney
General on this. I also told the Senator we had returned the
original Of his transcript to his law Office 'i.n Reno~ I further
~Qld~the Senator that w'i.th reference to h'i.s advice to ~e Phqt-hJ~

.t. i rm had qt..t i s:i~v i ~ ~,l!:C!.J!L.!f!:.J_R.£!;PJ!!.~...E!!J:!9 ~r !!.e,g -!!:!l'LJ.L,J!?.e~ wQ"yJ.ll
1)ave an Ag_ent contE2."p J!.:r:.•_B1aJ:ey,,, the latter wOJl"l.Lb..e-=g.1gLiQ,...JlJ.JJ:l£g,
~.dJJ.J):j,~t.s~a,v.a.i"la,bl.e, to us, JlJ.!Lt~Y.-.UJ..a,§.,..J;~o1'!.i,ac t,§.d~n£t 1J.~ _
.ad v 1, s-.ed-.ll!L..1!."!!!-!l.~:P"Jl,QJJ!."t;~~",gE,Y~~Y.9l!~..rJ..t.fJ..!tgo.lJ.,,:',;t.,§<A" B1ake y had f 0 u r
affidaVits but would 'not give them to us inasmuch as he had se­
cured them from another law firm. The ·Senator 8tgt~ that if
~7akelY,Qifi not haue~the al/idavits then oth~r.-mambAr8 Of the
tirm no doubt would have.

e=- ;

LBN:md

RECORDffi Ql~~
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

A pa~ti~l t~ansc~ip~of the hea~ings in the civil
~titrust matter, H. M. Greenspun, owner and ope~ator of the
Las Vegas Sun, vs. ·Patrick A. McCarran (D. Nev.) reviewed and
some oontradictory testimony commented upon.

.~-'

Ladd__

Clegg_

Glavln_

Nict\Ols_

Rosen_

Trac~_._

HartlO_

BelIoont_

"'hr__
Tele. Room_

Neao,_

Gandy_

Tolson_

August 5, 1952DATE:

•
FROM

~.... ~. .. ......,.~_ ..~ ....:~:
,"','"

.i!r~o FORM NO. 64 . ."_ . /'

IT~ffi~eMr~~:r!fr·
Mr. Rosen ~'l'1

SUBJECT: UNKNOWN SUBJECTs; H. MQREENS5JeN vs.
PATRICK A. McCARRAN, ET AL
CIVIL 'ACTION # 1002, U. S. DISTRICT COURT,
DISTRICT OF NEVADA
PERJURY

BACKGROUND

In the spring ot 1952 H. M. Greenspun, owner and operator
of the Las Vegas Sun,a daily newspaper, apparently took sharp
issue with Senator McCarran's alleged support of the candidacy of
Senator Richard Russell tor the Presidential nomination on the
Democ~atic ticket. Greenspun alleges that in reprisal Senator
McCarran inst~ctedthe ope~ators of resort hotels and gambling
oasinos in the Las Vegas area to withdraw advertising suppo~t~from

the paper. He has filed a suit in the U•.S. 'District Cou~t unde~

the She~man Antitrust Act and is seeking one million dolla~s in
damages.

By memorandum dated July 14, 1952, the Attorney General
advised that the story had been ciroulated that JUdge Foley (the

. presiding judge in the civil antitrust action) made some statement
to ti:le effect that perjury had been committed in the course of t.he
trial ot this matter•. The ~.ttornei General requested th~t Judge
Foley, formerUnited:States Atto~oe~ Pike, and two Assistant United
states Attorneys who had resigned, be inte~viewed. He also re-
quested that a copy of the reco~din this case be.obtained and
forwarded to him. The requested interviews were conduoted without
developing any tangible information. JUdge Foley stated' that in h
commenting relative to perjury having been oommitted he ha~ refer- r~
eooe to the fact that oontradiotory .testimony had been given. A
pu~po~tedtranscript of the hearings was obtained from Senator

ar~cCw~anand this material, together with the ~esults of the investi'!!l
1~~~ion, was submitted to the Attorney General by memoran~um dated

\~y 22, 1952. This trans'cript .is complete except for 32 miscellaneous
#'I /pleadings, copies of which are not immediately available. The entire

'\!:i;') Attacbment ~~~"7 ezldl) 7 -1#:8 um
\ I ~*:!~o;;2 RECORDED. 135 f~l\nG~ ,;.;,? ~~.

~ . ~
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•
Memorandum to Mr. Ladd

record'is in the prooess ~f being forwarded to the Circuit Court
of Appeals, San Francisoo, California, where it will be printed.
The San Francisco Offioe will secure 2 copies of the printed
record as soon as they are available and one copy will be sent to
the Attorney General. The Attorney General was so advised by
memorandum dated 1/31/52.

RESUME OF THE TESTIMONY

The transcript of,the testimony obtained from Senator
McCarren, 'together; with newspaper artioles and other material,
has been reviewed merel~ for record purposes in order to comment
upon the possible oontradictory testimony presented during these
hearings. We have not been requested by the Attorney General to
conduct further investigation and we do not propose to do so '
until after he has had the testimony analyzed by attorneys in the
Department and outlined the nature of the inquiries deemed neces­
sa"J!'y.

Greenspun's version of ,the events leading up to the fil­
ing of the suit is briefly as follows:

1. In March of 1952 he wrote an editorial in his
newspaper in which he sponsored the candidacy of 8..enator Estes
Kefauver and took strong issue with 'Senator McCarran's alleged
support of the candidacy of Senator Richard Russell for Presi­
dential nomination on the Demooratic ticket.

2. On or about March ~9 or 20, 1952, he had a conversa­
tion with Gus Greenbaum at the Flamingo Hotel wherein Greenbaum
allegedly made some statements to the effect that if Greenspun
continued his attacks on Senator McCarran he would ruin the
gambling industry in Las Vegas.'

3. Greenspun/alleges that he learned through conversa­
tion with owners of som~ of the gambling casinos that on or about
March 22, 1952, a meeti~g was held, possibly at the Desert Inn
gambling oasino, in wh~~h'Marion Hicks of the Thunderbird Hotel
info~ed the gambling interests that he had received a telephone
call from Senator MoCarran in which the Senator indicated the
gambling interests should withdraw their advertising support from
the Las Vegas Sun. "

; 4. On or about March 23, 1952, Greenspun alleges he
received information from various individuals to the effect that
a meeting was held ~t the Golden Nugget gambling casino attended
by Hicks of the Strip (resort hotels} and by Fred 801y of the
downtown gambling casinos and others, in which plans were laid to
curtail the advertising of the gambling interests in the Sun.



.,
Memorandum to Mr. Ladd

~ 5. In,the early morning ot March 24, 1952, the Sun
began to receive telephone calls' trom'the gambling casinas and
the resort hotels either curtailing or cancelling their advertis­
ing.

6. On Marcn 26~ 1952, a meeting was held in the otfice
of the Mayor of the City of Las Vegas attended by Greenspun and twa
or three 'representatives ,of the gambling interests. lri this meet­
ing it was alleged that the representatives of the gambling in­
terests admitted receivinginstructiona from Senator McCarran to
curtail the advertising and were instructed by the Mayor to desist
from any such action.

CONTRADICTORY TESTIMONY

The transcript of the proceedings which was made avail­
able to us by Senator McCarran has been reviewed in order to note'
any obviously oontradictory statements contained therein. This review
disclosed that the record is replete with contradictory statements
which seem to be material in so far as the suit is concerned but
in practically every instance it would be extremely difficult from
an investigative standpoint to establish perjury since only two
persons were present. The prinoipal oontradictions observed from
a perusal of the testimony 'are the followin~.

1. Greenspun testified that on either March 19 or 20,
1952, he had a conversation with Gus Greenbaum; President of the
Flamingo Hotel. Greenspun alleges that in that oonversation Green­
baum said in effect that his attacks on the Senator would ruin the
gambling industry (pages 94, 95). Greenbaum, in his testimony cate~
gorically denied making an1 such sta,tements or that Senator McCarran's
name was mentioned (pages 434, 439' 447). .'

2. Greenspuntestified that he was told by Moe B. Dalitz
of the Desert Inn that a meeting took place on or about March 22,
1952, in whieh Marion Hicks of the Thunderbird Hotel reported a
telephone oonversapion he had had with Senator McCarran in which the
Senator instructed" the gamblln~ interests to withdraw all support

,from the Sun (pages 67" 68, 69). Dalitz categorioally denied m,aking
the statements attributed to him by Greenspun (pages 406, 407).
'Mar~on Hicks denied ~hat he had ever received a call from Senator
McCarran in which he was requested to withdraw advertising support
from the Sun (page 459). ' :

3. Greenspun testified that a oonsiderable percentage of
the advertising placed with the Sun by the resort hotels and gambling
casinos was suddenly withdrawn or curtailed by a series of telephone



•
Memorandum to Mr. Ladd

•
calls 'received on March 24, 1952.,' He said that in:an effort to
determine' the . reason for this action he telephoned Fred Sol1' w~o
refused to answer any question and indicated that Greenspun had
enough friends in the gambling business' to find out the answer
(page 45). 8011' catego~ically denied making the statements
attributed to him by Greenspun (pages 65, 70).

4. Greenspun testified that after his 'telephone con;'
versation withSoly he went over to the ,Desert Inn where he con­
ferred with Moe Dalitz. He said that Dalitz in effect criticized
him for attacking the Senator in his newspaper and indicated that
the gambling interests would have to do what he told them to do.
,It .is indicated .in ~hls testimony, that Dalitz was obligated to
Senator McCarran because he assisted the casino in obtaining a
gambling lioense (pages 47, 48, 49). Dalitz denied eaoh state~
ment'atbributed to him by Greenspun and stated post1vely that he
did not seek any assistance from Senator McCarran in optaining a
state gambling license for the-oasino (pages 404, 405,,406).

.'.' .

$. Following the cancellation and ourtailment of ,the
advertising in the Las Vegas Sun it appears that Greenspun wrote
a strong editorial, condemning the joint action of the, gambling
interests. Based upon this editorial and perhaps with conversa­
tions with Greenspun, Mayor C. D. Baker of the City of Las Vegas
called a meeting in his office on March 26. 1952. This was
attended by the Mayor, Greenspun, soly,1 land later
by Lt. Governor Clifford A. Jones. Greenspun and the lYIayor testi- ~

fied as to admissions made by 80171 Irelative to the~~c
fact that a telephone caLl from Washington had prompted the acti~n

of the gambling casinos 1n withdrawing the advertising (pages 3,"4,
7, 12, 13, 57, 58, 488). SoIl denied making any suoh statements
(pages 73, 74, 76, 79) an~ ~estified no such statements
were made in his presenoe (pages 15, 16). '~

In the perusal of the testimony there were not observed
any statements for the record by Judge Foley relative to the
fact that perjury had been ~ommitted. We do have, however, a
copy of an article in the Ma~ 23, 1952, issue of the Las Vegas
Sun which states that after the, day's session opened JUdge Foley
scolded Greenspun for a oolumn printed in the Sun on May'22, 1952,
aocusing three witnesses of perjury. This newspaper artiole
states that Judge Foley remarked "there obviously has been perjury
committed in this cBse, but it is the court's place and not that
of any newspaper, to determine who is lying.'! The contradictory
testimony discussed briefly herein has been abstracted under

, appropriate captions and quoted verbatim in considerable detail
in the blank memorandum attached hereto.

- 4 ..



•
l'.femorandum to Mr. Ladd,

ACTION TO BE TAKEN

•
When the results or our investigation, together with

the material we have been able to obtain, were transmitted to
the Attorney General he was informed that ir the record was not
complete supplemental data would be furnished to him. As stated
aboye, the San Francisco Office will obtain 2 printed copies of
the complete record and one copy wil~ be forwarded to the Attorney
General as soon as it is received.

- 5 -



• •
July 28, 1952

, '.

ALLEGED CONVERSATION BETWEEN HERMAN M.
GREENSPUN AND GUS GREENBAUM 3/19 or 20/52

Greenspun testified that in the late afternoon of March
20, 1952, he and Benjamin Binion called on Gus Greenbaum, President,
of the Flamingo Hotel, for the purpose of asking for a contribution
to the Boy Scouts. Greenspunts testimony thereafter continues in
part as follows:

"A. Mr. Binion and I asked, Mr.1;<~E~ Greenbaum for a
contribution t9 the Boy Scouts and we had gone
there for that purpose and Mr. Greenbaum stated,
'Hank, 'instead of your ,going out and looking for

'contributions to the Boy Scouts, what are you
trying to do to us?' I said, 'I'am not trying to
do anything to you.,t He said 'You will ruin us."
I said" 'I don't understand, Gus, in what way?' ­
He said, - 'By attacking the Senator. t I said, '.
'What has.that got to do wIth you?'~ He said,
"Be1l1I1y, did you ever talk to him about it?'
Mr. Binion says, tYes, I have been pleading with
him for the last two days to stop it, Gus,' and
Gus asked Mr. Binion if he got any calls and he
said, 'They are burning up the wires' and Gus
said, 'The same here•••••••• He said, tTheyare
driving us crazy from Washington. tit••••••

(Pages 94, 95)

In respect to this alleged conversation. Gus Greenbaum,
President, Flamingo, Inc., testified in part as follows:

ItQ. Now calling your attention to this meeting, I
would like to ask you, Mr. Greenbaum if you made
this statement: 'Hank, instead of going ,out and
looking tor contributions for the Boy Scouts, what
are you trying to do to us. t Do you recall ever
making that statement?1t '

RA. Not in that phrase, no. I made some statement to
Hank but not that phraseology.1t

"Q. IDo you recall making the statement, tyou will ruin us •• 1t

itA. r'No,no. t,"

COPIES DESTRQ ;[rJD

20 5 DEC ::: lSCJ 1



\ .

•
"Q. Re1at e the conversation."

"A. I had a conversation with Mr. Greenspun prior
,to this, four or five days before, and I asked
him,tWhy dontt you stop and try to get along
with everybodytarid that was about the substance
of the conversation." •••••••

"Q. What day did that conversation take p1ac.e?" .
.

"A. The 19th of March.~

••••••••••••• ••••

"Q. Was Senator McCarrants name discussed at all
.at that meeting of the 19th?"

"A. tNo Sir.,t,n

(Pages 434, 436, 441)
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ALLEGED MEETING MARCH 22, 1952, AT
EITHER FLAMINGO HOTEL OR DESERT INN

. Gre~nspun testified that following the cancellation of
the advertising by various gambling clubs on March 24, 1952, he
proceeded to the Desert Inn in search of Moe Dalitz, one of the
major owners. He sa~d he 1'QUDd DaUb on the 1>011' course behind
the Inn wit~ _ I He testified a
conversation ensued to be discussed in more detail under the
caption: "Conversation between H. M. Greenspun and Moe B. Dalitz,
3/24/52") .in which Dalitz allegedly mentioned a meeting at the
Flamingo Hotel, on or about March 22, 1952. The pertinent testi­
mony of Greenspun inth1s connection is as follows:

"Q. Did you discuss with Mr. Dalitz any meetings of
the representatives of the clubs?"

" A. I did. ",
..
"Q. Who was at the meeting, did Mr. Dalitz say who

was there?"

b6
'::J7C

"A. Yes, he said Marion HicksG IGUIS
Greenbaum, I believe he sa~ .
wouldn't be certain." ,L....-_~__

"Q. What further facts did he state concerning the
ciroumstances of that meeting?"

IIA. He said Marion Hicks had told him that the old man
had called and that he wanted them to withdraw
all support :from the Sun. ". '.

(Pages 67, 68, 69)

Moe B.Dalitz, Vice-President, Wilbur Clark's Desert
Inn Company, gave his version of his conversation with Greenspun
in the following testimony:

Mr. Dalitz,. I will ask you whether you did or did
not state to Mr. Greenspun that there was a meeting
held at the Flamingo Hotel and the pressure was put
on you br.·senator McCarran to stop advertising in
the Sun?' .

"A.

"A.

I did not.".

I will ask you whether you did or did not state to
Mr.- Greenapun that Marion Hicks had told you that
the 'old man" had called and that he wanted them
to withdraw all support :from the Sun.",

No, I did not.".
3



"Q.-

•
I will ask you if you attended a meeting at the
Fl~ingo Hotel where Marion Hicks or anyone else
made any_ such statement •."

I did-not.~

"Q.~ I will ask you iinyau attended a meeting ~ny plaoe
where anyone ot~er,thanMarionHicks ma~e a similar

, statement?"
, -

I did not."

(Pages 406, 401)

Marion B. Hicks, one of the managing owners of the
Thunderbfrd~-Hotel, testified as follows with respect to the
above-mentlonedconversation allegedly held-between Greenspun and
Dalltz:: '

"Q. Did you at any time prior to March 22, ~952, receive
any communication or ,phone call from Senator
McCarran, where he requested you to seek the resort
hotels in Las' Vegas and the, downtown'casinos in
Las Vegas and see'if they would withdraw their
advertising from the Las Vegas Morning Sun."

"A. I did not.,n

, ftQ. Did you, ei,ther' prior to March 22 or after March
2-2 t'ell, anyone that Senator McCarran had contacted
you and nad requested 'that you withdraw the
advertising of the ThunderblrdB Hotel from the
Las Vegas Morning Sun?" .

\

."A. No. ft·

4
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•
I. CONVERSATION WITH FRED S'OLY 3/24/52

Following the curtailment and'in some instances the
cancellation of advertising by the Las Vegas resort hotels and
gambling casinos in the Las Vegas Sun, Greenspun testified that
,he called Fred,Soly, principal owner of the Monte Carlo Club and
la representative of the Downtown Gambling Association comprised
,of the following casinos:' Golden Nugget, Frontier, California,
Pioneer, Westerner, Las Vegas, BOUlder and Horse Shoe.' Greensptin's
testimony in t:his regard i~ as folloW's:

uA. I called Mr. Soly. I asked him, 'What is
going on, Fred." He says, 'Please don't ask me
any questions, Hank.," , I" said, tWhy did you
cancel your advertising?! Did I do some~hing

" wrong?'. He said, 'Hank" I can't answer any
questions. You have enough friends in the
gambling business, they will tell you. Please
don.t ask. I can't answer." ••••••

(Page 45)

Fred Soly, President of the Monte Carlo Club after
testifying as to his version of a meeting at the Golden Nugget at
4 A.M. on March 23~ 1952, st;Qted he called the Sun and informed of
the decision of the group '~hich he represented, namely, the
Downtown Gambling Association, to curtail its advertising. He
testified that, on the afternoon of, March 24, 1952, he, receiv;ed a
call from Greenspun and 'his version of the conversationwbich
Bnsued is as follows:

"A. ••.'..•He called me sometime in the afternoon,
I would say about 3 o'clock and said, 'What's
going on, Fred?! and I said, 'What do you mean?'
He said, 'Why did you cancel the downtown ad?'
I said, 'I didn't cancel it, I reduced it
according to the decision that was reached in
the meeting,' and then he said, 'Why: did you
cancel the Monte Carlo Club ad?' ,- I said,
l!ecause I didn't want it.'

• • •• • • • • • • • • • • • • •

"Q. Didn't you, on that occasion, say to Mr. Greenspun,
"Don't ask me Hank, I can't answer you. You have
plenty of friends among the gambling business, they
will tell you. ,,'I

"A. 'No, I did not}"

5 (Pages 65, 10



•
CONVERSATION BETWEEN H. M. GREENSPON
AND MOE B. DALITZ, 3/24/52

After the telephone conversation with Fred Soly in which
Soly is alleged to have suggested to Greenspun that he obtain .
information from others, Greenspun said he drove to the Desert Inn
where he found :te :al1tZ. th~ ~eS1d.ent or this ca.sino, on the
golf ooursewit A, part of this alleged conversation
with Dalitz ooncern ng an ear ler meeting at either" the Flamingo b6

Hotel or the Desert Inn on March 22, 1952, has been discussed b7C
previously. The other matters deemed pertinent which were discussed
at the meeting on March 24," 195?,' on the golf' course according to
Greenspun's testimony were the following:

,nA.

"A.

iI went out on the golf course,. which is directly
behind' the hotel. I drove over to where Mr. Dalitz'
was standing and I I got out· .
of the car and as Mr. Dalitz saw me he grabbed himself
by the head. I said, 'What .is gbSlng on, Moe?'
He said, 'Looks like all hell broke loose. ,. T said,
'Why?' He said, 'Why did you have to attack the
old.man?ttt

Did you continue with that conversation?~

••••• I said, 'What is behind it, Moe?' ;He said,
'Why did you have to attack the old ·man?' I
said, 'What business is that or the hotel? ••• '
He said, 'I know but you put me in a terrible
position. , I' said, 'What position did I put you _
in? Why did it affectyou?t He said, 'You know
as well as I do' that we have to do what·he tells us.'
I said, 'I don''t know why you have to do what he
tells you, that is what I don't understand.' He
said,tYou know.he got us our .licenses.' .He says,
'If we· don't go along you mow what is going to
happen to us. I, •••••

Do you knoW' to what licenseshe referred?"
, .

Mr. Moe B. Dalitz testified as to his recollection of
the conversation with Greenspunon March 24, 1952, on the golf

,~ourse behind the Desert Inn. He said he was playing gol~ with

6
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I ~but that they had walked off to one side

and were not present dur ng his conversation with Greenspun.
Dalitz' testimony is quoted in part as follows:

b6
b7C

"A.

"Q', .

.Mr. 'Dalitz, I will ask you when Mr. Greenspun
first ,approached you whether you stated: 'It
looks like all hell broke loose. Why did you
have to 'attack the old man?'Did you or did
.you not make such a statement ?!'

I did not.!.'

,Did you, or did you not, on referring to Senator
McCarran, state to Mr. 'Greenspun, 'You know as
well as I do that we have to do what he tells us?'"

I did not. '!
.,

"Q.Did you, or did you not referring agairi to
Senator McCarran, st'at,e to Mr. Greenspun, "
'You know, he got' us our licenses. If we dpn" t
,go alGng, yeu know what is going to happen to
·us?'"

"A. -I did not.

• ••••••••••••

"Q.bidyo~ ask Senator McCarran for assistance in
connection with ob~a1ning your state gambling
license?"

"A. ,NQ.~

(Pages 404, 40$, 406)

t,
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• •
MEETING IN THE MAYOR'S OFFICE 3/26/$2

It appears from the testimony that follo~ing the
curtailment and cancellation of the advertising 'by the. resort
hotels and the gambling casinos in the Las Vega~ Sun on March
24,19$2, Greenspun wrote a column in his paper discussing'the
joint action of these clubs and commenting upon the freedom of
the press. Thereafter Mr. C. D. Baker, Mayor of the City of
Las Vegas called a meeting in his office on March 26, 19$2, which
was attended by ,Fred Soly, ·President of t,he Monte Carlo Club,
I Jof the :&>UlQrer Club, and H. M. Greenspun. b6
Sometime aftertlle meeti):lg' got underw~y, Lt .Gov~rnor Clifford A. b7C

Jones of the State of Nevada and who has interests in one or more
of the resort hotels, put in an appearance and participated in the
conference,: although he apparently was not invited. The details
of this meeting as described by Greenspun are set forth in the
following testimony: .. ,

"A. I! walked over to the City Hall in. the afternoon,
I believe,the 26th of March. I happened ro JOQ~

into'the ma:or's office and Fred Soly andl J
I Jwere in the mayor's office and:--:=I---:'ju-st

" stuck my h~ad in and the mayor motioned me to come
in and sit down, which I did•.A few minutes
later Clifford JopeB,walked,i~, Lt. Governor, and

::

sa: :00 jnd the mayor asked Mr. Soly and b6
~ I _if they had received a call--if b7C
,~~ey a cancelled their advertising as a result
of pressure from Washington and at that time
Lt. Gov. Jones spoke up and he said he understood

, it was for economic reasons and Mr. Soly stated
~o the effect, 'No, sure it was McCarran l , told
that to the mayor in my presence•

."Q. .What exactly did he say?"

"A. . He said, 'I hope Hank doesn I t feel ill toward me .. '.
He says, 'we have been friends' and he said,
'I hope we stay friends, but we couldn't help
ourselves .. t,"

~ ..

. ,

"Q. Who said this?"

"A. ·Fred Soly, andI Ispoke up.~
-----======;~-

"Q. Who i81 ...,.

8

b6
b7C



b6
b7C

•
itA. 1",",",",=,_""",,=,,_~:-- .....liS owner of the El Cortez Hotel, not

i:nvolved here in any way; also one of the
partners at the Boulder Club. I Itold
the mayor in my presence that when his partners
came back from the meeting at the Golden Nugget and
told him what ·had. gone on, he said, 'We mustn't
cancel our advertising.' He says he doesn't agree
with what I say. He said I should not have attacked
McCarran, but he said neverthel.ess it is my property
and it is my business.•. He also stated that he•

..' himself, was not what is known as a McCarran man,
he is more a Pi ttman man. He. said every time the
old man ran he said, 'I"gave him free lodgi:ng and
rooms at the hotel for six months and his staff."
He said, 'I got the boys to contribute to his'
campaign because he could help. us " he s'aid, 'but
after he was elected we discharged our obligation
to him. It was then incumbent on him to help us
inst~ad of getting us into the damnest mess we have
ever been in.' The mayor at that time said, 'In
other words, it was McCarran that ordered it', and
he said, 'I won't stand for ..i t. No man from. Washington,
or . some convict .. out on the Strip is going to tell the
people in the city what they can do and what they
can't do.' He said, 'Myself and the commissioners
of the city were elected to run this city and nobody
in Washington was elected to run the.city,' he said,
'and if you fellows Wal t war, we will give-it to you.'

'He ;was talking to Mr. ·801y. andl I There .
was a lot of other discussion and the mayor told
them, he says, 'This thing should be straightened
outand~straightenedout immediately because---'It
", :. . . . (Pages r;7, 58) .

Mayor C.·D. Baker of the City of ~as Vegas outlined the
fact that he had invited 801y,I land Greenspan to attend a
meeting in his office and when asked to state the conversation which
occurred testified in part as follows: ' b6

UA.n Knowing Mr. ,80ly was the chairman of the downtown
club group, I asked him a few questions. I asked
him if there had been a meeting b etweeri the
representatives of the downtown clubs and the
Resort Hotels Association. ,I asked him if at that
meeting there had been discussed a telephone call
from Washington.

9
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"Q. What did he say?"

•
"A. He said there had been a meeting and that in

the meeting there was a discussion of this
telephone call."

"iQ. And what else was said" during that conversation?."

"A. I said to Mr. Soly, . t If it is true that a meeting
was held and that representation was made indicating
a coalition of the downtown group and Strip hotels,
that· no one from Washington and no ex-convict from the
Strip could dictate the policies of the City of
Las Vegas or ruin any legitimate business herei'that
I thought if there was.in existence such a coalition,
that it smacked of monopoly, direction, and that they
weremaklng a mistEke to allow themselves to become
involved in something that from a public standpoint
would1ndicat~ apolitical dictation or control that
would be inimical to their own interests, as well as
that of the city.

"Q. What further conversation took place?"

"lA. After the"admission that there was such a meeting,
.that there was influenc e brought to bear to urge
~he decision, I said it· was not only a monopoly so
far as controlling the press but the eontrol that
might extend. to their own business that would make'
them very watchful of arousing public sentiment
against thf.E:t#;ndustry, a large portion of the city's
income was from licensed gambling.'"

,.

The Mayor thereafter indicated that during this conference
it was brought out by someone present that the action in cancelling
the advertising was not motivated by economy. His testimony thereafter
is as follows: -

"A. From Washington. It

10
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~--------_T~b~'"r Mayor was thereafter questioned as"to whether .
""------=-"""'T""--~~- made any statement during the course of the meeting

and testifie~ as i'ollows.:

"A. As near as I remember he said, 'He wasn't at the
meeting',.but when he. heard about it, he said
'This is about to get us in the biggest mess we
have ever been in and I would like to see the
thing straightened out.:"

"Q. Do you remember any.further statement that was
made by him?.". '••••

"A. He said 'If.SenatorMcCarran has entered into
this picture, I, for one, feel I have discharged
my obligation to him, when I supplied the campaign
headquarters and food for him the last campaign.
I think he should be doing-something for us
instead of trying to hurt us.',,,

Later on Mayor Baker was" called as a rebuttal witness
for the plaintiff and was asked:

"«i; , DId you direct a questlon to Mr. ~Soly at the same
time during the discussion to this effect: 'Well,
was it pressure from Washington or was.it an
economy reason?' or sUbstantially those words."

"A. Substantially, yes •."

"Q~ And what .. was. his reply?"

b6
b7C

.
"A. So far as pressure. from Washington, he ad-mitted

j it~ He dl;Q.I1't deny it•. So far as the economy
angle,he~~hat wasn't the case.~

(Pages 3~ 4, 7, 12, 13 and 488)

Itestified he received a call from the Mayor
in the la""t-:-t-e-r-p-ar-tr--o-f~MT'ar-ch and when he arrived at the City Hall
Greenspun and Solywho had also been summoned by the Mayor were
already pres~nt. He testified as to the introductory remarks by
the Mayor relative to the cancellation of advertising in the
Las Vegas SunGana said the· Mayor stated he would not allow the b6
city to be run b~ a bunch of gamblers or anyone person from . b7C
Washington. I Isaid he informed the Mayor he was not at .
the meeting and new nothing about any calls from WaShington!
He said Soly did not say anything in his presence. I _said
he did not like Greenspun's critIcism of the Senator whom he admired
and for whom he furnished-campaign headquarters in the last election.

(Pages 15, 16)
11
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Fred Soly testified relative to his call from the Mayor

and the conference which ensued thereafter. The conference it
will be recal'led was attended by the Mayor, 801y, Greenspun,

I I arid later by Lieutenant Governor Jon.es~ Pertinent
testimony is. as follows: . '

o

'What occurred after you all four, were together. n.

"A. The Mayor said that he'had heard that there was
some pressure from Washington to boycott the
Las Vegas Sun by the gambling industry and that
it was his du,t'y.as Mayor, to do everything he
possibly could so the gambling industry did not
run this town or anyone man, from Washington. n

b6
b7C

Thereafter 80ly testified he stated the gamblers had never
tried to run the town and' said 'I[~:,don't know, of any pressure on
any of them. ,- ••••• t! .

His testimony continues:

nQ. What did, he say to that?":

"A.• Then for the first time I heard of'this telephone
conversation from Washington by Mr. Greenspun. ",

"Q.,' You 'mean that is the first time you heard it fTom
Mr. Greenspun?"

"A. That is the first time I heard it from any one. r~

"Q. The first time you ever heard anything about the
Washington telephone call?" '.'

"A. That's right. And it seems to me that the mayor asked
me if I knew anything about this telephone conversaM
tion Mr. Greenspun was. talking about and I said no.'
4s I remember, Mr. Greenspun kept on talking about
,this telephone conversation and this cancellation of
the advertising and he made the remark, in front of b6
the mayor andl I he said: 'I don't need b7C

the advertising from the gambling industry.- I might
not even accept it at $10 an inch now', and he added
to_me, 'Tomorrow you will see the biggest paper ever
published in southern Nevada, .without a single
gambling ad." I think the mayor went on to kind of

, repeat the same thing tw~ or three times about running
the town and interference from Washington and that is
just about all I said."

12
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........ ........,............

"Q. What ·was ~aid byl I. .
"A. I Is~id that he had' ~upported Senator

McCarran and had furnished headquarters for his
campaign and. he had done enough. for him and he
felt it was his duty to do something for us.
That was when Mr. Greenspun mentioned the fact
that we were afraid of· Senator McCarran••••." .

..' .
"Q. Before we go beyond that point" I want to ask you

this one question further. Did you at any time
during the meeting state: 'Of course it wasn't
for economic reasons. We all know it was because
of pressure from Washington? ,n

"A. No" definitely no.".

(Pages 73, 14" 76, 79)
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To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION. AUGUST .. 27, 1952

.~ Transmit the following message to: SA.C, SALT LAKEClfi

UNSUeS; .'. HERMAN MILTON C[?REENSPUN, PERJURY. SUTEL STATUS.
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.. SF 5 FROM SALT LAKE CITY VIA LOSA 27 3XX 4-31 PM

DIRECTOR AND SAC SAN FRANCISCO URGENT ~~/

UNSUBS, HERMAN MILTO~REENSPUN, PERJURY, REBUTEL'rODAY, MARIAN~,

:: ;
"i
i .

I
I

OSMAN, DEPUTY CLERK OF COURT, U. S. DISTRICT COURT, CARSON CITY, ! ~Vj
NEVADA, ADVISES NO RECORD OF ANY ACTION IN U. S. DISTRICT COURT, CARSON'\

, ' J

CITY THIS CASE SINCE RECORDS OF PROCEEDINGS FORWARDED TO CIRCUIT COURT

-

OF APPEALS, SAN,FRANCISCO. SA~ FRANCISCO REQUESTED DETERMINE PRESENT.
~' (:') :.,:' '

STATUS THIS CASE CIRCUITuC0U-RT OF APPEALS, SAN }RA C, CO AND SUTEL STATUS

TO BUREAU, EXPED~T'E,~ ~t~ .\* Jltl,.j1 ()07--;
,e€!-- 't-tt~~ 'BROWN1!' ISE~Ut~~

BO~$~L§EP 15195~: fX.. 73, '



ELH

Jv.r. Tolson­
F", Ladd_
rr", ~ichols_
j1~~.. E~lmont . I,

I ',. Tn ,.J.l'n '
I .',~" .u",U(Ju!l -
• h;-·, ~7"'i1"t,l.····.L·,J.v ... -

\
.... " Winterrowd.. I

(lo • ~ ..\ ::loo!l1 ~

l'~ (',~~lomall-'

... ',""'n I
1. .• .:..' .. ."I\. ......- I

I 'r.'r·... ·Y ,.......... \". ..-

....
t.J

\

/'

~¢/ ....,...'f:?.·'. ;'1'
• i,' '; . ".

12-53 PM

oJ.' ..:' .."' ,r

FROM SFRAN

URGENT

t
llU· ~_ • "

IfA) @
UNSUBS, HERMAN MILTON GRtENSPU~, PERJURY. RE SLC TEL TWENTY· SEVENTH

¥~ ..
, l\

\ . WASHINGTON S 22
r, •• '(·,.....\ •.(':'\.o;·,· ~

.\Di~[mR, FBI

INST. NO CHANGE IN STATUS FROM THAT REPORTED MYLET EIGHTEENTTH LAST.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGArlON 1-/

Fol'UlNo.l
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT WASHINGTON FIELD

FILE NO.

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN

WASHINGTON, D. C. 8/8i52
PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY

8/6,7/52 JOSEPH A. GENAU(A) JAG:fah

Tlll.E CHARACTER OF CASE

•

!
j •

.'. ! ~ ..,
.~ ~•. f :;

. r ..J

. REQo REC'D
REP 'T FORW........· '::}--=:';--::'----J

BY .
SETH S. POP ~ Administrative Assistant to
I-h'. JESS LARSON,Administrator~ Defense
Procurement Agency, informed that about
April or May, 1951, when he was Adminis­
trative Assistant to Mr. JESS LARSON
Administrator, General Services Ad.minis-
tration,.he accompanied :ANK G~:ENS5JN
from the office orl ~ __
to the lobby, of theL......;.H~0-::;::t:-::'e-";';1-Ia~y-:;f~ow~-er-w...,h;-e~r-e::---

GREENSPON informed him that he would be
willing to give him, POPE, "25 Grand" oli
"25 G' s" to anyone POPE suggested or named b6
to have art indictment against him in b7C
California quashed; whereupon,. he, POPE,.
informed GREENSPUN he'could not handle
anything like that; that GREENSPUN ~t

this time exhibit~d .a "Ltfe magaZine,II,
reflecting" a double'page of pictures of,
the "Desert Inn" in Las Vegas, Nevada,
with GREENSPON's picture and pictures of
14 or 15 girls employed at the Desert Inn;
that GREENSPUN informed ~im that if he,
POPE, came to Las Vegas he would furnish
him, POPE, with a "stake-" meaning moneys
to gamble with on roulette wheels and slot
machines and he ,POPE ~ could have his pick .
of anyone of the 14 or 15 girls; .tha t /'// r .
GREENSPUN informed him tha t he was Publ c.~ ~ i. /

COPIES OF THIS REPORT

Bureau
Washington Field

(58~402)

\

H~ MILTON GREENSPUN alias
HankttGreenspun .'

AGENCY

;' ,
(3;­
~-

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

! ..

J--'""_ PROPERTY OF FBI-THIS CONFIDENTIAL REPORT AND ITS CONTENTS ARE LOANED TO YOU BY THE FBI AND ARE NOT TO'gr DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE OF
,tNCY TO WHICH LOANED. . .* u. s. GOVERNJlEHT PRINTING orr." 16--59255-1
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.RelatIons Officer for th'e', "Desert Inn "; ,
POPEstated 'hehas never been to~LaE!'VegaB,·
Nevada. On 9-28.;..49 GREENSPUN was indic,ted'
by a' Feders:l, Grand 'Jury 'at 'Los 'Angeles.,.,
California, 'for conspiraey to, violate the' ,
Neti.trali ty and Expor't ..contrQl Acts., ,He
entered a plea of guilty on 7~10-50 ;and on
7~17-5qh.e.was s.entenced to pay: aflne ,of,
$10,'000.', 'On 4-,6-1t9 GREENSPUN was indicted,
by a. Federal Grand Jury at Los 'Angeles,'
California, on ..a charge" to violate the ~;c

, Ne'Q,trali ty and Export Control Acts! arid 'on . ,.
, 2-6.;..50 GREENSPON was acquitted. ~ ,I I'

: ·1 1 states S~TH S. ,POPE and;
GREENSPUN visited'his office'about a year
and, a half ago and GREENSPUN. ·told him';about
a crimlnal case he was fnvolvedln, in LOs
Angeles, , California, and there wa'Sa ' 'I
second indictment. against him., 1
stated no conversation between,=P~O=P=E~'-a-nd~--~
GREENSPUN took'place in his 'office ~lhere

GREENSPUN is alleged .to' have offered,POPE
·$2.5 ,000 t·o sett:\,e' an 1,nd 10,. tmen,t, a.ga1tiet h1~'
in ,California.. L T '1----------I lisa friendot
and'Mr~ POPE.' " -~---

C

'DE'rAILS: AT ·WASHINGTON; D. ' C~

On, August 6 and 7, 1952 , ,:the writer co~tacted
'Mr. SETH S. POPE, Administrative Assistant to. Mr. JESS,
,LARSON, Administrator, De~ense Materials Procurement
Agency, Room 7302, General Services A~inistration "
Building,. who informed that about' April or l.fay, 1951, when
he was Administrative Assista.nt'to: Mr. ,TESS LARSON,
Administratorj, Genera.l Services Administration" he received
a long-distance telephone call in' the late afternoon,'
either at his office or at his home fromeithe~ Los Angeles
or San Frs,noisco, ,California, from a man who ident~:fled

2 -

, I
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hims~lf, ,he" thought " as' ',"HANK GREENSPUNu;; that,GREENSPUN
said. he wan't~d to t~lk tohim.apout some matters e.s he ..

. thought he ,POPE, could. be of. some help to ,him,. GREENSPON •
.. ," Mr. POPE stated he told, GREENSPUN he could no.t be o.f '

any help tollim and' GREENSPUN replied that he wo:Uldbe in
. Washington, D. C., tomorrow; tha.t the next day after thi~

"conversatlonGREENSPUN telephonically contacted. him at '
his' office. in the morning from some hote~ in, 'Washington, "
D. ' C., be ;thinks the' M:ayflowerj and. JUdging from 'GREE:NSPUN' s

: conversetic,s he thought GREENSPOIi lIeeded go etto~,nev and "
,,,he reOJ:ested GBEENSPUN to, meet b1 mJ tthat, I

'shortly af~er this televhone conversation wi..th GREENSPUN '
he went to _ loffice and met GBEENSfUN' for the
first time; Jhe learned
for the first time that GREEN SPUN was under feder,al b6
ind,ictment in California, and GREENSPUN sta:ted that he wa.s 'b7C

a, New York lawyer and i'f' convicted he would lose his
ci tizenship ,and license' t Mr. POPE stated
the.t he ',tbld ':GREENSP~N in resence that, if
he needed ~==---=~~~....,...._~~...,.....__r----_----II....IooI.I.IIiilI.""I
he thinks 'fREENSPUN discussed his cas and
I jinformed ,GREENSPUN that his firm could. not
h,andle his: case as everything was in ,C,allfornl,at',,;' that tb1 S I
is about all he 'remembers about the conversatio

I IMr. POPE stated that While in
office he sensed that GREENSPUN wanted to talk to him :
.priva.tely. '}A4". POPE 'stated that he and GREENSPUN ~leftl,..--_I
I land proceeded to' the lobby of ,the, Hotel,
, Mayflower where GREENSPITN stated he would be willing to' . , ,
give him, POPE, 1125 Grand"or "25 'GIS"oI' ,to anyone he','
POPE, suggested,or named ,to have the indictment against
him iIi California q.,uashed; whereupon, he ; POPE , ,.' stated he , '
informed GREENSPUN he could not hand,le anything like that

, and this ended their conference '"in the lobby of the Hotel
Mayflower; that GREENSPUN departed; stating he was going
to' New York City; that this wastp.e last- he saw or heB,ro"
,of GREEN SPUN. Mr •. POPE further s'tated that during his
conversation with GREENSPUN in the lobby of 'the Hotel
Mayflower, GREENSPUN had in his possession a "Ltfe Ma.gazln~"
containing a double page ofplctures of the "DesertInn" ' .
1n Las Ve~as';, Nevada, with GREENSJ;lUN' f? picture, aha. the . ,
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.:, ,plct:Ures of 14 or' 15 girls e¥Jploy'ed at the Des,ert Inn;
, ' that GREENSPUN .informed him that if he , BOPE , eame to
, ,'Las Vegas he would furnish: him with a" II stake II meaning

moneys to gamble loli th on tne roulette wheels and,slot"
ma.chines' and that he ~ POPE, could have his pick 'of any,
one of the 14 or ~5 girls whose pietures ,were in Life '

,l'!agazine. ,Mr. ?OPE 'stated that GREENSPUN informed him
tha t he was the Public' Relat1on~ Officer, for the' lIDesert
Inn". Mr. POi>E informed the, writer that he has never been,
in Las Vegas,' Nevada~, '

, In El-dd1 tlon thereto; Mr. POPE e;tated' tha't during
his convereuition with GREENSPUN in the lobby of the Hotel
Mayflower GREENSPUN informed that he and his associate

'were negotiating for a., newspaper' in Las' Vegas ,or Reno,'
Nevada, and if they got the newspaper they would be

.powerful in the state of Nevada; . that several months later'
he was reading a W~shington.newspaper, he,thin.ks the." .
\'lashington Post, and noticed an article which reflected, that
,GREENSPUN was suing Sena.tor McCARRAN of Nevada for one
million dollars, and that the article stated that GREENSPUN
owned a newspaper i·n Reno or Las.' Vegas, ~evada.'.. . ..

Mr •. POPE f:ltated 'that a ,friend of his in California
was 1n conversat~on ,,'i th GREENSPUN- and this friend mentioned
his name to GREENSPON, ~nd GREENSPUN appa:rently thollght
that he, POPE,. could help him with regard" to the in- ,
dic·tme I1t.' ,Mr. POPE ete.ted he 't'lOuld prefer not to 'd1vulge
his friend's name 1nCaliforn1a as he does not \-Tant to
get an innocent person involved. ,Mr. 'POPE was asked if
JACK DEMPSEY referred GREEN SPUN to him, and he r,eplied,~

',t.hat JACK DEMPSEY,the former worJ,.d heavyweight ch~mp'ion, .~.,.
is a fr1endof his and he does not want JACK DEMPSEY's " "
name brought into this matter. ' '. . "

;, Mr. POPE stated he did not report the above " '
matter to his' super10r officers or the Department of Justice
for theresson there was ,'too much scand.al going on';at the

, time. . '

Mr. POPE also informed that'seve;ral·months'ago
when he was 'reading a ,Washington new8pa:p,~r, he think~ the

,L
, , -4
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.Idr6p~ed into. his offEEice ,and at

this ·time he noticed in the newspaper that. GR NSPUN ,,'
,"was;s~ing ,Senator McqARRAH for one milliondol,lars, a.nd· "
.;he casually mentlon~d. to.~ Itha t GREENSPUN, had ,'.:
asked him, ' POPE, to helphlin wi thregard to an indictment'
'In Californi{:\. alid offered him "25 Grand" or "25 GIS"
and he refuse~ to help, jREENSPU,~ ~,n: any mann,er,.' Mr. POPE
informed that _' s a' friend of Senator McCARAAN., '

'and,' apparently rePorted "insta.nt matter to the' "
, Senator. ' ,

,Ths'tV1'iter' asked Mr. ','POPE if he would prepare,
a 'sigl1ed stateme'nt 'co,vering.the ,above:, an~ he, s'tated, '.

:tlle. t he preferred not 'tobuttna1; he w'lll co'ope:r'ate with
the ~overnment in this case. .,

On ,the af~ernoon of August' 7 ~ 1952,' the writer.
,read the above statement' to Mr., POPE ,and he ~ta:t~d 1t :' '
was' true' 'ap(l.cprreot,.'" ,,' ,.

, It is a noted fact that HER!4AN MILTON GREENSPON,
who is a,lso knmm as HANK ,GREE~~PUN and who resided in
,Las "Vegas , Nevada, was.indicted on September 28 ,1949,
by a Federal Grand Jury, at LOs .-Angeles·, California, for'
conspiracy to violate ,the' Neutrality Aetan<l the Export

Control Act; also,that'GREENSPUN was born in'Brooklyn,
Mewc Yqrk" on' ,August, 27, 1909 ,,'and was graduated from St.

,,',John't.s'CollegeLaw School in 1934 wi~h,an LLBDegree
, , and' was ,adml,tted to practice 'in the 'state of New, York' on

November 17, 1937. 'SubjectGREENSPUN, on July 10, ·1950~ ,
'. ,entered a plea of guB. ty to the ,above indic~ment,charging

, conspiracy to'violate the Neutrali tyAct in, the attempted
. .... shipment in. March ,,1948, of airPlane en'gines .and, machine

gun 'parts 'from Wilmington ~ "ca+iforni.a ',: to Mexico' where
they were ,to' be transshipped.toIsrael, and on .July 17..t,. ,
1950 I. _ he yas ,senter:.c~d ~?'ya!, a. f~.~eof $10...1000:,- ,

, ••.,: ,4_ -_... .,.-.._._-•••• -- ,.'- ... ' ~--' --.-

, "It is, also a' fact that GREENSPUN was, indicted
',. by: a ',Federal< Grand Jury at Los Angel~B ,~Ca1ifornia, ,
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on April 6,1949, on' charges to violate the Neutrality
and Export Control Acts in his attempt to transport
42 airplane engines from California to Panama 1n ~rch,
1948, and 'on February 6, 1950"he was acquitted.

On August 7 '1952' thawriter contacted'i ~

~~~~~""""="~"",,,,:,,,"__~_-=-- l who furnIshed the writer
with the follm'l1ng· signed memorandum, dated August 7 ; , '
1952, which is herewith quoted: .

/

b6
b7e

, "About a year and a half ago a Mr. GREENSPUN
. of Las Vegas, Nevad~ called me on the telephone in
Washington, and told me that he lTas a fri end of JACK
DEMPSEY .(former heavyweight champ) or :MAX WAXMAN (DEMPSEY's
Manager) or both, ~nd ~at they had suggested that he come
in to see!Ile about a case,involving himself ..
',.' r •

. .' . liAs' I ,explain~d to I lon' July 17, ,
1952, w.hen he interviewed me' in the presence of qne of my
partners ,I Iand also to JOSEPH, A•. GENAU of
~the Fe~eral Bureau of Investigation, JACK DEMPSEY and I b6
have be'en intimate friends for many years. 'I have also b7e
acted on.occasion as his legal adviser. Likewise, MAX
WAXMAN and I have been close friends for many years, and
I have' also done legal work for him in connection with '
matters that he has referred to me as an attorney. I
have also done considerable work for people who were
recommended ..to me by JACK DEMPSEY.:,

"I recall that when Mr. GREENSPUN came to my
office he told me about a criminal case that he ha,d been
involved in, 1n Los Angeles, California which involved
an indictment for shipping some arms and ammunition to
the Israel Governmen~.· My recollection is that he also
told me that there was a second indictment pending against
him, and he felt that the Government was using practically
the same evidence against him the second time as was '
used in the first case, and I think he said that he thought
the second prosecution was unfair. After listening to
his story I felt it was the type of case in which this
office could not be ofass1stance, and I 1;old him that.
During our' conversation he ,eitheraske'd me if I knew a
SETH POPE or,he called a Mr. SETH POPE from my office, or

T
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. 'POPE called him at' my ',off,.ce~ . I am not' posi tivewh1ch
statement is corre,ct, blltat a.ny' rate POPE :did. appea.r
in my office and met· G~ENSPUN ,here·., ,

_________".;.=O;.:;:n:.,.· JUly 17 wh'en I was, being interviewed by ,;'
·1 lof SenatQr 14cCARRAN's office he asked me."

.. ,specifically concernlngan offer alleged to have been,
:made'by GREENSPUN .to POPE o'f$25 ,000 'in the eventtpat
the indictment 'pending against him in California could

'be s,ettl~d. . t told I Ithat if ,such aconversatlon
·took place between.GREENSPU~and POPE it did not, take',
place in my PJOesence orin my office.' I 'alsotoldl-tr. .
GENAU today, who i~present as .I am dictating this· '
statement, that had,GREENSPUN made an ,offer of any'money
that I thought was improper,to anyone, 1n my presence,
'I wouldhave.lmmediately told him that we could be no

. party toeny situet.ion like that or I would have asked,
him to leave my office. I doni t recall' if GREENSPUN left·
wi th POPE or whether ,POPE left first, but what I have '
said'ls substantially wha.t transpired in my ,office on the
occasion when GREENSPUN !was here. I have suggested to ..
Mr. GENAU. that he contact MAX WAXMAN, who can be located
a t the present time, I understand ,.- at' the Bev~rly~ ,
l'!tlshtre ,Hote,l, Beverly Hills, California Where I ~ril 'in­
formed he is vacationing with his wife. I,also.suggested

,that he or some agent in GalifornUican contact JACK ' "
DEMPSEY,- who resides at 1143 Twenty'~sixth street, santa
Honica, Californi.a,· for further information regarding
GREENSPUN,and,how he happened to come to my off1c~~

. '. " . '. .

, "Mr. GENAU asked me if POPE sent GREENSPoN -to,
my office, and I told him that it ~ould be that POPE

, also had.r~commended that he see meknowlng that I was,
'a personal friend.of JACK DENPSEY, and. had acted aeh1s
,at,torney on many occasions. I also, told Mr. GENAU that'
, I .had met POPE through JACK DEMPSEY or MAX .WAXMAN' qr
both. I believe the. t' I met POPE in New York the first
'time, probably at Jack Dempseyls restaurant on Broadway
.or it could have' b,een that ,I met him in Washington on ohe
of DEMPSEY:' s visl ts here. ,'.1 underst'ood that POPE, was '
connected with the Office of General Services Adminis-

, tration. .

1,' The residence ,of VJAX WAXMAN is the Mayflower.
, ,

b6
b7C
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Hotel, Cemtral park.. West .at .Sixty-first street,' New York
Clty.

. .
"I informed'GREENSPUN, after listening to his

case, that. I felt··the~t'1t,was a <?ase that th1s 'office
could. not handle 'ot-would not. want to handle. II.

. , ." Th~ or,1gin~lof"'thee:b6ve:qllot,ed mem'or~ndUm ... "
is:ininstant .. c.asef1,.leio' :t.he Washington Field. Of'fic~•., "

. ,·1 le~h1bit~d ~o. thew~1ter"~' CODY Of
a memorandum' dated' July ..17; 1952,' prepared by L L ".I I a partner 'in the' law firm of. '., Hogan arid'.
Hartson., covering '.an.i, rite,rv.iew b:ad· by [ I .. ' "
with him, I 11rithe presence of 1 IWhich'

. he 'permitted the writer', ·to copy, and it is herewith
quoted:

'. ."1 Icalled atth.eoff,1ce .to.d~~ and' " ~
interv1ew~ ~, my presence. '. He askedsevere.l: .
questions qoncernlng, a conference wh1ch WflS. h.eld by ,'.
Mr. SIRICA with Mr. GREENSPON of Las Vegas, ··Nevfldae.bout
a year or"ayear e.nd a' half ago 'during a part of which .
time Mia. SETH POPE wa's present. He' 1nquired spec1fica,llY'·· •
co.ncerning· an ,'Qffer alleged to have been ma,de by Mr. . .b6

~REENSPUN .to·Mr. POPE· Of $25,000.00 in the event that' ~'. ':b7C
. the lndlctme,nt t,h,en pending'a9ainst· him' in Ca11fox:nla. . .'

. could he settled. I Jinformedl Jthat.:
·· .. if·suchan offer'w~s made ,it was not made1,.'n his preseI\cef> ,
·~the,.tthe gentlemen In'q~estlon w.ere in hieOfficef.or .
'. a ,short ,time. only;'thatMr .., GREENSPUN .preceded Mr.. POPE'
att~e cqnferen~e;' that'tpe~; may. have lef.t, together"or "
se~ratelY;bU;ttha.thes'f.chconver,sa~ion occured l"n' ..
his presence. I Istat,ed that thematterm1.ght:be
t:ilrned over for future' irivestigation to ~he FBI!l' . . .

. No· further invest1.gatioh' will be conducted .lDy! ",
the WaahingtonField'Office .unless otherwise 1nstructed
by the Bureau. . .

c
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The information with regard ,to HAr:II~: 'GE-EENSPUN
as being i~entical with subject HEID~N·MILTON GREENSPUN ,
and that he was, +ndicted on'September 28,1949, by ~ .

. Federal Grand' Jury ..a ~ 'Los Angeles, California., for" , ,
conspiracy .to,viol,ate. th~ Neutrality. and EXport 'Control,
Acts, ·etc. , ,:was takeri from report of.'SA· JOSEPHT·. :GENCO ,
dated January.,~.5 \ J 950 at New Yorr' Pages 12. and 13, "

· in tl1e case of~'l Foreign' Poli t1cal '
Matters - Venezuela' - .Neutral!ty Act~ 1I.(Bureau ·File· #64-
205l7} (WFO File #109-16). ' , .

.' . The informat1 on wi thregard to GltEENSPUN IS

plea of gull ty to a charge of conspiracy; to 'violate,
the Neutrality A6t''l!1ndhis sentence on July 17,1950, was

, '1;akenfrorn' B~rea~letterdated" July <30, 1952.' This. '
, , lnve8t~gatiori wasiri':thecas'e cap,tioned 1 I:
I I with. ~l~ase.s.~..~t.. ,aI, Neutrality, Act ,Consplracy "•

.: ',; i, ,,·.':p~e information with regard to· GBEENSPUN belng
,. indicted at ~'s j\.nge1,ea, California ,0h~pr.1l 6~.1949~:.
, on·charg.es·~f .conspiracy to .. violate . the Neutr~lity and'
· ExportContr91 'Acts in t~~ case of "Foundry Associate's,'

In'corporated, et'al,' Neutrali ty Act, 'ponepiracy II ,was
· taken from '.Bureau letter dated July' 30, '19,2.' .."

, ,

.' , ,
.. ~ .

.~ '. t
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Bureau letter dated JUly 3q'"c1952.
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ToI8-:n_
....d__

N1chols_

Belmont_

Cle"'L--­

Olavln_

Harbo__

Rooou__
Tracy__

"'hr__
Tole. Rmo_

•
!

I
,

UNITED ST1\.1LJu-~:OVERNMENT
~./

DATE: '~gust 1), 1952

•

MR. LADD :. 6)V
A. ROSEN fi:c9.7';",/

\.~~

HERMAN MILTON GREENSPUN
BRIBERY

FROM

PURPOSE

SUBJECT:

TO

. ... Nease '

To report that io1-erviM=of §,€l:t~ ,~_~Y:9p~_a!l-.9-_o:£.-", OOndy

attorney: JQhn,_.s~.•_Si:r'J-c l?=..-f. ~.!...~~.d.----.;.tc9_. ~e.velop'._~_W:!.y-=ru.·r-tIi.:::.e ..:E=in... I:. QJJTl... aJ~ijFo.rl
in. thi.S..JT!Elj;.t_eR. _.o~-ill!Y--!!1.fg:~Il!.a.~!. on..i!} 9-.i2.a tJ y~,~_of~ :Pfl o}~ri-~§!L~_~'" l , L f
l2.ar t ..,ot..Green~r>...~ '1" /

. .

BACKGROUND-----
I ~f the MC~~!,.B.;I!-.C~ITl!Jl:t~..tee previously s1±RR1:!J~d

infoI'Jrld1..,,!,iQn--'Cffi Assista.I11'" Director ~.~N!~h~.l!3 to the effect that
, about a year ago IlaI'I.?-a,z;_:Q:r~e~J.?-~:pJl~..c.•C?~~~~,~ct;a:.~~.t11 ~..,_-",p..op~ 91' t~~;-. b6
" G.eneralSe!"vic.f:ls Adm1l11str.a.t19P,Ei t_}i~ich.time.(}re~nspunoffered tOb7C

~, J~ii~~~-;~~~;~~.ii'~~~~r·;i.i~~q~~:r~:tgR,;!~~~~~~Ii1i~ ..~Or~il~~h~~;:~:~~ed
.~ that Greenspun as owner-editor of the Las Vegas Sun is presently

~~.\ engaged in litigation against Senator Pat McCarran, in which Greenspun
~ is suing the Senator for $1,000,000.

·tt
It will. be recalled that Greenspun.was the sub ject of two

..~ Neutrality Act Inv=es-ng'8:~Joris:Qt-'~£1l~-=-i{grEi~u-,in"6ne'6fwhich c'aptloned
.• 1 Iwas., Neutrality Act, Conspiracy,1I Greenspun

c..::\~" on July 10, 1950, 'enter'ed a ple~ of guilty to a conspiracy count and
\) on o/uly 17, 1950, he was fined $10,000. In the second case caf.tioned
i ~~oundry Associates, Inc., et al., Neutrality Act, Conspiracy, the

on February 6, 1950, at the USDC, Los Angeles, was acquitted with
two of the defendants after a jUry trial~

DEVELOPMENTS
i· ../

Washigg:t.9.p ..EJeJ:d,_ -1:>Y T~por:~-?f_ ~pec.i_~l~g;.~pt Jo~.eph A.
yenau .~A), ~g .A:U:@!SI.... :~.,,,..1952F.at:.Wa.shington, ~~tif that
inte:r;'v.i~'W,...w_a.§;)l.ad wi 1:;h~.~~..th S ... ~.<?p:e.oand wJtA.,,~~t~£R5l-I,..c!9.~n :s.~ri.ca.
seth s. PQPe-..i.s",-.r~~.p.Q.I.'ted as having stated that in ~priJ.. or.. _May of
19S1._G.rJ~~nsp~.inform'ed-'him he would be willing to give h~m "25 .
~.~d~1 .. f2-:~~ve· Ein.-indlcJjIT!e~}~ ..~gJ~.J..n~.t fii.!ll Jnqalifornia quashed,
whereupon he, Pope, informed GreenE;lp\ln that ..9.e. c:o"1il. d not handle
all-Zthing oFthatnature. ·Siriea stated that"'- G~.enspUh·-vtsit·ed·his

,. - ---- ~ . ...:...- '-.-- - -.:..-=-...~:-_... - . . - -'- ~:._~ -----

JCS: ige
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MEMORANDUM TO MR. LADD

ot.t:j,S.EL~~.Q.QJl~Jf4,}1~.8.f.-&g_B;=h,,~J.! !i~~~~~~J!~
c.x;.lm1nal._c..~~~=;Lnw:wt.!..i.g!kJl.e"....,W;~JI._irur~;;;hV~~.,(tJ:Jl ....eB;~.;.,"-,.J•..,~JM-1i!....
California, at which time he sought Mr~ Sirica's legal
a§ si s tro;c:. sirica dented r£nat""t"Feensp\lri"'fu-ad."e-any"""fmproper
offer In connection with his indictme~t and added that he
told Greenspun he would have to seek the services of other
counsel as he did not desire to handle the case.

RECOMMENDATION'

- 2 -



TO

FROM

/'~ .O;;~MMe1rJJJJ~m .
:: :::t~"J

SUBJEeT: UNKN0t!!!! SUBJEC TS
H. M. GREENSPUN, et al
PERJURY

--.UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

DATE: August 20, 1952

'Iolar::n .

Ladd .... _

Nlchols__

PURPOSE:-----
To advise of the receipt of an explanation from the

Sal t Lake City Office relative tq .. .its failure to properly
inform the Bureau of the existe"Ilce of pertinent court records
in instant matter.

IIohr _

Tele. Rmo_

Ne~i'J__­

GanOy__

BACKGROUND:

As you will recall a copy of the 'transcript of a
civil case involving captioned individual and Senator McCarran
(D-Nev), wherein per jury is alleged-, -was forwarded to the
Salt Lake City Office with instructions for that office to
compare the transcript with the official court records to
determine whether it was complete. By teletype dated July
30, 1952, th'e Salt Lake City Office advised that the comparison
had been made and the transcript was a complete racor.d of
the court proceedings with the exception of 32 miscellaneous

pleadings; however, the Salt Lake City Office by letter dated
July 22, 1952, received in the Investigative Division on
August 5, 1952:, forwarded copies of minute orders issued by
the court in the civil action. It is to be noted that this
was the first notification the Bureau had that these minutes
existed and they were no~ mentioned. in the Salt Lake City
teletype of July 30, 1952.

'By teletype dated August 13, 1952, the Salt Lake
City Office was instructed to secure explanations from the
responsible personnel concerning the failure of that office
to properly inform the Bureau of the existence of the minute
orders.

DETAILS:

Mr. Glavincc::

By memorandum dated August .. 14,; 1952, the soe b6
City Q~fiye f.. orwarded information~·thatSpecial Agent b7C

I Jwho handled this matter has advised, tha·t on u y A
1-3"""0"""'-,-1"""9"'"=2-, when he prepared the teletY.:R.~·~.'iii~question·he .,FA!

e n ~··~"H' ~\ . ",_ ~(:"/"" C~~~ '\1' tt.. .

\. \;£"'1'- ~ '.'

REG .. ~§1::b.~-.i7lJo7J ?llx'l
.. ORDED. J08 fPJI~~P Jll 19~ I~

Jtx-831 1i2 .



•....., " '.... ,

Memorandum to Mr. Ladd

assumed that .the minutes, which he had forwarded to the
Bureau by memorandum dated July 22, 1952, were alr,eady in
the possession of the Bureau and therefore he did not deem
it necessary to make mention of them in the teletype.

The Special Agent in Charge of the Salt Lake City
Office D. K. Brown recommended that no administrative action
be taken in this ma'tter.

RECOMMENDATION:

In view of the fact that there appears to be some
merit to the explanation tendered by the Salt Lake City
Office concerning this matter, it is recommended that:=J'
ad,ministrative action be taken against Special Agent' b6

b7eIt is recommended, however that a memorandum be forware '
to the personal attention of the Special Agent in Charge of
the Salt Lake City Office instructing him that in the future
he should exercise every precaution to insure that information
contained in correspondence emanating from the' Salt Lake
City Office be all-inclusive and not misleading.

- 2 -



'- ,,~,..' .

~ , ~ .. '.'

, '0J'~. • •

- .~

~'.' '. :.~

'.- ~

~;' .,,, ...-

'. :, .. ~.. .. :'.- , . ~.

;,
,':.

.< ". I.

.: .... : ..;

,'\ ,;

'" '.1 ~ .

-. l' ,', ..:'"
.;'... ;' ~ .

.. .f~"·' '-.~

.;., .... , .
• ~ '. I •

"" .. ..,

.::: '., :, '·i ' ~' .. C.' ;,) ...., '"\,' . >. :";':' :"':'. '.:. " .':' ,.'",<";,"". S~C"", S.{\N~ ~FRAl~O.ISCO '~..' 1'1-:~::~'..; ~lO)~W~·" .. :·.i '~,: . ' :',
'. "; , :i'.:~:.~ :~:''<:';:::.~'~';'':::~:'~: .J",:,.:~::: .~:. :,': .':',< >.::-::~: ;,.,:,~.<. --, .,,;>, ':,L~~.(:::":;;./,~: }.' <"'>'~':C'::':'.('.,: ~~;~ ~.;;, ">~':..,;';,"'.' '~,. ,'. ;/\~'-'~;;',';

:', ':/';j:HE~~:'G!7[;N sE~; ...~~i~~~(;$UTi~~t·~.?Q.~~\o0!::Ti~~.)l~~~!~~i~;:,

":', .•• '. r.' ~:;­

.:A·,

','

.:::, ~. ~"

;... :

": .~~ .;. .

~.: '~' ..

..... : .-..: '. '~" ...:~. ., ..

~ :" .~ ":::.:~: ,:t· ..,

-.,',.. <',", '~.:: •.••\.,:'~~" ~;~: :;~,:/,;) ••••~
• • ~ .,-';> ',:.;, .'

~' ~;';~:
, ,...... ·;~.S:·.· :.' .

''';.--''',';:
.......',

··t
.'. . '~"':' .

, .;~,~;;,\. .';

': '

:.~ f.' ,_', :'~.:;': '" I'

.~ .. :.~~ ·,·:r~. :..
" .. ·r.:"



Mf.T6t~
Mr, L(1dd~­
Mr, NiehollJ­
Mr, Belmoilt-,;..
Mr. Clegg_

r. Glavin-
. .11'. Ha bo0, ., ~ose ~~.

Yb. r. Tracy_
~ . Laughlin_
Mr. Mohr_
Mr. Winterrowd..
Tele. Room_
Mr. Holloman­
Miss Gandy-

. 1AL CUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

U. S. DEPARTMENT OFi·CE
COM~.:=~:J~LmJ:JS r~; i ~.
.S[P 41~2'

WffJ?~

..•

ELH11 .. 52 AM (r1WASHINGTON S 18 FROM SFRAN 9-4-52

~ DIRECTOR, FBI URGENT
~

GO· REC ORD PRES ENT·LY 4.,~ERMAN GREENSPUN, PERJURY. REURTEL FOURTH INST. r,
IN HANDS OF PRINTER. DATE OF COMPLETION UNKNOWN BUT BEST ESTIMATE OF

CIRCUIT COURT CLERK IS SEPT. NINETEEN NEXT.
. ,.

END AND ACK PLS

SF R14 WA AS

TUVM fl~·

11 ~~£~Vk,l· J)~





Tolson.
La.dd
H. H- Clegg
Harbo
Gla.vin
Nich.ola
Rosen
Tra.cy
Ta:m:rn, Q_

Trotter
E8n1ea
Sh.or~

JV[edler
Linton.
lIlfa.:rsh a..J....l
May
O'Connell
Cleaver
01iv-er
R1..1rl. a.:J....due
Seyrartl":l

Un.:i.. t
Files
,Unit

.-
J

ROOM

To:
Mr.----:Mr.----,l"l(r.

----!\.ir _

Mr_----Mr.----:Mr.----,
~.

----'Mr.

Mr.---- ---------'
Mr.---..-:
l',~r •----Mr.----
1-.~r.----Mr.----J'{r.----
~J!r •----:Mr.----,____J..Ifr.
Mr.---..;
1'8r.----:Mr.----____~~r • _

Block
----C:1.:rc1e S~b.j.

Corner #
----Cross Ref.

Detached
---Encl. StBlTlP

Exp. Processing
----,Handle

4-47

Central Hold Desk
----Classi£y:i.ng Unit

Con.solidation Unit
-----.;nivi a ion

File Review- and
---~Research Unit

Gene ra.1. -In.dex
----:~ofr• Givan
____NU-TT1bering

PersOnr1e'1.----::____He c <> rd.:i...ng
Rou.ting

----Service Un.:i:t

Enc,losu.re Desle
----~ss. Encl. Desk

Publication Files
----Mr. La:wren.ce

Mrs. Kohl
/:-~ss H~'Wick
~~~CL.~

'In~Z
----In.:!..1:.ia1

Melin. Card
----:Nu:mber

Record
----Rou.te

See Card---,--
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~
Rosen ' '~)
Tracy_,_
Harbo__

BelJD:>Jit__
140hr __

. Tell'. ·Room_
N8a.s8__

GSndy_

DATE:S eptember 22,195V
Tolson__'

~.
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

STANDARD FORM NO. 64

FROM

•Office,MemfJrandum ·
TO .• , Mr. Ladd V~/

Mr. Rosen~
SUBJECT: UNKNOWN SUBJECTS;

H. M~GREENS PUN, DO ING BUSINESS
UNDER THE FIRM NAME AND STYLE

G LAS VEGAS SUN .. ··PLAINTIFF vs.
·PATRICKA. McCARRAN, ET AL ... DEFENDANTS;

...QIVIL-.Ac.T.I.QN-lO_O.2, U 0 SCI DISTRICT COIJRT,
DISTRICT OF NEViADA
PERJURY

By memorandum dated September 19, 1952, the San Francisco
2fj:ic-&=t:e.pwapGea~M'ie-Btr-P,e-au-t,w.e-eGf)4.es-oLth.e-p..r.J.nted record of tne
i,aptioned civil suit. This printed record was obtained at the ~e..qU_e-J:!t

~~m~~:n~~~rnety.....~er.aland is being furnished to him by cover

By way of background, in a memorandum dated July 14, 1952,
, the Attorney General advised that a story had been circulated to the
effect that Judge Foley who presided at a civil case involving the
Las Vegas Sun vs. Senator Pat McCarran (D. Nev.) made a statement that
perjury was committed in the course of the trial. In this memorandum
the Attorney General requested the Bureau to conduct "fou!!: interviews
and to obtain a .tpanscript of the civil action. ~ The interviews were
conducted but. no.: tangible evidence of perjury was developed. A "

" typewritten tra~s2ript was obtained and forwarded to the Attorney
General and by memorandum dated July 31, 1952, he was advised that
the entire court7 record in this case was being printed and that as
soon as the printing was completed a copy of this record would be
obtained and forwarded to him.

ACTION

I .Th Al:!.A j S a tt ache d be.r..e.wi.t,h..a!..o~a~;t~.YALa-dl1~mo~dum=ta
~1/.the Atto rne;.:a;ne.r..al=t.r.,ansmJ.,t,t.j.ng.....t.o=h-l~ C:.OWJ Qhtha:af_o.r..e~.menti-ooned

~ ~ ~nted record and advising that no further action will be taken
~~ in this matter 4 in the absence of a specific request from him. ,

~/. Attachment .]/ . ~

f
Mr. Nichols A'~ fV

JM:DC

RfCORDfD_3g i£e5. ~f?iJ1-' 11
n~ S~P24 195~
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STANDARD FORM NO. && •
:.~

'" "Office Memorandum •
e

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

~. >

September 23'T018~;7

:,~
Be ot_

Clegg__

Glavin_

IIBrbo__

Rooon__

'l'roCf__

IICllr__

'1'ole. Rmo_

Ne""o__'

'acn",,__

DATE:

.'

:~·R::::~#
HERMAN MILTON GREENSPUN
BRIBERY 'I

At the Dep.artmental Advisory Staff meeting of September
16, 1952, Assistant Attorney General Murray reQUested us to
!!etermine why Seth S. Pop~de.JJi~e.d.J--9-l.Qng--:'iR..I:e,Qorti!!8 the
informs £"fon concerning' Greenspun ' s offer of 125,000- to quash aJl
~~~t, and further ~o iaentiTY-~ne source or-PQRels informa-
tion•.....

FROM

SUBJECT: '

TO

BA.CKGROUND:

"~

This matter involves allegations originally obtained from
Dop Connors of the McCarran Committee to the effect that Greenspun
about a year and a half ago app:t;"oached Seth,Pope, an Administrative
Assistant to Jess Larson, and offered to Pope $25,000 if an indict­
ment then pending~against Greenspu.n on the West Coast could be
quashed. The ori,ginal allegation was furnished to the Criminal
Division on JUl~~29. 1952. :

:",i'.

1;ope, on !p.terview by AgeJ?,ts of the Washington Field 'Office
~m1tted being approached by Greenspun who he said offered topaz
$25,000 to him or·.::anyone named by him if an indictmeat outstanq.il:lg
~ainst Greenspun could 5e. quashttd. pj)pe aeilled taking an}!. actiQ..n
in reference ·to Greenspun l s offer. Pope stated that he did not

I
~t this matter to his superior officers or ~ t~~=D~p.!rE~~~
Q~stlce for the· reason there*w~s~~9~=~Ch=s_~andal=g~1~g_on_~~
~he time. Popels revelations and his comment ~s to the reason
for his failure to report Greenspunts offer are contained in the
report of SA Joseph A. Genau dated August 8, 1952, at Washington,
D. e., a copy of which was forwarded to Assistant Attorney General Q

Mu.rray by our memorandum of August 13, 1952. lit :i
1'1 r::.

It'may be noted that Qreenspun was the subject of two~" ~
Neutralit~ Act investigaitlions of jthe,~Bureau, in one of which b6 ....~ 5
captioned L IWas.','··Neutrality Act, eonspiracy"b,7C u
,e enter~d a plea of guilty to a conspi~acy count-l.·on JulylO, '() S!
1950, in the U. S. District Court, Los Angele.sa!t~' on ejlta~yAJv f1-~0 g
1950, he was fined the sum of $l~f'R.Q.Qi1~ftI~~th J) ""q~ ~~¥on~d 8
"Foundry Associates; Inc., et a1:~lb.lNij\i~1:Jlffiy' Consl>! acy," he ~
was acquitted on February 6, 1950, in the U. S~-J) strict Court 'at z

os Angeles after s: jury trial.' :' :d/\<&. 2l~ ~l:P ~:B9S2 ::>'\t."" ,',.,
Attachment '?J~

JOS: jh ltv ~

J8~57'- /l

5~C1>2"1~
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Memor~ndum to Mr. Ladd

RECOMMENDATION:
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.' "

The 'Attorney General

Director, FBI : :'
" '.-,'

. . BE. MI,LTON ~EENSPtJN," W,a.,
, Han~eerispun, . .
. BRIRERY

\,.--.. \\
,~. '... .

Septelllber 2" 1952
1:.

"

'." '

\
"

I

.'

On Sept~mber 16, 1952 t at the AdvlsoryStaffmeeting
of '.the Attorney. General? Assistant 'Attorney General Charla,S B.
Murray requested to, be informed the reason for thed~lay of I

Mr. Seth S.'Pope, Ad1ll1nlstrative Assistant 'to Jess Larson,
Defense Materials Procurement Agency, in reporting the informa- ' ,~~c
tiOD concerning ,the, overture of Herman Milton Greenspun to
pay $25,000 to quash an indictment filed against him in the
Southern District of California. ,I lalsoreqnested
to be informed 'concerning the source -of Hr. Pope's iI1form.atio~.

In referenee to this matter, there is attached one' -p' ~
cop,. ot the report of Special Agent Joseph A. Genau'dated -.: ~ ~~ .
August,8, 1952, at Washington, D C can t1 0 nQd as apove, t{' ro tJ"b6
copy of which was furnished tol. Iby our'% ~~" "b7C

. memorandum of August 13, 195'2. It is to be noted that as .;:. 'a ,~ .
recorded in Special "Agent Genau IS report Mr. Pope.s.source ' ~ cP \,- 1;

of informtion in this ma tter was Greenspun himself who . ' . ~ r-' ~ .~
personally made, the offer to Mr. Pope. It 1s also tobe~; . "',;:, ...
noted that 'Pope made a comment to the effect that he di,d not ..~ .. ;,. ~
report this niatterto his superior officers or to the Depart- ~

, " ment or Justice as there was too much scandal going ona t the
, time. This appears oli pagefonl' of Special Agent Ganau' s "
'. report. There is no indication in our files that Nr'. Pope

previously'reported tb1s matter to us, aDd it appears that
he first revealed the facts to us 'When specifically questioned
concerning this matter by Special Agent Genau on August 6, 1952.
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" .,'.Remylet BIIS/52'and urtel this date.

~OM : SAC" San FrancIsco (62-3989)

H: 1.1 REENSPUN, doing business under the. \. J~ ~ I \ I

fum name and s~yle of Las Vegas Sun - 'Plallltiff
vs. PATRICK A. )1C CARRAN, at al ~ Defendants

" \.~

fIVIL.J.CTION No. lOO~USDG··0F -NEV@~
PERJURY . - ,

TO

Office

."

~.. .l ' •

Printed record obtained this date from Clerk,' 'Circtiitt\Cburt,l' ,
of Appeals, $an Francisco, 'CalifoI'!1ia, and being enclosed herewith. It is: ,\ '

j noted tbatthe.en?losure consIsts of ·tIIo copIes of .the,prlnted transcrIpt, '"
{\l each copy CO~~lstlng of two :volwn~~.", " , ' ,

'\1- ;' 1M'¥6!7Vt ~ (' . .'

I~ 1~·.M41: _ -,/ ..,,',. -I SEP 251!L!;~~" \. R•.3.
\' ' eC"Salt Lake City !l~l)it~fv~", l7; / 1

~ /) f' Ii '!f:.,b.'~~~lA:',": ~,~~) , n,' r,~": : ~' ')\II"~'\ "I l,;,... ~v~hiJr r'1I~"~ ~~', ',.\ '. 'l_, , l~

, ""," ",' '~I J

~
t,· •,~~",>t ", ~.', \,l,',', ,"
\ 'J ' Ct '<' \\'~

I '- , h'" ,I \, ~ '~\ ',~ '.

, ~ I - \ ,~ i

~~ '.'3)G)) , - \J
~)~ , @, ,~
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SAC, tiCilt La.ke ctty (74-36)
.'. '/

/
!)1rec1;orl FBI/

'\ \', ~ \ \'
, \' ~ \. I

\
.\., I

, ,) ,

i,

..

/

/ ;;

•
' ',J,/

I,
)./'

UNKNOWN S[JBJ~!.·CTS 0(

HERlfAN MILTON CR~E!lSPUN,
elba LAS VEGAS SJIN, PLAINTIFF,
VB. PATRICK,A. /1Ic CARRAJlT, ET AL,

'I 'u. S. l)ISTHICT- COURT
DISTRICT OF N,tV4DA
PF:R.TlTSY,'"

)

I
"\,\ ,\\ \ ' S I!(\ .\ "

.. " n \\ \.
Reurmemo.Augus't 14, 195~'-,') ,.

. ~ ~

'" 'i

From a reu'tew oit the f,nj'o-.,.luitt ?~\~t' forth tn referenced
memorandum and all tIIf, ottendant ;PJ'riB, it 1,3 apparent th.at no
misllnderstandtno . would have crtslfn tn "nsta.nt 1lltJtter hl3d the
teletype frem your olftce 01 July 30, 2952, been a11-tncluBiue
and menttoned th~ mt~ute ordera in qUg8t~on~

I
'In order to p¢euent a recurrence oJ tnts situation

you are instructed to t~pre3B upon the inu8Bttgattue per8on~&1
01 your offtee "the ,bsolute necessity for completeness and
accuracy tn tht8 preparation 0/ all correspcmd.enCi1e Iou are
personally fn8truct~d to exercise ev~ry precautton to insure
that fn/ormatton tn~orporated tn correspondence emGnattng from
your of/ice &n th~,~uture is completoD accurat~ and not mis=
le~dtng aa was th6t~ase tn the July 30~ 1952~ t~letype transmttteg
by your ol/'ee to lithe Bureau in ,CGl'tto,uul mattei"~

,//

.', I

J ;.'

AJM:bj1:ple

cc:

---Aooen _

~:': ,j
~ltOQCLr._\
Oond'__

lr~ l)~bl"lJl·. "trl"21ICf

I: 8 I
In:r.:~II\H ~vqr Know

/I "C'
,~

(' /
\. ~/
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Office Memorandum •@ UNITED STATES GOVERl\i\1ENT

6/14/,2DATE:

SUBJECT:

D1r~tor, FBI Attention I MR. RCSEN

SAC, Salt Lake Ciiyr (74-36)
I./J

UNS~J HERMAN MILTON GREENSPON,
dba \AS VIDAS SUN, Plainti.t'f,
va. PATRICK A. MoCARRAN, at al,
De1'e~ts, Civil Suit Ho. 1002, £/ ~,..I ,. /}~.-,.
~~:8~i:~urt, i~~.:L ('/6 '-'I

f
' /)JpDJ .

PmJURI 't'rl / ~ ,:
Rebutel 6/13/52 reqU8sti~ explanations conoerning the han~ of

the Federal District Court ltinutes which 118re transmitted by letter to the
Bureau on 7/22/52. .

It wU1 be reoalled that on 7/15/52 the Bureau by telephone in-
_ structed that this offioe, among. other things, obtain a oomplete oopy ofr1he

record of thiIlI oase for the use of the Attorney General. Immediate eff~
were made to oomp]y with Bureau instructions, and on the S&JD9 data· it ~A
determi.ned that the U. S. District Court at Carson City, Nevada, was in Neass,
the Federal Judge was out of the distriat, the ocmrt reporter ns on leave and
it was not immediately' possible to obtain the material desired by the Bureau.
It was learned, howver, that a oapr of the transoript oould be obtained in
Washington, D.C., and JIq teletype dated 7/15/52 requested that thi8 be OOIl9G

TO

~M



" . • •
Direotor, FBI
ReI UDBUbsJ Herman M.ilton Greenspan" etc.

Perjury

7/30/52, at wbich time it was determined that the Bureau had everything in its
possession except thirty-two miscellaneous pleadings. The Bureau was advised
on 7/30/52 that the comp1.ete court reoord wouJ.d be printed in San Franoisco
within two weeks and it was suggested that the printed record be obtained from
the Circuit Court or Appeal.s at San Francisoo.

, AgentI Istates that in f'urnishing advioe to the Bureau concern-
. ~ng the comparison of' the transcript with the ocmplete court record, he con-
i oidered the faot that the minutes of the court had been forwarded to the Bureau
; eight days previously" and were BlOst certainly in the possession of the Bureau
. ,at the time he prepared his teletype dated 7/30/52. Acoordingly", he did not ~~c

I
,;feel it was necessary to point out that the trarmcript in the possession of
/tbe Bureau did not include the Court MintItes" since both the transcript and

lithe Minutes were in the possession of the Bureau.

Speoial Agentl J:as been most d1J.1gent in his handl1 ng of
this matter. Be has conducted examination of' the oourt records under
extreme difficulty, as the Bureau is aware, and has had to use considerable
initiative in perBlJad1ng the Clerk of Court to make these reoords available.
He did not realize, nor did I, that there could possibly" bave been artT delq
in the receipt of the Court Minutes by the Bureau, and did not consider it
neoessar;r to advise the Bureau both by teletvrPe and letter concerning the
existence of the MiDutes.

AooordinglY', DO administrativa action is recommended.
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H. M. #l8REENSP UN,
" ~r'

/' ;/ _ OIA"n_

') ,'''' /' ;........ Harbo__7 r. ~rJ • Ro..n__

In resYunse to a request from the Bureau, th~lt Lake =~~,
City O.f.fice has furnished under the date of 8_14:121.'an explana- "'''0_­
tion re1at ve to the failure of that of/ice to properly inform <lu>dy__

the Bureau of the existence of pertinent court records in the
captioned case.

: };r. Glavin

FROM : H. L. Edwards}v
,/

SUBJECT: UNKNOWN SUBJF;'CT$;
ET AL, PERJURY

TO

(

,
/S'TA"'OA~O "OffN NO. 606

. ') '\

O. "DJfice Memorltdu,,~

DETAILS

......
\ ,

cc: Salt Lake City Office File
~r-
F!JH:srm

This case involves an allegation that perjury was committed
during the course of hearings in a civil action involving H. M.
Greenspun and Senator McCarran oJ Nevada. In connection with
this investigation, the Salt Lake City Office was telephonic~lly

instructed on 7-15-52 to obtain a copy of the complete court
record in this case from the u. S. District Court at Carson City,
Nevada. However, that office advised on the same date that the
transcript in this case was very lengthy, there were no extra
copies available, and the court reporter was on vacation.
Thereafter a transcript oJ the testimony and arguments in the
civil action involved was obtained by the Bureau from Senator
McCarran and a copy of this transcrtpt forwarded to the Salt Lake
City Office on ?-22-52 with instructions that this transcript be
compared against the official court record to determine whether
it represented the entire court record •. .: ' " '" '.-_

By teletype dated 7-30-52, ;he sa1~ Lake 'citv ~tt~~"'adJis~"-// ;~
that the transcript furnished by the Bureau h~dbeeri'c9mpared wtt~i/":A
the court record and it was determined that thisl;tt7'C1r+Bc-ript was a •.) 'I ~
complete record of the court proceedings with, the exceAtion of ""
32 miscellaneous pleadings. However, the Salt Lakejqt~Ji,_O~c.~,:} i\.'

had previ ously .forwarded to the Bureau under .the da~' ~rt 7 l.:Ai " ,~
copies of certain minute orders issued by t~~~\~~UQl'..4",.l.:."fhe,:q.~~,.i~Ui·J
action. The letter forwarding the~e,_-mi\1lutel'iftod-e'~8·1D08'"18e"'l1"'P'e'g-'.e-,'Z"

tered by regular mail and was not'\ receiued in the Buredu unttl Hi'
7-29-52 and had not reached the Investtgativ~wD~~tsion;at the time ~
the subsequent Salt Lake' City telet,1l?\~ o..f\ -';'.;:w'-62 was received ::l.I
there. No menti on was made in' the?}~e'i-etype of 7-30-52 concerning th~1

11 ~
(SOO) .. >,' 'R ~ fJ{· rl() (j 7" 1f>7I I

tlECO itO" 9;~ OCT 13 1952..' ,
1_ I":::: ~n )~~)

11 1951 ~~
~} (
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minute orcers and the existence of these orders was accordingly not
known to the Investigative Division until the Salt Lake City letter
of ?-22-52 was received in that division subsequent to receipt of the
teletype of ?-30-52. The teletype gave the impression that the
transcriyt forwarded by the Bureau represented the complete court
record (With the exception Of 32 miscellaneous pleadings) when in fact
this was not true inasmuch as the minute orders were also a part 01
the record.

EXPLANATION or SALT LAKE CITY OFFICE

SAC D. K. Brown has advised that this matter was handled
in the Salt La~e City ~ffice by SA I I ~is agent
stated that at the time he prepared the teletype in question on
?-30-52, he assumed that the minute orders, which he had forwarded
to the Bureau by letter on 7-22-52, were already in possession Of
the Bureau and he did not deem it necessary to make mention of them
in the teletype. b6

b7C
RECOMMF:NDATION OF SAC

SAC Brown recommended no administrative action be taken
in this matter.

COMllENTS AND RECOJIJIENDATIONS OF INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION

Mr. Malley, acting lor Mr. Rosen, recommended that no
administrative action be taken against SAl lin view 01
the fact there appears to be some merit to the explanation tendered
by the Salt Lake City 0lfice concerning this matter. It was
recommended, however, that a memorandum be forwarded to the
personal attention Of the SAC at Salt Lake City instructing him
that in the future he should exercise every precaution to insure
that information contained in correspondence eminating from the
Salt Lake City Office be all inclusive and not misleading.

RECOMMENDATION OF AIJJlINISTRATIVE DIVISION

The Administrative Division concurs in the recommendation
Of the Investigative Division.

(Over)

- 2 -

..:- - . ..,..,. .......... ~ o. __"



•
Should this recommendation be approved, there is 4ttached

a letter to the personal attention of the SAC at Salt Lake City
instructing him that every precaution should be exercised in
the future to insure that correspondence prepared in his office
in the future should be complete and accurate 80 as not to be
m.isleading as I.OOS the case in this instance.

.A PERMANENT BRIF:F OF THE PERSONNEL FILE OF SA 1 ---11 IS
ATTACHED.

b6
b7C



The Attorney General October 9, 1952

Director.; 1"'131
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tXJ
HER MIl/l'ON GP..E:ENSPtm, 'tITS.

!la ' reenspun.
BR:IBI!;RY

FBI f i 1 e;3J;.1~)::,,"~'

,A "c,opy of ';$~ff~~:*~~~~ 9. 1952" memorand:Um
~,e:Ilia.::t1ve to Seth Solomon Rope 'j,;'s"'a,::,lf;i'G '\~e1ng:f',il.:rIt:t'8hed .'. ''l''1

t~Assis tantAt t orney'([feneritl' ·~h:Bir3JjeE ~.Mttl"r8Y.

t1n.,les.r:~gV'i,~;!S~s:ro.e~Si''t?'eato the contrary ,
naf·lIrtherac,tton iBc,on/t'e:jnp:Ks~ecf'~;Py'tEteiEh:.tree;u·,"n
ebnrreeU.on 1tlJ;'lth thl.s me;;t:te1'!\. ' . .'

.;".' ».,

Refe!"erl:oe~'~ ma~E'l t;9 yotlrmemora:ndum dated
Septemher 23, 1952, (you.r file .~1-16-282)and to our
memorandum dated October 1, 1952.

Attached isamemora.ndumcaptioned tiS e tb.
SO~il1)mon Pope" datedOCl;\o'l,crer f?I,~9:.52",re:f1eeting the
r:~'Iilu:itte,of a revie'" 01' thefi1:-e;;p'(,,::f 'theG-eneralfi5ervi cefl

, . ;'s'tra tlon relativ·e1;eM!'. Pqpe, 't'lholepresentlY
eo EH3a.n Ai~.min:1strlJtt1·veAiS'EiS':tEt~t,a.t the Defeuse

::M~ttej;'la.lsProeuremen:tAgency.
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STAN~#~~-;~ .
--offic~ iMemordndum .• UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

, TO
I

~PROM ,

r SUBJECT:

DIRECTOR, FBI (~"?).

SAC,WFO (5~402)o
HERl'1A;N MILTON GREENSPUN,
Hank"Greenspun
BRIBERY

wa.

DATE: October 6, 1952

71oCT221852!

Re letter to Director from Attorney General dated October 1, 1952.

r./' Enclosed herewith in Blind Memorandum form is the results of a
.",'f~ review of the personnel files of the General Services Administration

ft Q relative to SETH SOLOMON POPE, as requested in refe~~nc~1et~er. C
(11 V ,~. ~~;:::

e ~~ ~;:

t:>,TFH::CN , ; . ../,' /;...,c •...,. ,_." '_"',,; oIt ~j I,," 2: 1; ~/.,{ Ii. j - {..V/-u . - -- ~ ...J.. .., , ,..Vy Enclosures - 5' I,C (. a ._;;'~,' co

/, IC:<:~ ~,~-~:,
I U[ 'i ~ . ,~~; ~.
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mlfLAL BUItSAU OF !Ji'VI-.::STIGArIOJ

Ulfr.rED STAT~S DEPARml'r-r 07! JUSTICii

'W{~"11:Oui'row 2,;. p. c•.

,'1'he tile. or the Oenera1Serv1cG.AdJll1n18tr&t~on,Eight.antt)
aM rStreets, ~torthwest, renect the tallona« 1nfonmt1on concerning
SmSO:l.(JI!ON POPE, who 1$ presently flItplo,-ed as an Adai.ni$tr~t1v'e

Aasistant,.:O•.fe..-. Materiall!lProeurement },geM,.;

The filesrenaet the folloWi,ng tlIployMnte:

June, 1916, to JJH1e 1919 -Campbell Soup COMpany,.
CaJd.n, New, Jftrmry;. SaleslUln

June, 1919~ to Septem; er, 1942 - Used Tire and ,sales "
,potlIpany, Rocky Mount,' North CaroUna.; Bui.n8&S f(J'J:' selt,

February 'lH, 19~,. to June' 1,1942 - War Dftparlment,
Offiee ot tha Qua.rt$rlll&et~r o.nsra1#, Washinewn, tI. c•.
September 6, 19h~.. to December 1, 1943,' tinited StatelS

,Navy,t:.O.B., !.1orfolk,Virgi»1a; Rubber and eq,uipment·
conaeI'Tat<>r " " ,;

- ~ .~

, '

Dec&Qlber, .1943J to August, ,19.5 ...... DOIl~tie Transportation :'
Otfic., Un! ted States .wa.,., B.O. B., Norfolk,Virgi.n1aJ
j:1re Inspector '

Apri18. 1946t to April 22, 1947 - War J:\sseta Adm1ni.tra~
tion, ConsUMerOoods DivIsion, lnapector$'ft1eh~nd,

Yirginia", and W'llshit1£~on; D. C.

April 2?, 1947, to l:ugust .12, 1947 - tiar Asset.,'
Adldn18trat1.ooJ ,Sales O.rtieer, flonQlulu, Hawaii ~ \ .

I ,

~ ,
~ .; ..

,
I :,

\~, ,~'
, "
j ,

,I;
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. Au,Ut 13, 1941, to ~u:q '1" 1948 - Sp.oial. ••a1.tu.t,
Oltice "" J'JUPNal tor UAit04 states Territorl.. &JlId .
Po•••saloas, War A..eta.A.U1nl.trat.1c)n,·Walblnakln, n.c~

Aqw,t 1, 1948, to JUle 30, 1949 - SpMW4snatet
to the Ada1n1at.rat.or, otlic. ot. \be ,AdiI1n1.t..-atGJ"'"
a..ral semeN A,dain1atrat1onJ te!'Mi.aat.(14 4... to

.' zoecl\iCt10Jl a tore.

o.tO"1" J,1949,to Oe\oller ?, 3.9;0 - Oou.illan.t.... , .'
Ollie. 01 ~. Ad1i1.n11t.rator, General S.rdeu Adldm.ltraUon

October 12, 19$0" to Ootobtt" 27, 1.951 ;.... .lda1niatrat1"'e
ABaiatant" Otfice ot the. AdJainistrullJr,G••era). S.m.•••
J.dtlin18tratlon~W...hinpo1'1, 0.- C~· '

Octob$" 28, 19.51~ to F •••nt - At'.dDi.trat..iy. Aeslataat"
.o.teu•• MAte:r1aJ.a P:rocurt.umt Apnq

~. per8onrle!l. fll•• ·rilfleet. ,the tolJ.ow1q addreaael.=

.. 1945 :'-321 South, Grace Btr..t',
Rocky lIouftt" Horth Carol1Q&

Au,p.st, 1946, to Aprll, 194.7 -906~u'b W"'h1astoa'"
. ll~ia., Vb-linta"

. .

April, 191+7, 'to AUj'tDt" 1947 -- fort. neaus..,
. . ltonollol1l.lJ li'awa1i.

" .

Auaust.~ 194711 t.o Octobet'·. 1947 - 906 S&'lth Waah1qtoa.
. Alexandria; Y1rC1n1&' ,.

October " 1949" to pr....fit·.;... 40.3 Belle'V1wBOul.val'd
. ~ctA~

UuaDdr1a, Vir,uu.a.

The tii•• alao r«t~ that POPE 1. ~ld:mlhi. wit. s.-
LIwa ILAlJE (CALVER'f) POPE, vbo CorEl JulT 17. 18'1, at B&ltl.u:.,

. Ka:r,yl&Dl!. h

It. wu· _tid· i.n ttlO Appl1catioM torar,.l"••Il\ltrapi~
. whiehftre dated Jlll.1 4. 1945. POPE liste¢ the follcndq il2d1v1.4U&ll!t
..,.. hi. refer.,ace.: . . ..

!'tenor-abl. J. W. nAILEr
U&d.ted st.t~. sel\&t.or

t.·:
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1:10.0",-\)1_ JAgS A. 'ARLIt
Buaillo..... "C'

5$w Terk O~t7

J_ W. RUSSELL
De71. am itu-.en· Contract-inc COilpaDJ'
l1eb1Une1, 'i1"i1a1a

J. K. ~TE$

'D071e ud Ru••U OOAt.raeiin& CGa\P&l?7
nehWJftd, Vlrpaia ' .

fb. til•• &llelont.a!a, It!'1citncT Ia\tags' dat.ed. April U, l'Sl.. '
aad larch 31, 1952, wtd.ch retleet. that POPE wa. rated SAtlatactQl7 'qr
JESS LAi<SOIf, Adaim..trator,Cerieral S.Mi.... .wa'hdatr..tlol'l•. ' ". ' .

:d
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It t. to ., ",tdd thot the /act6 r.l~t1v. to
\~'r., PoP,'. ,H$olo.ilr" oj t;rl'lfn.,f!)t.m '. tHlt,.t~r, to hU, ftjer/J
/urntlJ,••d to !lDU $3 OU1" .umorCHit1llll'" eni .. J«,J·t';,rdct,;'i
,'"p enlbe,. 23, 1~,~5:i.

3y ~aQ ~/ baokgr.und da:a Cfncarn'ng a,th L. f'p~,

1 wo~ld odvt•• that 4 p,u',. ~J our ttl,. ~,v,a2. ~'at an.
:.:~th .iol,.cn /ope t /tI'I'au"ly .RtplOIl,d b1i t,he 4ar ,{a•• tIS
~d;i'C11'l~' tir-a $fon.. tMUj ,rut bubj• .,t 'J th.,-e 11 tlHl1..:'''''.' tl'lt.n)llJjn~,
o,ll't;oHon. _, br~b,ru. /roud ('H~dth.lt oJ C.ltv,r1ialnt· prOI1E.,-:r;_.

:.lank I,",.e,n"p~tl

Br1b.rv .'
ltd! ftl'.:...]1!.f.:Ki:f§7

RE.CORDED - 65 l

.~-83 f~.!,r,"c~· t. nan. 'tQ SiGUT' .el!u'''li2~du.dQtlfrl .
. •;.tJtllfllblfj.. 2S, 1;U52, (i/Qur .ttl~ ~1.U?-fi(j2) fn .~dch lJOU
,..qu,.tfld that /urtfl,r lntt,sti510ttOn b~ .ad, tn,~o th,
bacJc{II"'l.Uld 0/ :',t" ;'. (-'fJpa {'J;nd thq c1rcua.ttHIO'" ot ht#
liI.1.ktnQ th, dt,clOfi.JPf c,nctrn'€n,', the ,..tl,r "P ,'l h'L vii
iJtt1"1IlJn l.fil tOll aF~ ,rt..pun1:0 pall i2~1000 10 .':'eu.... on tlHH ct-
_.at D,ndj~g 4~4'M'. ~rl'n.~un·9wG,hed. .

J
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'i~. ,.,po"..../ .:PI.$t.il '>i1;ilfntl Ida...cC ..",.11
RlJ, Z!iJ48, Gild J'lU S. 1;'4,5, ,j /1''-/01-', ,irj1f,nlG, _/
~P'4101 Ag,ft'Cl 140t,4 Jt.n. J', 1946., 4t
Chorlett ..,,, !I;)rilt .""",ltA4: and 'f .AlI.I._ltt 1,P'."1. Ag.ltt. b6
I It ChC,.g' J"hft, 1. :ttt,. f 4" t.d Ut.:fll 18# UJ48, .. t ,.",.llt, b7C
,.,.,,,,,,.. a.pl•• 0/ 'tAl Ob'ti'....nUfuud ",.p."'.(l1"" til...
b".g /~r.'.h,d t, u,.. C~4rl •• B. M~r~QY, A.,t.toftt Attf~~fU(;,n,,..Z.

1-. aI"'''''''' .lurth.", 'f;IU1't $" •• UuUv'''...aJ .0. 'in•
• "dtJ«gt '1 ••••, Ofu't't11uud "~"'$h. S,lo..n. J"tJ,#. F"'UltS
Ag.i •• tt~' OtJf1'''IU~'"'t1 SIJ,,..pl.M ;'''Ql)'f'*~ Ae~l f' (1I0V,. I'll
146...$1. ..." ...11.'111) ~A .At4'h Mi••,. oll r.p.",. w,r. p".tJi.u.,ll '
«••,. 'I.h.d t. th. if,o."d4 Ad.fQ '.'1"4 f.ht" Jrolutlh in tAt•
.. tt,,. • o_I5PJ.,•• H,,,,Q,ttl•• ,,.•••••. lifJ-JICI" ,i" ••,
iI.,-,elk 'UI.''' Il,t toih. -/I'ot thai jtfJp" fa th. '".&III4i'"
'1 13)48, .'uat ca IlOu ',fro. hfa •• '11'. .1'; ,.,1l a••4' 'to .btet.n
0-' .ufb• .,,.• • '.'''/1''11. _.- .W:JIOp.hUl MOU,..41. I I·
oll'tI.4~h. 't 1h, ••trbfJaNl at '.1"1.'4. nof: /tn-thtJ••lng 4Ad b6
thai PIJP' /011,•• t. ,..ttl,.. hf.. tl0(). P'.P', tm 1"t.,..,t'.'a b7C

./'; ... aott.f" i,. Mt.t'll '1 ).;J47 0* WAtch UN A' "0. ",,,1°V'" ••
H.II.1ullif fl•• ••1,. 0//....,. 1ft,. il;' ;/01" ..t.t•• $, o4d.,.'••r4'U ....
ada'ttt.d "'.'.'U~lIp th, ••n., /",0.' Ip~t.,. 'it hS•
• apl.., ...; •• jA $~' I'd,. J ••• ".4aah.l,t"ct',. ~. H••'lullh
He ••~l.t.'d tAot h, .~t'ftd.d t••b'al. th • • u;b••~ ••••r
'1'ta « &I.t, ,..01\ .rr., 1fO" to pu,..h,",.1I. Me"" ft' G• ••...,·'lu.
/1*,. ,I'" a. ,;,. i(Q,.t,••, C•• i •• 'oJl. It O;'/)'.f'" t'Hlt j'OP'
I"'...",.".ddut '100 t. it,., Jf,l •• III F.b""4r, ./ 1J4"_

s. jh l~oltt." {".p. ttl•• capu••".d o. tllf .wbj.e" £It .
• '••• , ocpt~••l'd"fCol."'l clcu·."c. ,$.. i'.,UAU, '101 .. Il,.U"rll,
",.ou. AOO ..... t~. Ctv.r-n.,,,i. HU1'r.tlua P"':IP''''tf,~t.J" (,our
/Jl. 1"-61-.-.::.19) 'n .'H,,~ _'it,,. iI.pt". 0/ oJl 1"'1',,.1:•.•,r. ,,.••t.u.l, t-rai.hld i, t~. RfDO~' Ad.tAI"ratl•• 8~#o••1. ih. C.l... ft t 't .0. al1'g.d tAo~ riP' Ae.,pt,d
$40 /r._ ••• hl 14t, 1946 J.r ih. 1-HH"p,., b6

'J .... I...f.' ." (10.9 .• 0.. • u,.p,lue prfH",.-t, «Ii''''· b7C
d"o•• ,,,,••• f. .f,th .5'lJl,un Pep" _ft. H' th,.( l.pl''1,d
.... 1IO't,r'.Z .I,ap,ct",. b., th. ~O"'A~•• 1tl' Adat,.t.tP'Q:U,A Q·1
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~h..•...N4VIJ 1)#I''',,!lich~o.di' '~rfJ'In'.r '"1'tl11 't1'l1ie,.t1~ •• ,adlnitted .
r ••• it1tng'SO fii'"'tJ:t!1 ,fliP 'tlH~ ptA,rp"•• Q.f, ..
kC'll'f.14g ""~.$ l1u/$1i chopping hlockllwilihdrtR1n !,r'o1Jt $altt~ ' p-o,e
$'t'a.~.cI ,.••_ ,.."t ./'Ism tll1hed 'in,t.t".U(1)t01l8 cut to uilt.c'f; 04' to
be d.n. w-i'tll t"'~ monel! lUlfl he tu'blttt.d r6",1 iztng th.fA;i h.
had l'Hi Pi-flk" a:. arar iH~f.p. Ad.~n~.t'''t,..a1:l(1n 1.n1l1)(1$'1o" iO" .
ect4tpi -tn.. ,.,,0'*811 Irom I lQ,nd 1I.ad Jl.~ autho .,..itll tQact
•• sn cg.~i for any p,..o,pgci1V~ purchaser. Pope rfl~tgd ~h_.

he Nf!fli"llftt the $lIfJ tiQI litJ J'arHia'f'Y of J947. :tot'
will bfl 1'l(;)t~d ih:Q,'t tn th ismati'iier Mr. '.lterrry H.' J1'trD'itnger,
War A,$!Ui't3 Adm int3trat ion.. Ji'iI11dl.ifrrectflr, Richm.{)M, .Depot;· ,
advt_ed t;rio,i Afr. Pope approa.ched h h~ In 1}8cem.ber oj 194(i and
r.tJue$~ed htm to 'Wt·thdraliJ crrr·'tsi'l TaIl(Lt block$ Iror:~'c lJlr(;.eron.
]),r1o'P'$"t1/ .a.leo .a.nd t.o Uit'thhold salf of the 1:10c1:$ until 8411!~.

COUld 1>~ pur.ha8_d by non ....prJc:rri'tll. buyers. Jir. ,t,cJ"l;t~n9~r

,.,ld-'ttt4 that Popeo/ldrftrJ h~11t .t/SO Q;'4elepcu; ~t; .'1 CGlltifllCil't'cm
r»~th 1;b.em.8.. t bloc1l$ lJU rCho,6e 1iJh tell he sa. "d was to be 11!cu:Ze
bfl 4 frjendClf Coltmei UGl1TlU~JUl }i(J0Vfert, one 0/ 1;;UI
,.ubjec~, tn tn. Oolonel R~y~cnd ••i~.r. It wtll be n~tB~

thei lip. Ru:trDf:n.ge'f> fa remark' "r- r'titlJT'dftd tn th~ re[)C1rt Q,f
SPt1lt'lfll1. Agllnt j4~R8 Y. Sull 'Evan «at." Jiarch 9.. jff48, 4$
lJlllfJiaQr'fJ, Mfii1'lIJa.nd, In thtl OQ-loneJ, &»y'RHmd ca'tf..I't ,'h.Quld
b. 11,,1:«1' "that p 7"f.HJt1cu:t j tm tf03 1'lo't .,,.'i.ier"ta tn ea lli 1; he 'tinr", ,
cr.btu,,,""'.entilln,.,ti ocU.tfJ8.

Thli Slll/h Soloman Pop. JPe/er,..<s to henril1 ~. d••art b.d
att h.(n:1~lIg bfr..n bO'r'n on June 3, 189]. .or1892 or l89Sfl,i lki"f;tJ.flb(jrfJ~

N.r~h QOroljno. H~ ~6 .oidio be .arri.d and the fath~r.o/ four
ehlJ.dp«n ,u~d 'to havlf P7"st1~ouIJ111 re.iGttd at 327 8ou"f;h Grace $1;ree1;,

. RHlIfI 1101<111-.1 Nerth Carel tntJj one! (1'6 il06 South ;v'atrh1,ng'tfln 091;""1111;,
.All1~trntJria, ft rgt1\ $0.. Ilis lomer employun'f;8 w~relllrted lHI
.1...11 the MeL_an. (]DrrtP4cting (Jompany flndthe .Doyle and llU83~11

(J1iJl8pant/. While -tt iet net k",own f.f the' Seth Solom.an Pope r_j'tlpNJd
1Hth.."'fI:~n \61 'ident1cal wttJt 8e1;h, S. Fcpe .. pre8en'tlv 6illployecf, bU'
ik,Iitl/enee Material PPQcur8men1; ';-,gfHtCih: Gur i/Q$h,lng'f...1'J )"'".,14
Ol.ff,,, .. has b~.n 'in,iruct:~d to J"lftrtc.ut1 ,d~th ;')'. POpff t., peFsol1ntJl
,file if dfulIlt.tp .further background dat-c concern tng h S14 and 'tl
(J"cH,rtat~ tl he l-S jden:ftcal witk.,Je#~ Soloman Pope.

Enfftl<1su1"11

f! cc .... ABst'i~n.' Atl;-orney General Ch.arlell E.lturrlJlI
Cri~tn41 D}u~s~on

(",tlt. fUlclQl!'ure)

.. 3-
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b6
,b7C
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,RscJi,w s,th a.Pop"a p,rs.nn,l tile 'lRm,dtatelu
~o deu.lop /urin,.,. background data concerning h$~ and to
Gsc,rtatn 11 h. t, tdanttcal w~th S,th Soloman Pop. and
aur,p by Ootpber 61 'Z9SD.

NOTE ON YELLOW ONLY:

File review Sath S. Popel08~1343 notes that a
Seth S. Pope in 1945 was treasurer oj the Hyde Par" Savings
Ban"~ Byd's Par1t~ Massachusetts. No other identijyingdata
auailable.3.2-392l and 62-80702 request /or identificatton
record, No in/ormation oJ 8igniJ1cante.

., ;
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.
• SUBJECT:

1952.
This

. , j2::~ /i,.-
"'11<'" 7

"-onn,,.•. my verM~e<lUestt9.~"11. of. ?ePt;C;~J,6,
It'is desired that_2.~,!\1.nb.er-imz:esti,B<:!tiQ!1J2~1!!~A.e-",tnto,

!-he, b~ckgro~d 3l-]~h P~,Jlop~ ,and :t~~,gi_r~~stance,sof_M.?_~ng
~ disc1o~.!-e, ~?n-~.:.~Ip~gcthe.suggestion .made to him by GJ;~,en_spul).

tJ!.~\J~~,(G:re_~nspuP).wQ~ld .giv~ 1125 Grandn_tQ__anyc)n~ ~uggi~te9--.c.or
\l~e(t by. r012e, to. h~v!3-.aIl indictment.-ag.airH;!~~-(-Gr.eenSJ?UnJ~
Q.9,~tfoX'l1:i.9.--G.uas~q,. It is important to ",deter~'I'l:E? t_he reason for
~s not, 9-isc1osing this matter for more th8n,.~~:v.:ear:.~:tJ:,:~I'._iJj:e_ivJIDt.
~-_._~ ~.-~- ---~----"---~_._-_.__. --_.-.~---- ---
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Q .~~ . I ~Q.Ld__me it' did: 1e....p ear it:.
...:the LaS; rw_~:§.l£ll_-9'!. OatQjJe~olL£'£9~•.L..

.... ~J>~ -, . /'., ~.

,~. ~/ ~. . . .
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~": '., i-·-. F ,·i. B. NICHOLS ':
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:.'._.:.' ""'~I.·:,'·,".''''..':'..~ :- ; +..'..'. '.' '.' '''" ".'....•.'I.,' •.• ,., •. " .' .\:.~., .•.•:. " '. '.:. '.', ...•. :::~1_':..[.:-.:;·~.·.[ .?':....... Mi·~;.'Tql·~on ~!,'._.::~( ... ~ .~: ....,. _:;:·:ti::~ls:.. ?~.',

.... :' ~ '.! "~: ,- ::':". :~1~e' .'~.~~ ....V~~~·.'sUm ":'o~O~~r"25'~~'~952;' R.i(~:..J<·,: >~h)3~lWOrit .. C

.' "~/ .' c. < "."'0~M' 0. . ..... ·..EM:r·.··.i.•·•.·~..;ir:,'I'l·~ ..·...••. ·_,.·.f.:.'.,.".' ).. >:>~~ !":STANn~·. ~: . :'..,', ;': .~.~lF7::.~:.~,~~<.='.;:~, .. >:":~ ,... ~-

.. .. •..•..' '.:~~1IanIi G"~~, .•:":.. ~::"&~~~i;;:.
,.., '. ....,. '. ." .' .,.,"Mr.Wbterrowd':'

'.> . ,:'. ~,.(:.", '. '.,!:'. :,';'",: '., <.' r' .' .\. , . ·.X <,., '. ", ;,". . 'Te~e,Roon:i~':'

, , .. ,. '.' :. ··:<P~o.pl,e.~ve:a :~t .' to'o'know .the. tyPe,:'tit persorts represen m~YOno~~::.
,. -<" ' them- as theJ.r: publiC?, o£f1;e~aJ.s. ::Th~Anl~r1ean people should know osi~and~~

'. '. ~: ' "'. in. ~he '~alls of the'rU. .~Ei!d. ~ates "S~~~~'e' .~d:-pass. laws Under· ~h.1c the ..' . . ".
, . .. country. is,. go:ver,ned. ": "l"'"'. '. .,. '. . . '. .. '," ,

'.0 ::.':. .:.", ", j: ~:: ~ \.~ ,..:~" . ~ : " .~ :'" . ~.' , ,:.. . ~. .' '~,; ..~.. .' Y, .' .. , 'I ,'"l.'~. ;,.'

- . .:.'. '.' ·..·~ecotif.~8ov~mJ!i~~·~ c~:~:~ ...olit.E.dnea ~trOm d'ec~t ie~sr&-.
, .:tors.· ro~ a goyerpment :·to .be mOjo-al. the,~ w~(r make the laws .shoulcl, ... :. .., ,::.;~

.bemoral.,..:·.···,'· ,;; :,.,.: "".' .' ::"'.' ',.:.'.. ': :,'.,' '. .,'.','.,;'," ,~, .

.... . ,' ."" .' '~~~.' iis~::u~"'s~::s~~h~;rom,the s£~iEi~~.··~· .'. ·l71ho1s ..·' ..... :,~:.,;

... '.. ':'..... :. now go:1ng~'~~dthec"Oiitl't"ry¥sp"ealdliff~.trt~pUli '. pa 'land-its" ::.>: ..'
I ". '. \. 'cai'idida!-es .tor office:.';,"'1'~~son,~ spolte here a ·w.eek ago for the .' .". .....
: '.: .. '.'. electi~n of George (M~~e 'for the sena~rom the state of :.....

. . .Nevada•.: M~OIle is' ~ ~lle.~e·o~~_and sl!-~uld be f'ully al1are :
• :.' J of the ~'s; reeo~.. . '-'.. . .. :'" "" ..'" ., y"

" .' :." ... ;~" .." " ,''- /...... .'. "...,';' ..

,.'. .·'::::·'"':In ,hi~:.· s~ee~' ~t ~t1~:'M~~~1al'~i i ~ere. M·ee~rthY. .leveled ·an:. .
.,. attaek·upori·mewhich .caus~mat'JT>peop~etocheel'·and a, few' others to bOO~

../ :",.' :.' ,,~rt.hosE{.·whO;ch~~.t-he.senat~r·.from·Wi~~Ohsiri,tw~dlike'them to .
Imow the:'.tyPe ·ot:person they w"re ,applaWi1ng. .~. . . ,.,.'.. :.: . ,'.

': ::, ... "i •.. ,.·.. .•... ··i .... .... ,'" '.:' . f::' ~:... : .~. "'. . . /
. " . .... . .',1oe· HeCartlw:inade8~:remarks'abOut:$f~.wtUcb ~e 'h~ard by , . \/\1
" ·ever.vone:.a~., t}o1e nieeting.·p~s tho~s_a o~.o.th~~a.rourid:~he ,atate~ . There

... :::; ' .. ,'.' :;1~e.. tape ;JOElCQrding' '~f 'his :'·~harge,.:·a.ecusil}g'me''II' b8ing~8iladmit·ted ..,' '. .
ex,..communlst.."Siricethen,· McCarthy has 'deD.1ecFmaldng. sv.ch a' statemmt· '. .... \
to the .Associated. Press 'When asked it .he iilten@tl'to', collect ·the reward.
~ffer~·t()r pr<)~t ',ofth1:3 charge•. ·.Inste&t'McCMthy wEmt ~o. another.... .', \
~9ng 'bar~gue of v~eation·and>~t~th~•.' t::; '." ., .. ~. .... .'.:' .',.....
_ ',., ~ ~'.' .~.; 'II • .... _ l

...., ,:..,5.:. '. . ''; ~'.-' ,".: <."':'~ ... ~; :" .. t,"~· ••, .

,0,.' "~ :',"...;·.McCart1Vt.s denial 'of ~.chargeagainstinestainps.him· asa' '.
.' .": .'·:person.not-worthy- of.beliet•. Two ..nlgbts ago. ,be was refused, time on. a"·

, television' statiOn 'in $eattle', 'because' he' refus.ed, to delet.e port*ons 6£'
:c;.'· , ... <, •• , .. ' ;'a speech m Which. he .charged cert.a1nc~lumnlstswith beirigeOImininists '.' ,C

... ' ,:<':: ,:-;"~d wh~aE3kedto:t"proo!,lJy;. the··;~tati~ls. attorneys,,,he adn.i1tt.~'he.had: .. ..

. . :: li."~~ne•.' '<'~j:j';;'::;:~;",.:.~~.;.:'~:',..:/.;:::;~;~ ..::'::'c;.;. ~:' :l. '.'~'.'!,-,.:,)".' :.:'....,,' '<':',:.'~.,~} .': '. . :-.,;,,'> ' >:..,
.'~: ..' ;··This·stampsM~artbYasD¢ng irresponsible,.wild .and reckles.s

.in: hispu~icutt.eran:~eS" .•... . ,.' '. . ., .
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Wh~ 1s thi Davis - chosen by McCarthy to do his undel"-
cover work? Charle \ ;vis waa dishonorably discharged frm the United
States Navy for ..essed homosexuality. He admits he belonged to
com.mun1st party organizations.in southem.Cali.t'ornia right after World
liar II. Record show Davis is of extreDi.fUY low moral character and wOuld -
do anything for money. ~ - , .., _ ., \ .

l.. (.. ~ •

~Iiir ot 1950, one ot Joe McCarthy's administrative ,,,'
assistants was abeock, former University 'of Wisconsin prominent > •

young Republi • Babcock was picked up by Washington police 1ft 1950 while
working for eCarthy and charged .witlLthe offense of sollci\ation for a ,',
lewd and iinmoral pp,rpose;l which is the District ~f Columbia charge I fm.

. soliciting another man to engage in unnatural semal acts. Babcock.
pleaded guilty and while t.be press tried to hush 'up the stor1'# he paid
a heavy fine and soon ,dropped into oblivion. 'f'

: Dor):~i:!J.e. ~cCartbyfS pre~ent admin1s~r~tive assistant also
has a sin~ crUllllI\1 record. Surine was a farmer FBI agent t:shoJ·used
unusu'al methods of investigation While worldrig for the bureau. He kept
an acknowledged prostitute in a BaltimoN Hotel, st~ing with her, although
he is a. married man with three children. When the FBI fa.ced him with
this charge,' he lmnely exp;tained he was using herv as a. tipster on a white
slavery ring. He was tired trom .:the department and hired by Sen. Joe
McCarthy. Wh'-le testifying before the Butler-Tydings ;.;;mmittee, Surine
said he resigned from the fBI but when confronted with a letter f1"011l J.
E1gar Hoover. be admitted he perjured himself and had~in fact been fired•

.. ,J I '"

~ ) Joe McCarthy is a bachelor of 43 years. He seldom dates girls
, and if he does# he laughingly 'describes it as window dressing•

.."..... -
, -

, Sen. t4eCarthy is quick to yell communist at anyone who dis-

~
ees nth him but the record wUl show that he was elected by the vote

IC ets 1nJfU-'\@~e.§.l.\:~~erebitt~rly opposed to his opponent Bob
bllette~ tJhUe LaFollette was preaQhing the gospel of complete dis- -

~ rus~ comnnmism~ Joe McCarthy l!8S appealing to the Reds and pinks in .
l Wisconsin l'dth speeches in which he~'sa1d: "stalin's proposal for world

disarmament is a grea.t thing and=he must be ,given credit tor being
sincere about it.o . " I • l'

, . '
'< McCarthy is quick to impugn 'the legal etl~ics of others. The

bar commissioners of the state of Wisconsin asked the ~iJ'isconsin Suprema
J -

{ .
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Ro n_

Tracy_

HarDo_

::Jelrnol1t_

!.:ohr__

Tele. !{oo:n_

lJease_

Gandy_

T01"n/

l,

DATE: November 14~ 1952Mr. Ladd/} tt'/
Mr. RosEfu \'";;/

(j
HERMAN MILTON GREENSPUN
BRIBERY

PURPOSE:
I

To inform you that the .Department on November 12,
1952, ,adv1 sed us that..no further 1nvestigation was dMi:ceg.-
hereiIi. - --

BACKGROUND:

This ~asec6ncerns allegations obtajped frQm~~~__~__~
of' the McCarran Committee,-tQ' the effect ..:t.Q,a.:t-.G;R.e.e~un,JolbQ~ bh

JLhe time was un~r i~dictIJ::en~.j..!l_~La~ifo:cn~a,PJ1_Sl",.I'l§.Y.j;Lqli.:1~t b;C
~harge. approacFiea-seth POR§"_A.dm.l.IU".a..tX.~t.J,,Y~U~-.:E£>.eIe~~!t
far son, abo uta y,e ar_ an.d~oJ;}e..:.b.~lt~g9.-.w,~th=an>=Q~f.erm=to"=Rfr:l2~-=,~Q"Q,
~0 Pope or anyone nB;,.~g""b;Z lll._m_=if""",Jill,e."..,ingj._c~tm~:tlj;4_",the.J).-=r--9"",,\l-'"t.&t@.d1-:I)g

~i!?-s~,~g..r~~n~L~.!1~W,s?,,_Q,~,g,JJ,a.she,d. Pope upon interview adrni t ted
b~i~approacnea=DYGreensDun as alleged but denied taking anL
action in reference to his offer. He said he did not report the
offer to his superiors ort'o'"' the Department of Jus tice as there
was too much scandal going pn at the time e Our investigation of
the allegation was completed by theWa.shington Field report of
August 8, 1952, which was forwarded to the Department on August
13, 1952. The investigation was requested under date of July 30,
1952.
DEVELOPMENTS:

FROM

TO

SUBJECT:

_ Assistant Attorney General: Charles B. Murray by memoran­
dum dated November 12, 1952, advised that a careful study had been
made of the investigation of this matter and that it had be~n .con­
eluded that further investigation does not appear warranted and
accordingly, the Department t s file was being. closed.

I ' >

.
r·.--'

, -
,\,

-ACTION:

None.
JCS:eam
cc: Mr. Nichols?t ~~~r:

The above is for informational purposes. _'II'
RECORDED· 56 ~ ,=r( 4£-~ c; 7 u. 0.7

-Nov 20 lfJ5te I'

0..- \1\1 t C- J

7t 9 NOV 281952



Referenoe is made to your memorandum of September 25, .
1952, in whioh you request to be informed as to 'What further
aotion, if any, is desired in this matter. .

DATE:

. . _. . 4

i-]\:~. Tolsofl- ,
I l'trr. Lacd-1

GO\~:ERJN1M-EN,[,
El:....:~.:..:..:..-C'-'--'-'-' Mr. Bf'h".10nt_

. Mr. (]~.;;'I;--

. i"'. ·t~iW~~f::"1~~:i~12-
Ilt~r. r ..1__

CBM:HHA::: jbr' 'T .--.

t .1,'I~.. : .." . :.:n~
I _.' ."

5l-l6~282,\1 .. :l'~~;'l'OYld- i
... ,~..l... , -. ... -

•

Careful study has been made of all past Bureau reports
in the matter, and it does not appear at this time that further
investigation is warranted•.

:Direotor, Federal Bureau of InvestigationTO

rJ!fiftJ: Charles B. Murray, Assistant Attorney General ,r-lJ"'lT' '@) Criminal Division ~

SUB]OCT' He'".lr:e Milton Green8pun; wa. ~\
" HanK~Greenspun

Bribery ,

We are therefore closing our file in the matter.

(,
:l~:. (}~ .

,;
(

~ 9 NOV 281952
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11/18/52OATB:
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r·,·
." 'UNITED S\.

... - '., -.'. -- :..~. ·~--7·'·:·~-·-'

Li Enclosed h~th is a copy of an editorialwritten~N~
f!7 GBEENSfUN, aka "HAN~NS:eIJN, Editor and Publisher of the s Ve as S'"un,

I,BS Vegaa. NViQ.a. daily l'J@wspa~r. It is felt that this ed torial is 0
interest to the Bureau in view of the remarks contained therein regarding
the United States Attorney General.

~ .

,,- ..

.i'~

_~~9J,
\:~~.

INDEXED-If

RECORDED-14

(2)

, ...... ; ..'

. '.,~, "

~~Trl.(L· ~'f'1'.~~.
J,;ol.l,~ -' ;'
, !~

/

.' \
, .

For the information of the BUreau, the attorneys representing BINION
in' the removal hearing in Las Vegas have announced that they will apply to the
Ninth Circuit Court· of Appeals at San Francisco for a writ of' prohibition in .
an effort to preverit BINION's removal to ,Texas until they can perfect an appear.
from the removal order issued by Federal Judge LEON YANKWICH at. Las Vegas on

,November 14, 1952.: ' ,
Ii'

( ,There is alB~ enclosed a copy or- a news artieie appearinp;' in the Bame.". : :~·<t:
: . ~ ~ newspaper eovering the Court proceedin,;s ~ieh'it is felt will· be of-interest.~::
[~. ~ to the Bureau in view of references to· the Department. ." :-:,,'cfl "::
i"" ", .' !' • ',',,": '· .• ,.i

;.,

~
, LWD:daj
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FD-192
(7-17-52)

Bufile:

BULKY EXHIBt.L' - INVENTORY OF PROPERTY ACQUIh.
:/>'c:'; !) r7

62-1to/-et~ 'r-ie] t I.g1)e Citv Field Division

"2!lO/t:;3"Date
(.-'\ ()

T ~

itle and Character of Gase: UNSUJ};--fI. M. GRLt~rfSPU1'J, dba.,~ V~M. Sun,
. Plaintiff vs. PATRICK 11~-'McCARRAN, etal, defendants, Civil

1:. c t iQn._ .No_e..1..0.02--U$,DG, Hev a d.a;-__...:__
Pri;RJ'uHY

" .( Da~e Property Acquired:' ?/22:.152
'l,i"/y'./ .

[), Source From Which Property AcquiI.'ed: Bureau

Location of Property or Bulky Exhibit: Bulky Ex..~ibit CabL"1et

Reason for Retention of Property and
'Efforts Made to Dispose of Same:

Description of Property or Exhibit and
Identity of Agent Submitting Same: b6

b7C

r..j

Review for investigative lead.s ..
Contact Bureau re. dis~.sition

Lt: . ~~ ~
.:.;. :::~ h

_ ::::=: .
:~J ~

._.. ~
.•!..i.:':l ,_

Transcript of testimony in abeve Civil act~~on~~~,
,,,,-,

liearing en l1otion for Preliminary InJunctie:.."l:

1.

2.

/

1" ,; ~': "

,..

I I
/.'1

; .. ---=

''2 J C: l\~:EN



•
Mr. Clegg_

I'M'r.~G,!JJ.vin-

TO DIRECTOR, FBI Ovem, ~r...IlJ:hJbO

FROM /}~- SAC, SALT LAKE IT (62-0) - -~: ~~:~:'::~'I
~ Mr. Lang ltn-,-

Mr. Mohr_
SUBJECT' HER1\i[AN M~ (HANK) GREENSPUN , Mr. Winterrowd-

'f
7 . Publisher, Las Vegas, Nevada Morning Tele. Room----.,

~~,. ~0\ MISCELLANEOUS; INFORMATION CONCERNING .:~~sH;~~::~ t
\\\ contacted

an in Las eg~s, Nevada, an s
RA office had a file on him. He was 8dvise~ that aintain-
ed fii the RA ofrice. He then state<Lb.e=-ha.cLr..e.Q.§..iY~e_d_inf_o.rma.tLQntJ1~

6.:£.ery newspaRer in_tb..e..=8.t,a;ti;.e=.o,.f.c..N...e",v.§..@, except bi s own, 1:],~s"""".!.'-.@~~.1.:>

file on m§l~'-and remarked tfiat he wanted-one aJ sQ,Alnce he is more,
entitled to it t~n anL of the others. GREENSPUN was adYisedthat FBI
files are confidential ai;d that no one had an RBI fi 1.e._,On hi...m. He' ""
r~marked he ,knew I!.,.~..~utru~==slncj3 the ...t.U~c.on~.~~~ ~I=-Ag~co!7-J1­
,EQ.r_t,s-=8.;nQ._m.s!.morama a~m~d~· ...~uen~e~en~ to C...QI1:tlJiJL B.gI~~f_oJ~m,,,:,

antT-I,z etc., ·t,.hrougnou:C sucn reports. GREENSPUN was .' d.1t.L§~~

that such alleg~~ion-Ji_aJ~Luntrue. , SSING

It, \-Jas impossible to delve further into the meJ;. wi h

l
GREENSPUN since 'the contact, which was only for about, one minute,

, was made in the c·ourtroom. GREENSPUN advised tha t he will conta~

the Agent later to discuss the matter. ' , ~=
__ "OC'~ ....,-~=-;:""-.=r?"""

lio4ur..to..er=8.ct,Lo.D is ""be.lng=t,l;1.k$tn b,.y; the ,Salt Lake Cl ty: Offlce.
If GREENSPUN, makes further contJac t wi th the' Las Vegas RA·...office oon- "
cerning thismatter any additional detail he furnishes will be obtained
and immediately made available to the Bureau.

LAB:bjp
AMSD

RECORDE6. 96
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i'o~ In50~~3!.tion3!.1 ~u~poses Qnl~

The originals removed from this file and replaced with
duplicate copies of the original were accessioned to the
National Archives and Records Administration (Nfu~) pursuant
to the JFK Records Collection Act of 1992. Provision of the
JFK Act allowed for certain information to be postponed from
public release until the year 2017; therefore, the pages have
NOT necessarily been released for public review in their
entirety.

Under the JFK Act, originals to all material deemed
assassi~ation records must be accesssioned to NARA regardless
of whether the material is open in full or released with
information postponed. Therefore, any documents or pages
from FBI files accessioned to NARA pursuant to the JFK Act
are no longer considered the possession of the FBI. The
duplicate pages have been inserted strictly for research
purposes.

The copies contained herein do not necessarily show
the most up-to-date classification.

To attain a copy of the publicly released version of
any materials maintained in the JFK Collection at the NARA
facility in College Park, MD, you may contact the JFK Access
Staff, at 301/713-6620.

The following materials were removed from this file
and are maintained in the JFK Collection at NARA:

I
I

J
~,

File & Serial Number JFK SUbiect Identifier
(for NARA purposes)

&>;).-91D01- q:;L,
-P (Q I

i'o~ In50~~~tion~1 ~u~pos:es Qnl~



Remylet 12/4/52.

• IMr. Tdson I

• UNITEATATES GOVERw:.~~~~~:;~===I. I>'H' Mh~ofrL _
• Mr. Clegg I

. Mr. Glavin _

DATE: 12i ll/sr ~~~: ~~:::~~=~~-_~_~~' !.

Mr. Tracy ,_, __, . ~

Mr. Luug:~En, ,
~1r. Mohr... ;
Mr. W;nterrowd. '

. Tele. ROOffi__' i
IMr. Hollc,man__ J

Miss Gandy I

PERSONAL AND ,CONFnJ)ENTIAL-------- i
" I, ---.

. . .. vIt!/
On December 10, 1952, Mr. J. P. FODRIN, Deputy Clerk, Unite~;

District Court, Las Vegas, Nevada, advised that the following motions were con­
sidered by Judge ROOER T. FOLEY in U. S. District, Court, Las Vegas, on this date:

(1) Motion to' Dismiss filed byl " -I et' al. Motion
was argued and submitted to, the Court forcoDsideration.

TO ASST. DJRECTOR L. B. 'NIOHOLS

FROM (ffSAC, Salt Lake City (74-36)

SUBJECT: UNKNOWN SUBJECTS; HERMAN MILTON
~E~ Plaintiff, vs. PATRICK A.
, .-McCl\jUilL ., et al, Defendants '.
, .Civil Case No. lOO~YSDC,~

Carson CIt~da '
p1mJ1JRY

_ ~: ,.v~ANDARD FORM NO, 64 ~
.,

-c Office Me p randum
.~ ...

(2)

(3 )

Motion to separately state claims, filed byI let aL
Motion was argued and submitted to the Court for, considera­
tion.

Motion to Strike filed byl let al. Motion argued
and submitted to the Court for consideration. .

Motion for more definite' statement, filed byl let'
al. Motion was argued and submitted to the Co-prt, for con-
sideration. "\

b6
b7C

(5) Motion to Dismiss, and in the alternative, to Strike; to make
more definite and certain; to separatelJr state, filed by the'
Desert Inn, Inc." et al. Motion argued' and submitted to the
Court for consideration.

(9) Motion to Dismiss filed by GUS GR.EENBAt:JM and Flamingo Hotel.
Motion argued and submitted to the Court for ~ consideration.

(7) Amended motion for summary judgment as to Senator McCARRAN.
Continued until depositions of McCARRAN and EVA ADAMS can be
taken.

(8) Mo'tion for order for production and inspection of documents
and records under R~e 34. Continued to give 'counsel 'an
opp0rtunity to get together and come to an agreement as to
records which the plaintiff Will furnish. If no agreement

COPIES D:ESTROYE~ECORDED-12 ," r·t :;:;.,9'.9t1t
O

" oj 1::iti4 DEC H, 192. IJ ut.\.I

LWD :mhe
AMSD
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To: ASST. DIRECTORL. B. NICHO~S

Re : UNSUBS; HERMAN MILTON GREENSPUN,
Plaintiff, vs. PATRICK A. McCARRAN,
etal, Defendants, Civil Case #1002,
USDC, Carson' City, Nev.
PERJURY

" '

, can be reached; the Court will make an appropriate order.
Mr. FODRIN stated that this motion related .to records of
HANK GREENSPUN and the Las Vegas Sun concerning the
financial loss suffered by GREENSPUN as the result of
withdrawn advertising.

(9) ]lotion to' Stay Taking of Deposi tion, fileq. by McCARRAN.
Continued to convenience of counsel. Mr. FODRIN advised
thatI Irepresenting McCARRAN, andl _

--:----::'::""""":"""":"'"----:~I representing GREENSPUN, are "to get together
in washington, 1;). C. and arrange to take depositions from
Mr. McCARRAN. '\ '

(10)

(ll)

Motion to vacate date of trial, nOVl set for February 4,
1953. Motion denied•.

Motjon to D~SmiSS' as td I
I land L IThe California Club, a co-
partnership. ' Case dismissed as to these parties only as
to their irrterest in the California' Club. These parties
are mentioned in the complaint in other capacities.

Mr. FODRIN stated that Judge ROGER T. FOLEY had reserved his opinion and
ruling on the above motions until the time of the trial, which is still set for
February 4, 1953, at Las Vegas, Nevada.

This matter will be followed .'and the Bureau kept adViised of further
developments.

- 2 -
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SAC, Sa;J;.t Lake pity (14-36)'

Director, FBI (62-<)7007)'~
.RECQll~EQ..Il'£. c; ~ ~ ~ ~/ ~I <:J ? ~ 9~

.' 'l'J} . ~~~~~ui?:5:~!~tl~~M~~.M~~~~~ A. "
, McCARRAN, at al., Defendants

. Civil C&\99 No. 1002, USDC, .
CarSlim C1ty, 'Nevada

, PERJ1JRY

DecembeI'15, 1952

Reurmemo 12/4/52.

'1'heD~p&l:rt!l'H~n~.has not r.quested'anyaddl tiona1
Investlgatiol1 l~;to captioned matter.,

;..

" ,

".: ..

. . . " '

'. ..
'0 cJ'1
:; -...:'

Tolaon_

Tracy__

Lal,lghl1 11_,

MOhr__

Tele. Rr.l,_

":::::=--.0 J~N 6' .. ,~~~
~ .

"'''-'­
.1eholtl_

Be"lmont_,

Clegg__ ,

OlAv1n_

HarllO__

R08cn_

COMM -=·FSI

DEC 1 61952
MAILED 27 Ji"," .
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PERSONAL AND CONF IDENT IAL

:"'lIIIIl

::'\
-~'.~,

, ,\~

\~

•

ASST. DIRECTOR L. B. NICHOLS

SAC, SALT LAKE CITY (74~36). .

RECORDED..l14i

.·"J.-~77()07~1;
/ .... d .

SUBJECT: UNKNOWN SUBJECTS; HERMAN Mn,TON
G~GREENSPUN, Plaintiff, vs. PATRIcir"A.

McCA,"RR1tN~ et al, Defendants
Civil Case No. 1002, USDC,
Carson City, Nevada
PERJURY

-TO .

~OM

·· ....c 11 ,"13 t.\:. oJ "' .• Ji.



~ STANDARD FORM NO. 64
I : ~.'P-

I·. .• a I ~y~

~ WI ·1 '.
• . UNITED SI --:30VERNMENT

1£tROM

SUBJECT: JINKNOWN SUBJECTS; HERMAN MILT.QN _
~GREENSPUN, Plaintiff, vs PATRICK A•
. J:·1cCARR7fN, etal, Defendants
Civil Case No .-1.0.02, USDC,
Carson City, Nevada
PERJURY

(62-97007) DATE: 1/13/53

(74-36)

DIRECTOR, FBI

. SAC, SALT LAKE CI'fY

: .TO

Rebulet 12/15/52.

As the Department has requested no
~dditional investigation in captioned case, the case
is being closed in this Division subject to being
reopened in the event additional investigation is
requested.

"Ix
.....,:

. I

/,.

FEH:htg

6.,)- 9;7-: {/~ - '16 .
j............ .:
.JAlIG.i1113

:;. ?,

~ ". .'18 JAN211fJ53



TO Mr. Tolson DATEJanuary 19, 1953

L. B. NicholsFRQM

SUBJECT:
,/ M."~

,g . . . J!/:~,
. --"s~~carran told me Saturday afternoon that a ~:::Ol'_ .

motion to diSmisSA"".n.,::tm -frani" the million dollar antitrust suit :~::~==
brought by HermaIl--ltireenspun was being argued in:;Las Vegas' ",lr.ont_

i Saturday afternoon. The. Senator stated that his people out ,,"r_
'rela. !-\oom_

there would, of course, ~let him know in due time. He was :Joa,.~

...( wondering if it would be imposing too much of a hardship to l""d,~
J ask us to find out what happened.

I told him we would be very glad to do this. I called the

motions-which were then being argued.
SAC, Salt Lake City , "'.

At 7:50 Saturday evening, .Cornelius/called and advised that

}

the Judge had denied the motion for his summary jUdgment and stated
he doesn't, feel justified in deciding that Senator McCarran did not
participate in the conspiracy. I advised Miss Adams at'her home as the
Senator was at dinner.

LBN:ptm

I,

. -
~ 3 JA~~ 30 1953\

~u

,.. ~.

. '. • J It. "
~ ...... /, #'

'1 ...... ' l,*

r.
I .... ·'·



b6
b7C

• •

January 21, 1953

the grand jury considering the 1 1 case

very bitter about the statement the Senator

•

Sh;~"a1§':6 ::to1d me she understands. thatI
<'¢.

MR. TOLSON: "­

E~'t01d
~ \ :-"

that Benny Bini0rl.'may, b~ the conduit for f~nds -from a Washington 011
c· ()c:' :.<

columnist to He~ry Greenspun, the Editor of the Las Vegas Star.---- - ". . -, -\.

...

Of I.) tmhaedD

e

epartment. ~as
V about him- ~olL...- 1and denies' he made any presentation

. of any breach before

indicating there w~s no case against 1 1 although he admits
" '

"
writing a memo.' 1 told her I had heard about a memo, but knew

nothing about the details and had never seen it.

LBN:MP

~~-

~5 ,.6 JAN 301953
A. • ,

, "

- ~~n\\)'t~:"'~~;

(:.:&tlfJ~\r~ll..
\~'C~.-
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AIRHAIL

AIRTIia ''FI~:BRUAR;Y 1::3. '195" "," ,

RECORDED· 44 , SAC. SAL'1'tAKE: C,In " '
d -<'- ('7.- /' / ;ttl' aa
,~,,/ / ,', J 7 ;'

-e" -.4 " .,.' ," .~•.,. " " .

UI~SUBS. HEfU',AN MILTON ,GR!::b'NSPUU V. PATnrCK A~ MCCARRAH 11'T AL. ,'CIVIL

, CASE NO. ONE ZERO ZE~O TWO, USDC. OARSON CITY. lrv,"\UI.DA.' 'OJ•

.' t":' Rh"URAIRTEL FEBRUARY SIX. FURnISH IN1"OP.MATION' Tl!EREIU TO UGl S. A.'

IMMEDIATELY STR~~SING FAOT:THAT IDENTITY OF II1FORMANT CAliNOT BE

, DIVULGED.' COt-1DUCT NO' INV1i;Z;;TIGATION UNLESS A·,lllite.UEST FOR'SA£·1.E IS

'RECEIVED ,FROM U., S. A. OONCURRED 1fT BY FEDERAL JupGB. PRESIDil!G III

CIVIL SUIT. upon m::CEIPT OF' SUCH A JOINT REQUBST, IMMF;DIATE

INVESTIGA'.'f.1ION AUTHORIZBD. 'ADVISl~ ,BURZAU PROMP'!'LY OF ALL Ir1PORTANT
, '

DEVELOPMENTS ESPECIALLY RECEIPT OF' 1\NY SUCH Rl..:QUEST POR INVESTIGATION•. "'. ' '.

'HOOVER

...

I$W:df /)~'

... . ' .'J

" r,o .'

" ,.."."

"a'~ \\. ,\:~."
·,u- , .
. ". ,," .

, ' ,..,

- 0 '-:

'c...a:> ~".'''~''- . .. t. '!'""":"_.. .-,

; "' ..

'. : .

. . ',

. ".'

TolsoD_'_' ,

~dd__.. ';.

JUchole_'_ ,

Belmont_'_',

Clegg_,_

Olavln_'_ ,

Rarbo_,_

Rosen__

Tracy__

ulUghl1:1_._ ..

'. <.

..... ; .

I' ..

.. ~.'. ," " .

.'; ,
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., ,,"

" '.-.



r-==-=- __~

'Mr. ToJsoZL-
\ Mr. LaFD*3-6-,,- I
I Mr. Nichols
( Mr. Belmont- i
I Mr. Clegg,__~ ,
I Mr. Glavin-= i

....-",:.;4}....,. HaTbo_~-:1
, Ioseu •._ 1

~. Tracy__~_ "
M

· . ,

I
, r. Gearty________ i

Mr. Mohr__._____ '/
Mr. Winterrowd._ II
Tele. Room.________ ij
Mr. Holloman._ ..
Mr. Sizoo !
Miss Gandy .,__ ,I

/PM2-6-53

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVES~IGATION

UNITED STATES ~R1MENT OF JUSTICE

, . -~--)(-----

•

LAKE CITY

AIR, TEL
Transmi t the.--following rj~J/rIcIi~rj m~ssage to:

L~S VEGAS,

SPECTATOR. IN HALLWAY WHILE COURT IN SESSION,

TWO ~ORTYFIVE PM, OBSERVED MARION

FBI dJ me:· I

:' UNSUES, HERMAN MILTON GREENSPUN , PLAINTIFF, VS. Hi TR~g<~_~. M
, I

-. _MC ~BRAli, ET AL, DEFENDANTS, CIVIL CASE NO. ONE ZERO ZERO

TWO, USDC, CARSON CITY, NEVADA, PERJUR~.~
o ~L...-_--------,,..,...,,:"l'.":"'"::"""

b
b C
b D

,
THUNDERBIRD, A DEFENDANT IN CASE, TALKING WITH GLENN E. "BUD"

BODELL, PRIVATE INVESTIGATOR, LAS VEGAS, AND SAID BYI ~

I ITO BEI _

I IOF GOLDEN NUGGETT AND INTERESTED IN HOTEL EL RANCHO

VEGAS, ALSO A DEFENDANT. HICKS OVERHEARD BY INFORMANT 'TO SAY

TO BODELL, "IT IS WORTH ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS IF YOU CAN DO IT It
•

CONVERSATION QUOTED IS BEST INFORMANT CAN RECALL. BODELL

LEFT FEDERAL BLDG. APPROXIMATELY THREE FIFTEEN TO THREE THIRT~1<~

PM. OBSERVED BY INFORMANT TO PROCEED TO GILDNER AND VAN BUREN, .. -.

JEWELRY STORE, ONE ONE THREE SOUTH ~'"~l. .f,~D STRE.ET, LV, ~-t~R.
.~ ~ • 03CUJOO3H tf@~ CjJ t11({5d7..~, 7'9

STORE AND REMAIN APPROXIMATELY TEN ;'MIJNUTE3•.I INF6RMANT UNABLE

Pe r;.-,._--,,--,--,,-Sent ,

TO OBSERVE IF ANY CONTACT MADE BY BODELL ~,~ ~@§I1iEJ~ ~~;.x;rm:N IN­

~~lYJ,B;MANT LEFT FEDERAL BLDG. L...-----"""T"""----~.,....:;;.V~

~la~ed; ace
v~~ Special Agent in Charge



• •
FED~RAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FD·86

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Transmit the following Teletype message to:

PAGE TWO

STILL IN SESSION AND JURY APPARENTLY STILL IN COUBTROOM.

CITY DIRECTORY, LV, REFLECTS GILDNER AND VAN BUREN ,JEWELRY

STOREI I. ONE

L ~EPORTED IN NEWSPAPER::::====;;;;;:::::::=-oo--------~-- ......:u:::tiiL==vvr-; =e.......-re==-z .......-.=vr- Ll4;:~'

TO BE MEMBER OF JURY. Ir----------IADVISES HICKS AND

BODELL ALONE IN HALLWAY AND CONvERSATION NOT OVERHEARD BY~',

NNYONE ELSE OTHER THAN INFORMANT. .NO INQUIRIES BEING MADE

b6
b7C
b7D

DACB.

END

DISHONGH

74-36

SEND AlEt? MAIL

Approved: ~ _
Special Agent in Charge

CORNELIUS

Sent M

, ,

0,"-

Per _



SYNOPSIS:

Tolson_
Ladd__'

Clegg__

GIav!l' .

'lllC~
Rosen__

Tracy__

Haroo__

. Belmont_

1.~Ohr_,_

Tele. Room_
Nease__

oaMy__'

Patrick A.

Court,

G~ I.R.I :s

•

J
~l

Hr. Ladd,,, .. ~
. /,.,

Mr. Rosen,!>)?11-

. UNKNOWN SUBJ~TS,

..JIerman MiltorfPGreenspun v.
1TMcCarran, et' al, .

-'C"lV'll Case No. ·lU02
United States District
Carson City, Nevada;
OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE

FROM

SUBJECT:

TO

Con1'idential inf'Ol'rilant 01' Salt. Lake City Office advised,J'A1.L ......(
that on February 5, ,lSi;>3, While ~~11way at U. S. D.C., Carsotf"l;l"""f:
City, Nevada, ,he overheardM.§;rJ.,o.r¥Hi.c.k,s, one ,or the' defendants i~"7-1'
the caption d . i c se . .' . '. . Ii' .•

t al tell

lr- e
instructing Salt,",Lake City to rurnishinformation to U. S. Attorney
and to conduct no investigation unless requ&sted so to ao jointly
by U. S. Attorney and }'ederal Judge presiding in civil sUit.

b6
b7C
b7D

PURPOSE:

To advise of information received from Salt Lake City

\

confidential infor,.mant of a possible attem.pt to obstruct justice by
influencing a juror in the above civil case in which Senator Patrick A.
McCarran is a de1'endant, and in which the U•. S. Government is not
a party 'in interest •.. . .

DETAILS:,

A confidential informant of the Salt Lake City Office at
Las Vega~[,9 Nevada l _ according to an air-tel of the Salt Lake City'.
Office dEL~,d February 6, 1953, received in this division on Februa~9,
1953, advised that he was in the U. S. District Court, Carson City,
Nevada, on February 5, 1953, as a spectator. In the hallway while
the court was in session in the capt~one ran
at a roxim~tel 2:' 5 he observed

r,-;;;.;..;;.....';;;;'O;'~....;;.;;.=;.;;.;;;;..;;"';O";;;;."I.,......;;;;...;..;;;J;;;:;....""'O;"';--..;;...;;..;..,'----.;........;._--..;;....;...-..;L ~ b6

b7C
b7D

Attachment
.,IJ

~l\~:'~~~d!l .' ' .



.' I
.~

Memorandum tp I~. Ladd.

I Iwas overheard by the informant to say tol I

b7D

l'he informant advised' that the conversation 1_.........,...----",....,...__---'
-----------Iwas not overheard by anyone else, other than himself.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Salt Lake City Office be
instructed to furnish this information to the U. S. Attorney,
stressing the fact ,that the identity of the informant cannot
be divulged, and that no investigation should be conducted, unless
a request for same is received from the U. S. Attorney concurred
in by the Federal Judge presiding in the civil suit. Air-tel to
this effect is attached, requesting that Bureau be immediately //
advised if a request for investigation.is received.

2



-----------------

URGENT

2/20/53- .

. l\.i..rT.el·
followlng '~messag~ to:,

I ,SALT lAKE CITY

4IIboER~U OF' INV~STIGATION4IIl
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

DIRECTOR
&;

v--. UNSUBS, HERNll\N MILTOO GREENSPUN V. PATRICK A. MCCARRAN ET AL.
I ). ~ o6?--,,· ""--0..,

'(j CASE NO. Q.\l. E z.~~Op~}.~.•,:gro~"'~.u§~' CARSON CITY, NEVADA. OJ. RE BUREAU
I - .. 4 ~J 01/}iidj.', f7 (t§! .
,/ AIRTEL FE~:rTHiRTEEI~ FIFTYTHREE. FACTS OF CASE DISCUSSED WITH USA .

JAMES W. JOHNSON AT US VEGAS, NEVAIYt AT WHICH TIME HE ADVISED INFORMA-
~ .' (

TIQ.\l "WAS TOO NON-SPECIFIC TO WARRAl'JT ANY FURTHER ACTIaJ AND SUGGESTED·

MATTER BE CLOSED. IN VIEW OF FOREGOING, NO FUR'.I'HER ACTION BEING T.A:KEN

AND MA. TTERBEING CONSIDERED CLOSED.

CO liNEElUS

END

CTF~ jt

74-36 11/-::::. ~?~dl-Jcl
:.ff.B: 26 1953

~.

i ,'.

Ifbi

Approved: ~~~_~---------
6 7 MAR 13 l~/ial Agent in Charge

'. \

.:.'

Sent _____M Per



.:-----'

<' " )l
. •..,/'

·CiJ nY~:: ~~;~
• F.fED STATES G5~!'~;;~:::2:~

K:rJ .Gbv,n .~
Investigation DATE; I ar. .1R2t3Jo__~ 1\

os~n------ i

Mr. Tracy,,--- ~\\f0: • - ;~Mr. GOahY _
, ' Mr. Mohr _

51-16-2SlhMr. Winterrowd- I
60-106-0 Tele. Room---­

Mr. Holloman-
\ . . \Mr. S!zoo---~-----

Miss Gandy- •

Director, ,Federal Bureau of

t" '.
ff', :.-',!,i.~~~~: :,
..... - \.' !'
! -- • ~ .

Reference is made to your memorandum of October 9,,~52,~~'" ~'. "
in .th~ above captioned matter and all prior memor~da and related /"_A" :,...._.
materlal. , ~g/~' .': .:.

( ,-'. 1~""'"7')''>''0' "'-

i
This matter has been carefully studied in the Cr:imj,pal

Division and it has been determined that the facts and evidence
do. not disclose.an offense ~olative of ~xisting federal cri~inal
statutes, especlally the brlbery and, perJury statutes.

\

"",;/

\
No further investigative action appears to be warranted

in connection wi tho this matter. "': .
.;~
~.

TO
.' ,

STAN:ARO FORM NO. 64 • ,,' ,

-Office Memorandum'

" FRarY'lj?, l.Jarren Olney III, Assistant Attorney General,
tI~ Criminal Division;'

SUBJECT: UnknOJ..ltl Subjects; , , ' "
H. M~reenspun, doing business
under the firm name and style of

O/Las VegiiisSlID - Plaintiff v. '
·Patr"iC;k~~~~~.

"""'"--'-GiviI Action N0 ~ 1002J. ' ,

u. S. District Court,
District of Nevada;
Perjury and Bribery.

I

1IIl.\



•
Assbtant Attorney GeneTd
He Brip,fi Holland

!ilGIfsl'0nce is made to the me00randum from the Criminal Divisiol1l.
of the Departm~t datcd January 30p 1~5Jp bearing the ~GfaT0mCe 5~~34.

CEI.hm~rao In aGOOrdBnee with the NqUSGlt oontained in that memoY'oodumo
the followinG inf"orillL\tion is being furnished to you with cophs to the
CriminAl DJvisiono .

fthif . h S It ~k Ct.. Oliifid 1 1 f

,'f.

This is being furniahoo foI" ¥i'm' infoT'ilAStioi'lo SinClCl theN
is no indication of" 0 violation of Foderal laB within the inveot~o~ve

jUTisdiction of this Bv.r<auu D rl.O iUfi.oor /lotioi'l 16 contGmple1.:Ddo ~

:;.: u-Jl
-n

"'(1 ~.oeg 2 ~ Asoistall1t tlttoi"Uioy Gcmeral
t:!l'lJrrell Olney IXI

A con eat a in oI'liWnt () t 0 a e "y ce 0 s
Bur~@u hae advisGd thatl

I AF.l'!oroill\t7 to the inf'O'-"V1~·1

HEW: SMT
I

---

.. "''\

Tolson ~ _
t..dd ..• _
Nichols . .__
Dctmonl _
Cle,t;.Il __
Glnin _
HarhD __ ...
Ros("n _

Trillcy _
Lnu~~Jin _
liohr .. __ . _
U"lnc("rroll,.d ~

TrlC'. Hm. _
HoHon.an
Utltlcfy _

/fj? / ...
"V:lj

t, '

.; ~., .

,. L 'I. f

00kl~ ~ rf®l)

MAR 2 l£S3>

Iq1 "~~~3m~~~o=~~

,, .
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DIRECTOR, ,FBI (~-tm9)

SAC, SILT LAKE ern (02-1615')

2./19/$3
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Arl.

I
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ApI"!l all 1953'
.' ,

CO"Jl"l1is.sl,on~)l'" .
'Bureau. of Intornal,R0v9hue
De?&.I·.t~ent;·or -t.h(),·Tr~f4$ury·
\::'nsL.ington, Do G. ; ."""

I. .'
"'-_. ,i.:,'

...... f

b7C
'b6

: ~ '-.

3040 Ed.'J'or Uoenrer - Director:
}'l~d~rliJ.l'-Bureau, of Investig·~.t1~n

,/,

(/~~~~o~-== ... ~~h<>I. __
,"",8 'nont __

g~--
. Glsvin__

. H.rbo .
Rosen_'_
'Ir.oy_._ ..
Gearry __..:

.·M<>hr _
Urinterrowcl_
Tole. Ro~m _ . t
1I.01l.m.n - "'I J '
SI<OO_-'-(., ..
Mi 55 Gandy -' V"

(2) 23 APR 28·~~'~0)1.'
~., .' ~~~)-

..

, .

. ThG r ol~ogo1l)g is being 'fUt'ni shed for
YOUl'" Info:r:".1fl ti-ooo.

A.JM: ige.
',.

yt, '

, • !. : " :. .orr ~ .

. In:fc',"llat:ton ~1.QSbe0:n 1"0ce1 6'e.d fI"o~:-'a '
eonf~ iderlt+.al sou~c,a of up.k:no~ !'~liebtlity thGlt
ona _ Ihas i.m'oY'''11oti'Ol'l l''Elgard:ing·the'. ~
'a:1aJ.n'i.;nnf:nt;6 of D. doubleGGt o.f bool't:~ by .Ue:r.'.11s:n

-Greelilspun 0 O'UX"source ad'l11r:Jcid that L Ics.n .
ba rel1c'hecl'at the Capr,l R~Hjtaura.nt<, Las V0[50JiJ D .

vade. c.iluil bstv'0enll:,OO a.m. nd' ·~oo .. m;·



-f'f}:;
UNITED':':~>GOVERNMENT

April 3, 'j.953DATE:

/
Mr. Tolson /.

V\

d/
HERMAN GREENSPUN

Tolson_
L.dd__
Nichols_·
Belmonl_

~e~~.=;t
o,ffL=
ra~

",~,u"",.y_

Nohr__
;Uinterrowd _
fTTele. Room_

Holloman_

Last fall we received :information from Internal Revenue ~ii:":GandY_
that Internal Revenue had an income tax investigation involving
Herman Greenspun.

PROM :

SUBJECT:

TO

While talking to' Eva Adams in Senator McCarran's office
the other day she f~rnished me with the following item which had
been furnished, in turn, to .them by a confidential source. I
told her that as a matter of courtesy we would be glad to pass '
this on to the Bureau of Internal Revenue, with the advice that
it came to us from an informant of unknown reliability. Miss
Adams expressed her appreciation for this. Accordingly, it is
suggested that the following,item be N~~~d to Internal b6~
Revenue, reflecting that I ~can~Qe_~~aChed at the Capri b7~
Restaurant, 11 a.m. to 7 p.m., ~ns Vegas, and has information
regarding the maintenance of a double set of books by Greenspun;
thatl ~for Greenspun., . .

Obviously, the soprce of Senator McCarran's office
should not be furnished to Internal Revenue •.

cc: Mr. Ladd

.~.
I. N:hmc

r!;Y. .
.~.
I ~i'lC~"~

IJ· .,!

......
>,J,.,.



.-.~", .

j .',
"

.·n

I Iclaims he has 1nformat1ciD. relating toulege6:
'keepE.'ig or a dQuble 'set of bDoks en a certain morning newspa,per
lnLa,s Vegas 'by ae~rta~n. gentleman whG is as objectionable
to himaril. to me ashe is to you,. This in!ormation purportea:J;y
IoeUMe:; Waugh meOO5:1tod of time whenl I

We krlow nothing of the detailsofthis rnatter, .and I
S'~;yshe'~ll !'ievealthem tonoJII '.one but to you.. He'--:::-sa::::""J=Ts~lr.:":le:--­
ltil~$YOU·.an.d thEt.t onee y.Qudidhim. a grea t favor ,which in
t:niSWltrlnEu' ",hehop6!s to r~)i?~Y. .

'II.. n fi).~.h.e I..:.f:'1.t.•...'~.•..•·im.·'.•.·.~.·.e y.. ·. :.•••.=.'.'.p'..:.E.e.. Ft.;n.'..•...•.~..•. t.t..•.•.•.e."..,.~:~:.•".....••.ed.;:;.,:.••....ui~d.l,m.. ;'."!!'.'."~.";' '.l.~t =~o~:.I, iP'll\."J
'or". ""£l;tlQne:~e,r¢tClT~a:~[ ".' ..'. ','e·(l·;CGw'.:ttH:l1 Ias ,ta '
an,y time you;,:,~iy;¢~I1§l.!t~RL':~~~·,jI'f'a.the nastos:a,.

b6
b7C
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